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SECTION I : GENERAL  

 

DEFINITIONS AND ABBR EVIAT IONS 

 

Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, the following terms have the following meanings in this Red 

Herring Prospectus, and references to any statute or regulations or acts or policies shall include amendments 

thereto, from time to time: 

 

Company Related Terms 

 

Term Description 

ñWeò, ñusò, ñourò, the ñIssuerò Unless the context otherwise indicates or implies, refers to Pennar Engineered 

Building Systems Limited.  

ñCompanyò, ñour Companyò, ñPEBS 

Pennarò 

Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited, a company incorporated under the 

Companies Act and having its registered office at 9th Floor, DHFLVC Silicon 

Towers, Kondapur, Hyderabad 500 084, Telangana, India. 

Articles/ Articles of Association Articles of association of our Company.  

Audit Committee The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Companyôs audit 

committee in accordance with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement and the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors/Statutory Auditors The statutory auditors of our Company, Deloitte Haskins & Sells. 

Board / Board of Directors Board of Directors of our Company or a duly constituted committee thereof. 

CCPS Compulsorily convertible preference shares of our Company of face value of `  

10 each. 

ñCompany Secretaryò and/or 

ñCompliance Officerò 

The company secretary and compliance officer of our Company. 

Corporate Social Responsibility 

Committee 

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Companyôs corporate 

social responsibility committee in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013. 

Director(s) The director(s) of our Company, unless otherwise specified.  

Equity Shares Equity Shares of our Company of face value ` 10 each. 

Face Value The face value of our Equity Shares, being `  10 each. 

Group Company/ Group Companies The companies, firms, ventures, etc. promoted by our Promoter, irrespective of 

whether such entities are covered under Section 370 (1)(B) of the Companies 

Act, 1956. 

For details, please refer to the section titled ñOur Group Companyò beginning on 

Page 192. 

IPO Committee The committee of the Board of Directors as described in the sub- section titled 

ñOur Management- Committees of the Boardò on Page 177. 

Key Management Personnel/KMP The individuals described in the sub-section titled ñOur Management ï Key 

Management Personnelò on Pages 180 - 181.  

Memorandum Memorandum of association of our Company. 

NCI Group NCI Group, Inc., USA. 

Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee 

The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Companyôs 

nomination and remuneration committee in accordance with Clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement and the Companies Act, 2013. For details, see the sub- 

section titled ñOur Management- Committees of the Boardò on Page 172.  

Order Book Order Book as of a particular date comprises estimated revenues from (i) the 

unexecuted portions of existing contracts/work orders/purchase orders as of such 

date. The reference also includes estimated revenues from certain contracts that 

have been suspended, i.e. contracts on which no operations have been conducted 

for a period exceeding four weeks because of various factors beyond our control. 

Pennar Industries Limited/ PIL A public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, having its 

registered office at Floor No. 3, DHFLVC Silicon Towers, Kondapur, 

Hyderabad  500 084, Telangana, India. 

Promoter Pennar Industries Limited. 

Promoter Group The persons and entities constituting our promoter group pursuant to Regulation 

2 (1)(zb) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Registered Office  The registered office of our Company, 9th Floor, DHFLVC Silicon Towers, 

Kondapur, Hyderabad 500 084, Telangana, India. 

Registrar of Companies/RoC Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana, located at Hyderabad. 

Restated Financial Statements Restated financial statements of our Company as of and for the years ended 

March 31, 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015. 

Shareholders Shareholders of our Company, from time to time. 

Stakeholdersô Relationship Committee The committee of the Board of Directors constituted as our Companyôs 

Stakeholdersô Relationship Committee in accordance with Clause 49 of the 
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Term Description 

Listing Agreement. For details, see the sub- section titled ñOur Management- 

Committees of the Boardò on Page 173. 

 

Issue Related Terms 

 

Term Description 

Allotment/ Allot/ Allotted Unless the context otherwise requires, the allotment of the Equity Shares pursuant 

to the Fresh Issue and transfer of the Equity Shares offered by the Selling 

Shareholders pursuant to the Offer for Sale to the successful Bidders. 

Allotment Advice Note or advice or intimation of Allotment sent to the Bidders who have been or 

are to be Allotted Equity Shares after the Basis of Allotment has been approved 

by the Designated Stock Exchange. 

Allottee A successful Bidder to whom the Equity Shares are Allotted. 

Anchor Investor A Qualified Institutional Buyer, applying under the Anchor Investor Portion, with 

a minimum Bid of ̀  100.00 million. 

Anchor Investor Allocation Price The price at which the Allocation is being done to the Anchor Investors. 

Anchor Investor Bid/ Issue Period The day, one Working Day prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date, on which Bids 

by Anchor Investors shall be submitted and allocation to Anchor Investors shall 

be completed. 

Anchor Investor Issue Price Final price at which the Equity Shares will be issued and Allotted to Anchor 

Investors in terms of this Red Herring Prospectus and the Prospectus, which price 

will be equal to or higher than the Issue Price, but not higher than the Cap Price. 

The Anchor Investor Allocation Price will be decided by our Company and the 

Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs. 

Anchor Investor Pay-in Date  In case of Anchor Investor Issue Price being higher than Anchor Investor 

Allocation Price, no later than two days after the Bid/Issue Closing Date.  

Anchor Investor Portion Up to 60.00% of the QIB Portion, which may be allocated by our Company and 

the Selling Shareholders, in consultation with the BRLMs, to Anchor Investors on 

a discretionary basis. One-third of the Anchor Investor Portion shall be reserved 

for domestic Mutual Funds, subject to valid Bids being received from domestic 

Mutual Funds at or above the price at which allocation is being done to Anchor 

Investors. 

Application Supported by Blocked 

Amount/ASBA 

A process of submitting the Bid cum Application Form, whether physical or 

electronic, used by Bidders, other than Anchor Investors, to make a Bid 

authorising a SCSB to block the Bid Amount in the ASBA Account maintained 

with the SCSB. ASBA is mandatory for QIBs (except Anchor Investors) and the 

Non-Institutional Bidders participating in the Issue. 

ASBA Account An account maintained with the SCSB and specified in the Bid cum Application 

Form submitted by an ASBA Bidder for blocking the Bid Amount mentioned in 

the Bid cum Application Form. 

ASBA Bidder A Bidder (except Anchor Investors) in this Issue who Bids through the ASBA 

process. 

Bankers to the Issue/Escrow  Collection 

Banks 

Banks which are clearing members and registered with SEBI as bankers to an 

issue and with whom the Escrow Account will be opened, in this case being 

ICICI Bank Limited, Yes Bank Limited, Axis Bank Limited and HDFC Bank 

Limited. 

Basis of Allotment Basis on which the Equity Shares will be Allotted to successful Bidders under the 

Issue and which is described in the sub-section titled ñIssue Procedure- Allotment 

Procedure and Basis of Allotmentò on Page 358. 

Bid An indication to make an offer during the Bid/Issue Period by a Bidder pursuant 

to submission of the Bid cum Application Form, or during the Anchor Investor 

Bid/Issue Period by the Anchor Investors, to subscribe to the Equity Shares of our 

Company at a price within the Price Band, including all revisions and 

modifications thereto.  

Bid Amount The highest value of optimal Bids indicated in the Bid cum Application Form and 

in the case of Retail Individual Bidders Bidding at Cut-Off Price, the Cap Price 

multiplied by the number of Equity Shares Bid for by such Retail Individual 

Bidder and mentioned in the Bid cum Application Form. 

Bid cum Application Form The form used by a Bidder, including an ASBA Bidder, to make a Bid and which 

will be considered as the application for Allotment in terms of this Red Herring 

Prospectus. 

Bid/ Issue Closing Date Except in relation to any Bids received from the Anchor Investors, the date after 

which the Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the Registered Brokers will 

not accept any Bids, which shall be notified in multiple editions of English 

national newspaper Business Standard, multiple editions of Hindi national 
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Term Description 

newspaper Business Standard, and Hyderabad edition of Andhra Prabha, a 

Telugu newspaper, each with wide circulation and in case of any revision, the 

extended Bid Closing Date also to be notified on the website and terminals of the 

Syndicate and SCSBs, as required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations.  

Bid/ Issue Opening Date  Except in relation to any Bids received from the Anchor Investors, the date on 

which the Syndicate, the Designated Branches and the Registered Brokers shall 

start accepting Bids, which shall be notified in multiple editions of English 

national newspaper Business Standard, multiple editions of Hindi national 

newspaper Business Standard, and Hyderabad edition of Andhra Prabha, a 

Telugu newspaper, each with wide circulation and in case of any revision, the 

extended Bid Opening Date also to be notified on the website and terminals of the 

Syndicate and SCSBs, as required under the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Bid/ Issue Period  Except in relation to Anchor Investors, the period between the Bid/Issue Opening 

Date and the Bid/Issue Closing Date, inclusive of both days, during which 

prospective Bidders can submit their Bids, including any revisions thereof. 

Provided however that the Bidding shall be kept open for a minimum of three 

Working Days for all categories of Bidders, other than Anchor Investors.   
Bid Lot [ǒ] Equity Shares. 

Bidder Any prospective investor who makes a Bid pursuant to the terms of this Red 

Herring Prospectus and the Bid cum Application Form and unless otherwise 

stated or implied, includes an ASBA Bidder and Anchor Investor. 

Book Building Process The book building process, as provided in Schedule XI of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations, in terms of which this Issue is being made. 

Broker Centres Broker centres notified by the Stock Exchanges, where Bidders can submit their 

Bid cum Application Forms to a Registered Broker. The details of such Broker 

Centers, along with the names and contact details of the Registered Brokers are 

available on the websites of the respective Stock Exchanges. 

BRLMs/Book Running Lead Managers The book running lead managers to the Issue, being Motilal Oswal Investment 

Advisors Private Limited, Axis Capital Limited and Karvy Investor Services 

Limited. 

CAN / Confirmation of Allocation Note Notice or intimation of allocation of the Equity Shares sent to Anchor Investors, 

who have been allocated the Equity Shares, after the Anchor Investor Bid/Issue 

Period.  

Cap Price The higher end of the Price Band, above which the Issue Price will not be 

finalised and above which no Bids will be accepted. 

Controlling Branches Such branches of SCSBs which coordinate Bids under the Issue by the ASBA 

Bidders with the Registrar and the Stock Exchanges, a list of which is available 

on the website of SEBI at 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised- Intermediaries or 

at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from time to time. 

Cut-off Price The Issue Price, finalised by our Company and the Selling Shareholders in 

consultation with the BRLMs. Only Retail Individual Bidders are entitled to Bid 

at the Cut-off Price. QIBs and Non-Institutional Bidders are not entitled to Bid at 

the Cut-off Price. 

Designated Branches Such branches of the SCSBs which shall collect the Bid cum Application Forms 

used by the ASBA Bidders, a list of which is available on the website of SEBI at 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries or 

at such other website as may be prescribed by SEBI from, time to time. 

Designated Date The date on which the funds are transferred from the Escrow Account or the 

amount blocked by the SCSBs is transferred from the ASBA Accounts, as the 

case may be, to the Public Issue Account or the Refund Account, as appropriate, 

after the Prospectus is filed with RoC, following which the Board of Directors 

shall Allot the Equity Shares to successful Bidders in the Fresh Issue and the 

Selling Shareholders shall give delivery instructions for the transfer of the Equity 

Shares constituting the Offer for Sale. 

Designated Stock Exchange BSE.  

Draft Red Herring Prospectus or DRHP  The Draft Red Herring Prospectus dated March 27, 2015 issued in accordance 

with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

Eligible NRI(s) NRI(s) from jurisdictions outside India where it is not unlawful to make an offer 

or invitation under the Issue and in relation to whom the Bid cum Application 

Form and this Red Herring Prospectus constitutes an invitation to subscribe to or 

purchase the Equity Shares.  

Escrow Account  Account opened with the Escrow Collection Banks and in whose favour the 

Bidders (excluding the ASBA Bidders) will issue cheques or drafts in respect of 

the Bid Amount when submitting a Bid. 
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Term Description 

Escrow Agent The escrow agent appointed pursuant to the Selling Shareholdersô Share Escrow 

Agreement, being Karvy Computershare Private Limited. 

Escrow Agreement Agreement dated August 3, 2015 entered into between our Company, the Selling 

Shareholders, the Registrar to the Issue, the BRLMs, the Syndicate Members, the 

Escrow Collection Banks and the Refund Bank for collection of the Bid Amounts 

and where applicable, refunds of the amounts collected to the Bidders (excluding 

the ASBA Bidders) on the terms and conditions thereof. 

First Bidder Bidder whose name appears first in the Bid cum Application Form in case of a 

joint bid and whose name shall also appear as the first holder of the beneficiary 

account held in joint names or any revisions thereof. 

Floor Price The lower end of the Price Band, subject to any revision thereto, at or above 

which the Issue Price will be finalised and below which no Bids will be accepted. 

Foreign Portfolio Investors/FPIs A foreign portfolio investor who has been registered pursuant to the SEBI FPI 

Regulations, provided that any FII who holds a valid certificate of registration 

shall be deemed to be an FPI until the expiry of the block of three years for which 

fees have been paid as per the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign 

Institutional Investors) Regulations, 1995. 

Fresh Issue The fresh issue of [ǒ] Equity Shares aggregating up to `  580 million by our 

Company. 

IL&FS Trust Company Limited A company incorporated under the provisions of Companies Act, 1956, having its 

registered office at IL&FS Financial Centre, Plot C-22, G Block, Bandra Kurla 

Complex, Bandra East, Mumbai 400 051, Maharashtra, India. 

Issue The Fresh Issue and the Offer for Sale are together referred to as the Issue. 

Issue Agreement The agreement dated March 27, 2015 between our Company, the Selling 

Shareholders and the BRLMs, pursuant to which certain arrangements are agreed 

to in relation to the Issue. 

Issue Price The final price at which the Equity Shares will be issued and Allotted in terms of 

this Red Herring Prospectus. The Issue Price will be decided by our Company 

and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs on the Pricing Date. 

Issue Proceeds The proceeds of the Issue available to the Company and the Selling Shareholders. 

For further information about use of the Issue Proceeds, see the section titled 

ñObjects of the Issueò beginning on Page 94. 

Listing Agreement Listing agreement to be entered into by our Company with the Stock Exchanges, 

as amended from time to time. 

Mutual Fund Portion 5.00% of the QIB Portion (excluding the Anchor Investor Portion), or [ǒ] Equity 

Shares which shall be available for allocation to Mutual Funds only. 

Mutual Funds Mutual funds registered with SEBI under the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Mutual Funds) Regulations, 1996. 

Net Proceeds Proceeds of the Fresh Issue less our Companyôs share of Issue expenses. For 

further information about the Issue expenses, see the section titled ñObjects of the 

Issueò beginning on Page 94. 

Net QIB Portion QIB Portion less Anchor Investor Portion. 

Non-Institutional Bidders All Bidders that are not QIBs or Retail Individual Investors and who have Bid for 

the Equity Shares for an amount more than `  200,000 (but not including NRIs 

other than Eligible NRIs). 

Non-Institutional Portion The portion of the Issue being not less than 15.00% of the Issue consisting of [ǒ] 

Equity Shares which shall be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to 

Non-Institutional Bidders, subject to valid Bids being received at or above the 

Issue Price. 

Offer for Sale The offer for sale of up to 5,516,141 Equity Shares by the Selling Shareholders at 

the Issue Price, pursuant to the terms of this Red Herring Prospectus. 

Price Band Price Band of a minimum price of `  [ǒ] per Equity Share (Floor Price) and the 
maximum price of ̀  [ǒ] per Equity Share (Cap Price), including any revisions 

thereof. The Price Band and the minimum Bid Lot for the Issue will be decided 

by our Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs 

and advertised, at least five Working Days prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date, in 

multiple editions of English national newspaper Business Standard, multiple 

editions of Hindi national newspaper Business Standard, and Hyderabad edition 

of Andhra Prabha, a Telugu newspaper, each with wide circulation. 

Pricing Date The date on which our Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation 

with the BRLMs will finalise the Issue Price.  

Promoterôs Contribution Promoterôs contribution pursuant to Regulations 32 and 36 of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations. For details, see ñCapital Structure-History of Build-up, Contribution 

and Lock in of Promoterôs Shareholdingò on Page 83. 
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Term Description 

Prospectus  The Prospectus to be filed with the RoC in accordance with Sec. 26 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI ICDR Regulations containing, inter alia, the 

Issue Price that is determined at the end of the Book Building Process, the size of 

the Issue and certain other information. 

Public Issue Account Account opened with the Bankers to the Issue to receive monies from the Escrow 

Account on the Designated Date and to which the funds shall be transferred by 

the SCSBs from the ASBA Account. 

QIB Portion/QIB Category The portion of the Issue (including the Anchor Investor Portion) amounting to 

50.00% of the Issue being [ǒ] Equity Shares, which shall be available for 

allocation to QIBs, including the Anchor Investors.  

Qualified Institutional Buyers/QIBs Qualified institutional buyers as defined under Regulation 2(1)(zd) of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations. 

Red Herring Prospectus/RHP This Red Herring Prospectus issued in accordance with Sec. 32 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, which will not have 

complete particulars of the price at which the Equity Shares will be offered and 

the size of the Issue.  

Refund Account(s) The account opened with the Refund Bank, from which refunds, if any, of the 

whole or part of the Bid Amount (excluding ASBA Bidders) shall be made. 

Refund Bank Yes Bank Limited. 

Refunds through electronic transfer of 

funds 

Refunds through NECS, Direct Credit, RTGS or NEFT, as applicable. 

Registered Brokers Stock brokers registered with the Stock Exchanges having nationwide terminals, 

other than the members of the Syndicate.  

Registrar Agreement The agreement dated March 26, 2015 between our Company, the Selling 

Shareholders and the Registrar to the Issue in relation to the responsibilities and 

obligations of the Registrar to the Issue pertaining to the Issue. 

Registrar to the Issue/ Registrar Registrar to the Issue, in this case being Karvy Computershare Private Limited. 

Retail Individual Bidder(s) Individual Bidders who have Bid for the Equity Shares for an amount not more 

than `  200,000 in any of the bidding options in the Issue (including HUFs 

applying through their Karta and Eligible NRIs).  

Retail Portion The portion of the Issue being not less than 35.00% of the Issue consisting of [ǒ] 

Equity Shares which shall be available for allocation as per the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations to Retail Individual Bidder(s).  

Revision Form Form used by the Bidders, including ASBA Bidders, to modify the quantity of the 

Equity Shares or the Bid Amount in any of their Bid cum Application Forms or 

any previous revision form(s). Kindly note that QIBs and Non-Institutional 

Bidders are not allowed to lower their Bid (in terms of quality of Equity Shares or 

the Bid Amount) at any stage, once submitted. 

Self Certified Syndicate Bank(s) or 

SCSB(s) 
The banks registered with SEBI, offering services in relation to ASBA, a list of 

which is available on the website of SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb 

/home /list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries or at such other website as may 

be prescribed by SEBI from, time to time. 

Selling Shareholders Shall collectively mean  

(i) Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited;  

(ii)  Zephyr Peacock India III Fund; 

(iii)  Usha Ramani Potluri; 

(iv) Vikram Chachra; and 

(v) Eight Finance Private Limited. 

Selling Shareholdersô Share Escrow 

Agreement 

The agreement dated July 29, 2015 among the Selling Shareholders, our 

Company and the Escrow Agent in connection with the transfer of Equity 

Shares under the Offer for Sale by the Selling Shareholders and credit of such 

Equity Shares to the demat account of the Allottees.  

Specified Locations Bidding centres where the Syndicate shall accept Bid cum Application Forms, a 

list of which is available at the website of SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and updated 

from time to time.  

Syndicate Agreement The agreement dated July 30, 2015 entered into amongst the BRLMs, the 

Syndicate Members, our Company and the Selling Shareholders in relation to the 

collection of Bids in this Issue (other than Bids directly submitted to the SCSBs 

under the ASBA process and Bids submitted to the Registered Brokers at the 

Broker Centres). 

Syndicate Member(s) Intermediaries registered with the SEBI who are permitted to carry out activities 

as an underwriter, namely, Motilal Oswal Securities Limited and B.N. Rathi 

Securities Limited.  

Syndicate/ members of the Syndicate BRLMs and the Syndicate Members. 

TRS/Transaction Registration Slip The slip or document issued by the Syndicate, or the SCSB (only on demand), as 

http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb
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Term Description 

the case may be, to the Bidder as proof of registration of the Bid. 

Underwriters [ǒ]  

Underwriting Agreement The agreement amongst the Underwriters, our Company and the Selling 

Shareholders to be entered into on or after the Pricing Date. 

Working Days All days, other than a Sunday or a public holiday on which commercial banks are 

open for business, provided however, with reference to (a) announcement of Price 

Band; and (b) Bid/Issue Period, ñWorking Daysò shall mean all days, excluding 

Saturdays, Sundays and public holidays, which are working days for commercial 

banks in India. 

For the purpose of the time period between the Bid Closing Date and listing of 

the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges, ñWorking Daysò shall mean all days 

excluding Sundays and bank holidays, in accordance with the SEBI circular no. 

CIR/CFD/DIL/3/2010 dated April 22, 2010. 

Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited A Mauritius exempted limited life company, limited by shares, having its 

registered office at International Financial Services Limited, IFS Court, Twenty 

Eight, Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius. 

Zephyr Peacock India III Fund  A scheme of the Zephyr Peacock India Master Trust and registered with SEBI as 

a VCF under the SEBI VCF Regulations, represented by its trustee, IL&FS Trust 

Company Limited.  

Zephyr Peacock India Master Trust A trust organised as a contributory trust under the provisions of the Indian Trust 

Act, 1882. 

 

Conventional and General Terms/ Abbreviations and Reference to Other Business Entities 
 

Term Description 

A/c Account 

AGM Annual General Meeting 

AIF Alternative Investment Fund as defined in and registered with SEBI under the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investments Funds) 

Regulations, 2012 

AS/Accounting Standards Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India 

AY Assessment Year 

BIFR Board for Industrial and Financial Reconstruction 

BPLR Benchmark Prime Lending Rate 

BSE BSE Limited  

CAGR Compounded Annual Growth Rate 

CARE Credit Analysis and Research Limited 

Category I foreign portfolio investor(s) FPIs who are registered as ñCategory I foreign portfolio investorsò under the SEBI 

FPI Regulations  
Category II foreign portfolio 

investor(s) 

FPIs who are registered as ñCategory II foreign portfolio investorsò under the 

SEBI FPI Regulations  

Category III foreign portfolio 

investor(s) 

FPIs who are registered as ñCategory III foreign portfolio investorsò under the 

SEBI FPI Regulations  

CDR Corporate Debt Restructuring 

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited 

CENVAT Central Value Added Tax  
CESTAT Customs, Excise and Service Tax Appellate Tribunal  

CFO Chief Financial Officer 

CIN Corporate identity number 

CIT Commissioner of Income Tax 

Client ID Client identification number of the Bidderôs beneficiary account 

COGS Cost of Goods Sold  

Companies Act, 1956 Companies Act, 1956, as amended (without reference to the provisions thereof that 

have ceased to have effect upon the notification of the Notified Sections) 

Companies Act, 2013 The Companies Act, 2013, to the extent in force pursuant to the notification of the 

Notified Sections,as amended on May 26, 2015 

Companies Act/Act Companies Act, 1956 and/or the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable  

CSR Corporate social responsibility 

Depositories NSDL and CDSL 

Depositories Act  Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time 

DIN Director Identification Number 

DIPP Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion  

DP ID Depository participantôs identification 

DP/ Depository Participant A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act 
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Term Description 

EBITDA Earnings Before Interest, Tax, Depreciation and Amortisation 

ECS Electronic Clearing Service 

EG Empowered Group 

EGM Extraordinary General Meeting 

EPS Earnings Per Share i.e., profit after tax for a Fiscal divided by the weighted 

average outstanding number of equity shares at the end of that Fiscal  

ERP Enterprise Resource Planning  

ESOP Employee Stock Option Plan 

ESOS Employee Savings Opportunity Scheme 

EWS Economically Weaker Section  

FCNR Foreign currency non-resident 

FDI Foreign Direct Investment 

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 read with rules and regulations 

thereunder and amendments thereto 

FEMA Regulations Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a person 

Resident Outside India) Regulations, 2000 

FII(s) Foreign Institutional Investors as defined under the SEBI FII Regulations 

Financial Year/ Fiscal/ fiscal/ FY Period of twelve months ended March 31 of that particular year 

FIPB Foreign Investment Promotion Board 

FMCG Fast-moving consumer goods 

FTA Foreign Trade (Development and Regulation) Act, 1992 
FVCI Foreign Venture Capital Investors as defined and registered with SEBI under the 

SEBI FVCI Regulations 

FY Fiscal Year 

GDP Gross Domestic Product 

GID General Information Document 

GFCF Gross Fixed Capital Formation  

GoI/Government Government of India 

GSM Grams per Square Meter 

GST Goods and Services tax 

HNI High Networth Individual 

HUF Hindu Undivided Family 

I.T. Act The Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended from time to time 

IBEF India Brand Equity Foundation 

ICSI Institute of Company Secretaries of India 

IFRS  International Financial Reporting Standards issued by International Accounting 

Standards Board 

IIPP Industrial Investment Promotion Policy 

IMF International Monetary Fund 

Indian GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India 

IPO Initial Public Offering 

ISO International Organization for Standardization 

IT  Information Technology 

ITAT Income Tax Appellate Tribunal 

ITES  Information Technology Enabled Services 

KVA  Kilo Volt Ampere 

KW Kilowatt 

LC Letter of Credit 

LIBOR London Interbank Offered Rate 

LIG Lower Income Group  

LLP Act Limited Liability Partnership Act, 2008 

MCX Multi Commodity Exchange 

MICR Magnetic ink character recognition 

Mm Millimeter 

MMT Million Metric Tonne  

Mn / mn Million  

MOEF Ministry of Environment and Forests 

MoU Memorandum of Understanding  

MT Metric Tonne 

MW Mega Watt 

N.A. Not applicable 

NASSCOM National Association of Software and Services Companies  

National Investment Fund National Investment Fund set up by resolution F. No. 2/3/2005-DD-II dated 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Fast-moving_consumer_goods
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Term Description 

November 23, 2005 of the GoI, published in the Gazette of India 

NAV Net Asset Value being paid up equity share capital plus free reserves (excluding 

reserves created out of revaluation) less deferred expenditure not written off 

(including miscellaneous expenses not written off) and debit balance of Profit and 

Loss account, divided by number of issued equity shares 

NCT National Capital Territory 

NECS National Electronic Clearing Service 

NEFT National Electronic Fund Transfer 

NH National Highway  

NOC No Objection Certificate 

Notified Sections The sections of the Companies Act, 2013 that have come into effect on August 30, 

2013, September 12, 2013 and April 1, 2014 

NR/Non-Resident A person resident outside India, as defined under the FEMA and includes an NRI, 

FIIs and FPIs registered with SEBI and FVCIs registered with SEBI  

NRE Account Non Resident External Account 

NRI A person resident outside India, who is a citizen of India or a person of Indian 

origin, and shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Foreign Exchange 

Management (Deposit) Regulations, 2000 

NRO Account Non Resident Ordinary Account 

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited 

NSE National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

OCB/Overseas Corporate Body A company, partnership, society or other corporate body owned directly or 

indirectly to the extent of at least 60.00% by NRIs including overseas trusts, in 

which not less than 60.00% of beneficial interest is irrevocably held by NRIs 

directly or indirectly and which was in existence on October 3, 2003 and 

immediately before such date had taken benefits under the general permission 

granted to OCBs under FEMA. OCBs are not allowed to invest in the Issue  

OHSAS Occupational Health and Safety Advisory Services 

P&L Profit and loss 

p.a. Per annum 

P/E Ratio Price/earnings Ratio 

PAN Permanent Account Number allotted under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

PAT Profit after tax 

PIO Persons of Indian Origin 

PLR  Prime Lending Rate 

PV Photovoltaic system 

QE Quarter ended 

QIB Qualified Institutional Buyer 

RBI The Reserve Bank of India 

ROC Rate of Change 

ROCE Return on Capital Employed 

RONW Return on Net Worth 

RTGS Real Time Gross Settlement 

Rupees/Rs./` /INR Indian Rupees 

SCRA Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended from time to time 

SCRR Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957, as amended from time to time 

SEBI The Securities and Exchange Board of India constituted under the SEBI Act, 1992, 

as amended from time to time 
SEBI Act Securities and Exchange Board of India Act 1992, as amended from time to time 

SEBI AIF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alternative Investments Funds) 

Regulations, 2012, as amended from time to time 

SEBI FII Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Institutional Investors) 

Regulations, 1995, as amended from time to time 

SEBI FPI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 

2014 

SEBI FVCI Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Venture Capital Investor) 

Regulations, 2000, as amended from time to time 

SEBI ICDR Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2009, as amended from time to time 

SEBI Takeover Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time 

SEBI VCF Regulations Securities and Exchange Board of India (Venture Capital Funds) Regulations, 

1996 as repealed pursuant to the SEBI AIF Regulations 

Sec. Section 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Photovoltaic_system
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Term Description 

Securities Act United States Securities Act, 1933 

SEZ  Special Economic Zone 

SICA Sick Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985, as amended from time 

to time 

Sq. Ft./sq. ft. Square feet 

Sqm  Square meter 

State Government The Government of a State in India 

Stock Exchange(s) BSE and/ or NSE as the context may refer to  

TAN Tax Deduction Account Number 

TDS Tax Deducted at Source 

UIN Unique Identification Number 

US / USA United States of America 

US GAAP Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in the United States of America 

USD / US$ United States Dollars 

VAT Value added tax 

VCFs Venture capital funds as defined in and registered with SEBI under the SEBI VCF 

Regulations or the SEBI AIF Regulations, as the case may be 

WCDL Working Capital Demand Loan 

WPI Wholesale Price Index 

 

Industry Related Terms  

 
Term Description 

ARAI  Automotive Research Association of India 

ASTM American Society for Testing and Materials 

Auto CAD Automation Computer Aided Design 

AWS American Welding Society 

BIM Building Information Modelling  

C&F Agent Carrying and Forwarding Agent 

CAD Computer Aided Design 

CAM Computer Aided Manufacturing 

CARE Credit Analysis & Research Limited 

CMB Construction & Mining Equipment Business Unit 

CMIE Centre for Monitoring Indian Economy 

ECO Energy Conservation and Commercialization 

EOT Electric Overhead Traveling 

GIR General Index Registry 

IGBC India Green Business Council 

ITES Information Technology Enabled Service 

MBMA  Metal Building Manufacturers Association 

MBS Metal Building Software 

OEM Original Equipment Manufacturer 

OM Order Management 

OMD Order Management Department  

PEB Pre-Engineered Building 

PEBS Pre Engineered Building Systems 

PM Project Management 

PMD Project Management Department 

RCC Roller-Compacted Concrete 

STAAD Structural Analysis & Design  

USAID United States Agency for International Development 

 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, terms in the sections titled ñStatement of Tax Benefitsò, ñFinancial Statementsò 

and ñMain Provisions of the Articles of Associationò on Pages 105, 196 and 369, respectively, shall have the 

meaning given to such terms in such sections. Page numbers refer to page number of this Red Herring 

Prospectus, unless otherwise specified. 

http://www.mbsweb.com/
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CERTAIN CONVENTIONS:  USE OF FINANCIAL, INDUST RY AND MARKET DATA  AND 

CURRENCY OF PRESENTATION  

 

All references to ñIndiaò contained in this Red Herring Prospectus are to the Republic of India, all references to 

the ñU.S.ò, ñU.S.Aò or the ñUnited Statesò are to the United States of America.  

 

Unless stated otherwise, all references to page numbers in this Red Herring Prospectus are to the page numbers 

of this Red Herring Prospectus. 

 

Financial Data 

 

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Red Herring Prospectus is derived from our restated financial 

statements for Fiscal 2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, prepared in accordance with the requirements of the 

Companies Act and Indian GAAP and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and set out in the 

section titled ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on Page 196. Accordingly despite our Promoter declaring its 

unaudited quarterly consolidated results in accordance with Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement, which may 

include limited unaudited financial information about us; such limited unaudited financial information does not 

form part of this Red Herring Prospectus.  

 

Our financial year commences on April 1 of a year and ends on March 31 of the next year. So all references to a 

particular Fiscal are to the twelve-month period ended on March 31 of that year. In this Red Herring Prospectus, 

any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding off. All 

decimals have been rounded off to two decimal points. 

 

There are significant differences between Indian GAAP, IFRS and U.S. GAAP. Our financial statements and 

reported earnings could be different in a material manner from those which would be reported under IFRS or 

U.S. GAAP. The reconciliation of the financial statements to IFRS or US GAAP financial information has not 

been provided. Our Company has not attempted to explain those differences or quantify their impact on the 

financial data included in this Red Herring Prospectus, and it is urged that you consult your own advisors 

regarding such differences and their impact on our Companyôs financial data. Accordingly, the degree to which 

the financial statements included in this Red Herring Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely 

dependent on the readerôs level of familiarity with Indian accounting policies and practices, Indian GAAP, the 

Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting 

policies and practices, including Indian GAAP, the Companies Act and the SEBI ICDR Regulations, on the 

financial disclosures presented in this Red Herring Prospectus should accordingly be limited. 

 

Currency and Units of Presentation 

 

All references to ñRupeesò, ñ̀ò or ñRs.ò or ñINRò are to Indian Rupees, the official currency of the Republic of 

India. All references to ñUSDò or ñ$ò or ñUnited States Dollarsò are to the official currency of the United 

States of America.  

 

Our Company has presented certain numerical information in this Red Herring Prospectus in ñmillionò units. 

One million represents 1,000,000 and one billion represents 1,000,000,000. All the numbers in the document, 

have been presented in million or in whole numbers where the numbers have been too small to present in 

millions. 

 

Unless otherwise indicated, any percentage amounts, as set forth in the sections titled ñRisk Factorsò, ñOur 

Businessò, ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò on Pages 

15, 126 and 241 respectively, and elsewhere in this Red Herring Prospectus have been calculated on the basis of 

the financial statements prepared in accordance with the Indian GAAP and Companies Act and restated in 

accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

Exchange Rates 

 

This Red Herring Prospectus contains conversions of certain United States Dollars and other currency amounts 

into Indian Rupees that have been presented solely to comply with the requirements of the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations. These conversions should not be construed as a representation that those United States Dollars or 

other currency amounts could have been, or can be, converted into Indian Rupees at any particular conversion 

rate. 



 

12 

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, information with respect to the exchange rate between 

the Rupee and various other currencies:  
(` ) 

Currency 
Exchange rate as 

on March 28, 2013(1) 

Exchange rate as 

on March 28, 2014(2) 

Exchange rate as 

on March 31, 2015 

1 US$ 54.39 60.10 62.59 

Source: www.rbi.gov.in 
(1) Not available for March 29, 2013, March 30, 2013 and March 31, 2013 as these were non-trading days. 
(2) Not available for March 29, 2014, March 30, 2014 and March 31, 2014 as these were non-trading days. 

 

Industry and Market Data  

 

The section titled ñIndustry Overviewò quotes and otherwise includes information from a commissioned report, 

or the ñCARE Reportò, prepared by Credit Analysis and Research Limited for purposes of this Red Herring 

Prospectus. We have not commissioned any report for purposes of this Red Herring Prospectus other than the 

CARE Report. We commissioned CARE to provide an independent assessment of the opportunities, dynamics 

and competitive landscape of the markets in India for the business we are engaged in. Except for the CARE 

Report, market and industry related data used in this Red Herring Prospectus has been obtained or derived from 

publicly available documents and other industry sources. Industry sources and publications generally state that 

the information contained therein has been obtained from sources generally believed to be reliable, but their 

accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured 

and accordingly, investment decisions should not be based on such information. The financial information in 

relation to certain unlisted peers provided in the section titled ñBasis For Issue Priceò on Page 104 has been 

accessed from the documents available in the public domain, i.e., the website of the Ministry of Corporate 

Af fairs (www.mca.gov.in) and reproduced herein. Where such financial information has been used for deriving 

any financial ratios, the formulae used for deriving such ratios have been indicated. 

 

Such data involves risks, uncertainties and numerous assumptions and is subject to change based on various 

factors, including those discussed in the section titled ñRisk Factorsò beginning on Page 15. Accordingly, 

investment decisions should not be based solely on such information. 

 

Further, the extent to which the market and industry data used in this Red Herring Prospectus is meaningful 

depends on the readerôs familiarity with and understanding of the methodologies used in compiling such data. 

There are no standard data gathering methodologies in the industry in which we conduct our business, and 

methodologies and assumptions may vary widely among different industry sources. In addition, certain data in 

relation to our Company used in this Red Herring Prospectus has been obtained or derived from reports 

published, or studies conducted, by Credit Analysis and Research Limited and differs in certain respects from 

our Restated Financial Statements as a result of, inter alia, the methodologies used in compiling such data. 

Accordingly, no investment decision should be made based on such information. 

 

Further, in accordance with Regulation 51A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company may be required to 

undertake an annual updation of the disclosures made in this Red Herring Prospectus and make it publicly 

available in the manner specified by SEBI. 

 

Definitions 

 

For definitions, see ñDefinitions and Abbreviationsò beginning on Page 2. In the section titled ñMain Provisions 

of the Articles of Associationò beginning on Page 369, defined terms have the meaning given to such terms in the 

Articles of Association. 
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FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS  
 

All statements contained in this Red Herring Prospectus that are not statements of historical fact constitute 

forward-looking statements. All statements regarding our expected financial condition and results of operations, 

business, plans and prospects are forward-looking statements. These forward-looking statements include 

statements with respect to our business strategy, our revenue and profitability, our projects and other matters 

discussed in this Red Herring Prospectus regarding matters that are not historical facts. The investors can 

generally identify forward looking statements by words or phrases such as ñaimò, ñanticipateò, ñbelieveò, 

ñexpectò, ñestimateò, ñintendò, ñobjectiveò, ñplanò, ñprojectò, ñmayò, ñwillò, ñwill continueò, ñwill pursueò, 

ñwill likely resultò, or other words or phrases of similar import. All forward looking statements (whether made 

by us or any third party) are predictions and are subject to risks, uncertainties and assumptions about us that 

could cause actual results to differ materially from those contemplated by the relevant forward-looking 

statement. Similarly, statements that describe our strategies, objectives, plans or goals are also forward-looking 

statements. 

 

Forward-looking statements reflect current views as of the date of this Red Herring Prospectus and are not a 

guarantee of future performance. These statements are based on the managementôs beliefs and assumptions, 

which in turn are based on currently available information. Although we believe the assumptions upon which 

these forward-looking statements are based are reasonable, any of these assumptions could prove to be 

inaccurate, and the forward-looking statements based on these assumptions could be incorrect. 

 

Further the actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward-looking statements due to 

risks or uncertainties associated with our expectations with respect to, but not limited to, regulatory changes 

pertaining to the industry in India and our ability to respond to them, our ability to successfully implement our 

strategy, our development plan, our growth and expansion, technological changes, our exposure to market risks, 

general economic and political conditions in India and overseas, which have an impact on our business activities 

or investments, the monetary and fiscal policies of India and other jurisdictions in which we operate, inflation, 

deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, 

the performance of the financial markets in India and globally, changes in domestic laws, regulations and taxes, 

changes in competition in our industry and incidence of any natural calamities and/or acts of violence. Important 

factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from our expectations include, but are not limited to, 

the following: 

  

 Our inability to estimate our future performance because of limited operating history; 

 Inability to obtain and retain adequate numbers of skilled and qualified employees in addition to other 

manpower that we require for our projects; 

 Failure to commence operations of our projects as expected or failure of our clients to permit us to 

commence work on these projects; 

 Our inability to raise the necessary funding for our capital expenditures, including for the development of 

our projects; 

 Certain inherent construction, financing and operational risks in relation to the projects that we undertake; 

 The monetary and interest policies of India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates; 

 A liquid market fails to develop for our Equity Shares; 

 Foreign exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices; 

 The performance of the financial markets in India; 

 General economic and business conditions in India; 

 The ability to successfully implement our strategy; 

 Changes in political conditions in India; 

 Our dependence on our Promoter and Key Management Personnel; 

 Conflicts of interest with our Promoter; 

 Contingent liabilities, environmental problems and uninsured losses; 

 Government approvals; 

 Changes in government policies and regulatory actions that apply to or affect our business; 

 Developments affecting the Indian economy; and 

 Our ability to manage risks that arise from these factors. 

 

For further discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ, see the sections titled ñRisk 

Factorsò, ñOur Businessò and ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of 

Operationsò beginning on Pages 15, 126 and 241, respectively. 
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By their nature, certain risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually 

occurs in the future. As a result, actual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been 

estimated. Our Company, the Selling Shareholders, our Directors, the BRLMs, other members of the Syndicate 

and their respective affiliates or associates do not have any obligation to, and do not intend to, update or 

otherwise revise any statements reflecting circumstances arising after the date hereof or to reflect the occurrence 

of underlying events, even if the underlying assumptions do not come to fruition. In accordance with the SEBI 

requirements, our Company, the Selling Shareholders (in respect of its own information and information relating 

to the Equity Shares being Offered for Sale by the Selling Shareholders included in this Red Herring Prospectus) 

and the BRLMs will ensure that investors in India are informed of material developments until such time as the 

grant of listing and trading permissions by the Stock Exchanges. 
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SECTION II : RISK FACTORS 

 

An investment in the Equity Shares involves a high degree of risk. The investors should carefully consider all 

information in this Red Herring Prospectus, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before 

making an investment in the Equity Shares. The risks and uncertainties described in this section are not the only 

risks that we currently face. Additionally, risks and uncertainties not presently known to us or that we currently 

believe to be immaterial may also have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial 

condition. To obtain a complete understanding of our business, the investors should read this section in 

conjunction with the sections titled ñOur Businessò and ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial 

Condition and Results of Operationsò on Pages 126 and 241, respectively, as well as other financial information 

contained in this Red Herring Prospectus. This Red Herring Prospectus also contains ñForward-Looking 

Statementsò on Page 13 that involve risks and uncertainties. Our actual results could differ materially from 

those anticipated in these forward-looking statements as a result of certain factors, including the considerations 

described below and elsewhere in this Red Herring Prospectus. If any of the following risks or other risks and 

uncertainties that are currently not known or are now deemed immaterial were to occur, our business, results of 

operations and financial condition may suffer, and the price of the Equity Shares may decline and the investors 

may lose all or part of their investment. The financial and other related implications of risks concerned, 

wherever quantifiable have been disclosed in the risk factors mentioned below. However there are risk factors 

where the effect is not quantifiable and hence has not been disclosed. In making an investment decision, 

prospective investors must rely on their own examination of our Company and the terms of the Issue including 

the merits and the risks involved.  

 

In this section, unless the context requires otherwise, any reference to ñCompanyò, ñweò, ñusò or ñourò refers 

to Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited. 

 

Unless otherwise indicated, all financial information included herein is based on our Restated Financial 

Statements prepared in accordance with Indian GAAP, as per the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

SEBI ICDR Regulations, included in this Red Herring Prospectus beginning on Page 196. 

 

Materiality: 

 

The risk factors have been determined on the basis of their materiality. The following factors have been 

considered for determining their materiality: 

 

1. Some events may not be material individually but may be found material collectively. 

2. Some events may have a material impact qualitatively instead of quantitatively. 

3. Some events may not be material at present but may have material impacts in the future.  

 

Internal Risk Factors 

 

1. Our business is dependent on a few customers and the loss of, or a significant reduction in purchases by 

such customers could adversely affect our business.  
 

Revenues from any of our particular customer may vary significantly from reporting period to reporting period 

depending on the nature of ongoing contracts and the implementation schedule for such contracts. Accordingly, 

our top five customers may vary from reporting period to reporting period. In Fiscal 2015, our top five customers 

were Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited, MRF Limited, Ultratech Cement Limited, Azure Power India Private 

Limited and Larsen & Toubro Limited and the contribution of these top five customers aggregated to Rs. 

2,293.89 million, which comprises 51.41% of our revenue from operations (net). For the Fiscal 2014, our top 

five customers contributed to 53.69% of our revenue from operations (net). Such concentration of our business 

on few customers may adversely affect us if we do not achieve our expected margins or suffer losses on one or 

more of these customer contracts. Significant revenue from few customers increases the potential volatility of 

our results and exposure to individual contract risks with such customers and suppliers, which may have an 

adverse effect on our results of operations.  

 

2. We are dependent on a few suppliers for our raw materials. Any failure by our suppliers to make timely 

delivery of raw materials will affect our business. 

  
Some of our major suppliers are Uttam Value Steels Limited, Pennar Industries Limited, JSW Steel Limited, 

JSW Steel Coated Products Limited, Tata Steel Limited, Tata Bluescope Steel Limited, Uttam Galva Steels 
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Limited, Sujana Metal Products Limited, Asian Paints PPG Private Limited, Berger Paints India Limited and 

Kansai Nerolac Paints Limited. Most of the raw materials that we use are heavy industries related and are of 

specialized nature and finding readymade substitute suppliers for supplying the raw materials of exact 

specifications and on terms and conditions acceptable to us might not be easy. Loss of any one or more of our 

suppliers may adversely impact our production and eventually our profitability. 

 

Our timely execution of projects is dependent on timely supply and delivery of raw materials. We may face the 

risk of our suppliers not being able to deliver on time and/or non-delivery of materials. In the event we are 

unable to find an alternative supplier at a short notice, this may affect our obligations towards our customers. 

Although, we maintain the inventory for some of our major raw materials, however, there may be instances 

when we do not have a particular raw material in our inventory. Any such delay or failure by our supplier to 

deliver the raw materials on time shall affect our obligations with our customers thereby adversely affecting our 

financial performance and our operating cash flows.  

 

3. Our Promoter is one of our top three suppliers of raw materials and some of our other suppliers of raw 

materials also supply materials to our Promoter and Group Company. 
 

We procure goods from various suppliers, including our Promoter, in the ordinary course of our business and we 

give preference to such suppliers who offer the most competitive price. For Fiscal 2014, our Promoter was our 

largest supplier of materials and in Fiscal 2015, our Promoter was our second largest supplier. In terms of size, 

costs incurred for purchase of goods from our Promoter comprised of 16.93% and 12.64% of the total goods 

purchased by us in Fiscal 2014 and 2015 respectively. If our Promoter increases the price of the raw materials it 

supplies to us, we will be forced to place orders for these raw materials with different suppliers whose rates are 

more competitive. If we continue to place orders with our Promoter for the raw materials inspite of the increase 

in prices of raw materials it will result in an adverse impact on our financial performance.  

 

Our suppliers from whom we procure raw materials also supply raw materials to our Promoter. Our relationship 

with such suppliers/ customers is entered into independently and not dependant on the relationship of these 

suppliers/customers with the Promoter or the Group Company. We cannot assure you that such 

suppliers/customers shall not undertake business with our Promoter and any Group Company, at preferential 

terms compared to ours. 

 

4. Our technology know how license arrangement with NCI Group, Inc. is on a non-exclusive basis. 
 

We have entered into a technical know-how license arrangement with NCI Group, Inc. (ñNCI Groupò) on 

March 3, 2009 for manufacturing, distribution, marketing and sale of NCI Groupôs Double Lok® roof system 

along with all accessories and components directly related thereto. Pursuant to the terms of the license, NCI 

Group has also authorised Bradbury Company, Inc., which manufactures the roll forming equipment and 

corresponding proprietary tooling used for production of the Double Lok® roofing systems, to replicate one or 

more of the roll forming equipment and corresponding proprietary tooling for us. The Double Lok® roof system 

manufactured by us is 100% leak proof and is offered to customers desiring premium features as a part of óprime 

buildô product offering. 

 

Our license arrangement with NCI Group is on a non-exclusive, non-transferable basis with no right to sub-

license either the product or the mark. Hence, we cannot assure that we will be able to continue to provide the 

Double Lok® roof system on an exclusive basis in India. In case any of our competitor enters into an 

arrangement with NCI Group for licensing the right to manufacture and sell the Double Lok® roof system, the 

demand and sales of our óprime buildô products will be distributed amongst out competitors and our business, 

financial performance and cash flows may be adversely affected. 

 

5. The inability of our design and engineering team to design our product in an efficient manner may lead 

to reduced margins.  

 

Most of our contracts with our customers are on a lump-sum basis. During the execution of our contracts, our 

design and engineering team designs the pre-engineered building, and on the basis of such design the tonnage of 

the building is calculated. With greater access to technology, we expect our design and engineering team to 

design a pre-engineered building with the least possible tonnage without compromising on the safety and 

stability of the pre-engineered building. Any increase in the tonnage value of our pre-engineered buildings would 

increase the amount of the steel to be used in such building, consequently increasing the cost of such building. 

While we ensure that the quality of our design and engineering team is such that it designs the pre-engineered 
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buildings in the most efficient manner, however, there is no assurance that our competitors will not be able to 

increase the designing efficiency of pre-engineered buildings by using the latest, state of the art technology. 

 

Any failure to design our pre-engineered buildings in the most efficient manner would reduce our margins and 

would materially and adversely affect our profitability. Also, ability of our competitors to design a pre-

engineered building in a manner which is more efficient than ours would give our competitor the ability to offer 

attractive prices to the customers, without affecting their margins. 

 

6. We face contractual risks with our suppliers owing to our contractual arrangements, entered into with 

them. 
 

We procure the raw materials required for our business pursuant to issue of purchase order and other contractual 

arrangements which may not have detailed terms and conditions. While, we have in the past undertaken our 

business pursuant to such arrangements and have not faced any disputes in relation to such purchase orders, we 

cannot assure you that there will be no disputes with our suppliers in the future, owing to such contractual 

arrangements. The purchase orders we issue to our suppliers do not contain detailed terms and conditions for 

eventualities where the supply is not done in accordance with the supply terms agreed with our suppliers or in a 

timely manner or for circumstances where the quality is not as per our requirements. For instance, where we 

have specified the delivery schedule to be four weeks from the date of the purchase order, our purchase order 

does not specify the damages that we may levy on our suppliers in case the material is not delivered to us with 4 

weeks. The purchase orders issued by us fail to adequately cover the liabilities of our Company. The purchase 

orders do not provide for clauses relating to indemnification, liquidated damages, dispute resolution and 

termination. Such purchase orders may in the future have commercial implications on our Company in case of 

any dispute with our suppliers, for any reason whatsoever. In the absence of a contractual basis for a liability, we 

may have to approach the courts with relevant jurisdiction for enforcing our rights against our suppliers, which 

may lead to delays in supply, strained relationship with our suppliers, protracted litigation and delays in our 

obligations with our customers resulting in an adverse effect on our business, results of operations, financial 

condition and cash flows. 

 

7. We procure materials from our Promoter for our solar mounting structures and cold form structures 

products. 
 

In relation to our solar mounting structures and cold form structures products, we procure goods from our 

Promoter. For the financial year ended March 31, 2014 and March 31, 2015 the cost incurred for purchase of 

goods (net) from our Promoter was `  388.41 million and ̀ 344.33 million respectively, which amounted to 

16.93% and 12.64% of the total goods purchased respectively during such periods. During the financial year 

ending March 31, 2014, our Promoter was our biggest supplier of materials and for the financial year ending 

March 31, 2015, Uttam Value Steels Limited was our biggest supplier of materials. Most of the materials that we 

procure from our Promoter are specialised in nature and finding ready-made substitute suppliers for supplying 

such materials may not be easy. Any discontinuation in supply of these materials by our Promoter would 

adversely impact the production of some of our products and consequently our profitability. 

 

8. We are affected by the prices, availability and quality of our raw materials used in our production. 

 

Steel is our key raw material, which we use for the manufacturing of our products. We use steel and its variants 

such as hot rolled plates, galvanized steel coil sheets, sheeting coils, hot rolled sections, bought outs and other 

consumables for our business. Typically, we do not enter into long term contracts with our suppliers and prices 

for these raw materials are normally based on the quotes we receive from various suppliers. Upon receipt of 

quotes from our suppliers, we issue purchase orders to the supplier which has quoted the least price. Ordinarily, 

we agree for a delivery schedule between 3-8 weeks with our suppliers, depending on the size of the order. Any 

unexpected price fluctuations after placement of orders, shortage, delay in delivery, quality defects, or any 

factors beyond our control may result in an interruption in the supply of such materials which is critical to our 

business. In the event that we fail to secure sufficient quantities of such raw materials from our suppliers at 

acceptable quality and prices in a timely manner, our business, financial performance and cash flows may be 

adversely affected. 

 

In particular, we are vulnerable to the risk of rising/fluctuating steel prices, which are determined by demand and 

supply conditions in the global and Indian markets as well as government policies. The average prices of steel - 

long products according to Bloomberg over the last three Fiscals of 2015, 2014 and 2013 has been `  33,530 
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/MT , `  32,861 /MT and `  32,741/MT respectively and the average price of steel long products from April 1, 

2011 to June 30, 2015 was `  32,246/MT.  

 

The quality of raw materials delivered by suppliers engaged by us has a direct impact on the overall quality of 

our pre-engineered buildings and the timeliness of our delivery to the customers. Although we generally ensure 

strict quality and process control measures for suppliers, we may be subject to potential claims against us by our 

customers in case of any substandard materials provided by our suppliers. In such circumstances, our reputation 

may suffer and our business may be adversely affected. In addition, our resources could be strained by any claim 

which proceeds to litigation. 

 

The cost of materials consumed by us accounted for 66.42%, 64.56%, 64.93% and 64.46% of our total expenses 

for Fiscals 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, respectively. Please refer to the section titled ñManagementôs Discussion 

and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò on Page 244 for more information on the cost of 

our steel purchases. Our contracts are negotiated with our customers based on the price at which we purchase our 

raw materials, possible selling prices of our products/services and our intended gross margins. Hence, we fix the 

prices of required materials at approximately the same time as the contracts we sign with our customers so as to 

protect our gross margins. Nevertheless, should there be any significant increases in steel prices, and we are 

unable to pass on such increases in prices to our customers or find alternative suppliers/sources of direct 

materials who are able to supply us the raw materials at competitive prices, our business and financial 

performance will be adversely affected. 

 

9. We depend on the performance by our building contractors for timely completion of our projects. 
 

While undertaking our projects, we outsource the installation and other related works to building contractors, 

who are pre-approved by us. Our building contractors are responsible for erection of our products at the 

customersô site while we have to maintain the overall responsibility for delivering the final products to our 

customers. We may face the risk of our building contractors not being able to deliver on time and/or non-

delivery of equipment and services. In the event we are unable to find an alternative building contractor on a 

short notice, our obligations towards our customers for timely completion of the project will be adversely 

affected. In addition, should the building contractors default on their contractual obligations and work 

specifications to us, we may not be able to perform our services for our customers in accordance with quality, 

time-lines or specifications pre-agreed with the customers. Any default, non-performance or negligent act by our 

building contractors may result in us defaulting on our obligations with our customers. Although, the work 

orders we execute with our building contractors provide defects liability period for a period of 12 months and for 

liquidated damages to a maximum extent of 5% of the contract price, however, it may not be sufficient to cover 

our customers in case liquidated damages are imposed on us by our customers due to delays by our building 

contractors. In case our customers choose to initiate action against us due to delays or defects in providing our 

products, our financial performance and operating cash flows will be adversely affected.  

 

10. Our Promoter, PIL was in the past registered as a sick industrial unit under the BIFR  and certain 

disciplinary action have been initiated by SEBI against our Promoter. 

 

The net worth of PIL was eroded as on June 30, 2002 and PIL made a reference to the BIFR as per the 

provisions of the SICA and was registered as a sick company vide registration number 87/2003 pursuant to 

which PIL was also undergoing CDR. PIL was subsequently de-registered from the purview of the SICA as its 

net worth turned positive in 2005-06. Pursuant to the meeting of the CDR EG on June 30, 2007, PIL was exited 

from the CDR mechanism.  

 

Further, a consent order (CO/DRA II/857/89/2008) dated November 5, 2008 (ñConsent Orderò) was issued by 

SEBI in relation to the consent application no. 857/2008 dated July 22, 2008 wherein PIL had asked for the 

settlement of the enforcement actions that may have been initiated by the SEBI for considerable delay in 

disclosing the shareholding pattern for the year 1997 and the years 1998 to 2004 required to be made under the 

provisions of the SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997. Through the 

Consent Order, SEBI has asked PIL to pay `  325,000 as settlement charges and `  100,000 as administrative 

charges. PIL has made the required payments. For more detail please refer to section titled ñOutstanding 

Litigation and Defaultsò on Page 282. There is no assurance that similar actions are not initiated against our 

Promoter in the future by any regulatory authority and any such actions initiated would have an adverse impact 

on the reputation and the financial position of our Company. 
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11. We face significant competition in our business. An inability to compete effectively may lead to a lower 

market share or reduced operating margins. 

 

The pre-engineered building business in which we operate is currently new and fragmented in India and there are 

few companies operating in this business. The pre-engineered building systems industry in India, although in its 

nascent stages with a few players, is highly competitive. We face strong competition in the Indian market from 

domestic as well as foreign companies. Some of our overseas competitors already operate in India through joint 

ventures with local partners or have established independent operations in India. The global industry for pre-

engineered building systems is intensely competitive, and competition is likely to further intensify in light of 

continuing globalization. Some of these global players may in the future consider expanding their business and 

undertake their business in India including through partnerships and arrangements with our local competitors. 

International competitors bring with them decades of international experience, global scale, advanced technology 

and significant financial resources. The key factors affecting competition include cost of raw materials, 

innovation and product development time, product quality and features, ability to control costs, pricing, 

reliability, safety, customer service, pre-qualification criteria, execution management issues and financing terms. 

There can be no assurance that we will be able to compete successfully with the global players and implement 

our future strategies in a way that will mitigate the effects of increased competition from local and international 

competitors. 

 

12. We have only one manufacturing facility. 

 

Our manufacturing facility is located at Anakapalli, Chandapur Village, Sadashivpet Mandal, Medak District in 

the State of Telangana on the Hyderabad-Mumbai National Highway (NH-9). As a result, any local social unrest, 

natural disaster or breakdown of services and utilities in that area could have material adverse effect on the 

business, financial position and results of our operations. Our manufacturing facility is subject to operating risks, 

such as the breakdown or failure of equipment, power supply or processes, performance below expected levels 

of output, efficiency, obsolescence, labour disputes, strikes, lock-outs, non-availability of services of our external 

contractors etc. In the event that we are forced to shut down our manufacturing facility for a significant period of 

time, it would have a material adverse effect on our earnings, our other results of operations and our financial 

condition as a whole. 

 

Further, continuous addition of industries in and around our manufacturing facility without commensurate 

growth of its infrastructural facilities may put pressure on the existing infrastructure therein, which may affect 

our business. Further, spiralling cost of living around our manufacturing facility may push our manpower costs 

in the upward direction, which may reduce our margin and cost competitiveness. 

 

13. Delays or defaults in customer payments could adversely affect our financial condition.  

 

We are exposed to payment delays and/or defaults by our customers and our financial position and financial 

performance are dependent on the creditworthiness of our customers. Although, we require our customers to 

make payment of certain percentage of the project cost as advance payment after signing of the purchase order / 

contract, sometimes we commit resources prior to receiving advances, progress related or other payments from 

the customer in amounts sufficient to cover expenditures as they are incurred. Delays in customer payments may 

require us to make a working capital investment and may also delay honoring of the letter of credit facilities we 

have availed. If a customer defaults in making payments where we have devoted significant resources or where 

we have invested significant resources is delayed, cancelled or does not proceed to completion, it could have an 

adverse effect on our operating results. For the  Fiscal ending March 31, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012 our trade 

receivables were `  1,269.99 million, `  680.80 million, ̀  633.61 milli on and ̀  431.94 million, respectively, out 

of which, debts amounting to `  423.57 million, `  124.93 million, ̀  167.10 million and ̀ 98.59 million were 

outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date, out of which our management believes that `  

35.46 million, `  20.35 million, `  4.53 million and ̀  4.88 million are doubtful trade receivables. Out of `  423.57 

million of trade receivables which were outstanding as on March 31, 2015, for a period of more than six months 

from the due date, `  231.90 million was towards retention money. Our customers usually retain 5% to 10% of 

the total amount payable to us for a period of 12 months to 24 months from the date of handing over of the 

project by our Company. The amount and period of retention money varies from customer to customer on the 

basis of contract entered into by us. 

 

There is no guarantee on the timeliness of all or any part of our customersô payments and whether they will be 

able to fulfil their obligations, which may arise from their financial difficulties, cash flow difficulties, 
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deterioration in their business performance, or a downturn in the global economy. If such events or 

circumstances occur, our financial performance and our operating cash flows may be adversely affected. 

 

14. We have issued equity shares in the last 12 months at a price that may be lower than the Issue Price 
 

We have issued equity shares in the last 12 months at a price that may be lower than the Issue Price, the details 

of which are as follows: 
 

S. No. Name of person 
Date of 

allotment 

Number of 

the Equity 

Shares 

Issue price 

(` ) 

Whether 

part of 

Promoter 

Group 

Reason 

1. 
Zephyr Peacock India 

Fund III Limited 

March 16, 

2015 
1,844,064 58.17 No 

Conversion of 

CCPS into Equity 

Shares 

2. 
Zephyr Peacock India 

III Fund 

March 16, 

2015 
828,427 58.17 No 

Conversion of 

CCPS into Equity 

Shares 

3. 
Zephyr Peacock India 

Fund III Limited 

July 21, 

2015 
2,307,412 58.17 No 

Conversion of 

CCPS into Equity 

Shares 

4. 
Zephyr Peacock India 

III Fund 

July 21, 

2015 
1,036,582 58.17 No 

Conversion of 

CCPS into Equity 

Shares 

TOTAL  6,016,485  

 

For further details, see ñCapital Structureò on Page 82.  

 

15. We have in the past and may in the future incur additional costs or liquidated damages in the event of 

disputes, claims, defects or delays. 

 

We may encounter disputes with our customers in relation to non-compliance with contract specifications, 

defects in workmanship and materials used. There is no assurance that any future disputes and claims will not 

result in protracted litigation, which may have a material and adverse impact on our financial performance. 

 

We usually provide warranty periods for 12 months from the contractual delivery date along with a stability 

warranty of 20 years for our pre-engineered buildings. During this period, we are required to rectify defects for 

which we are responsible free of charge. If we are required to rectify defects during the warranty period which 

result in substantial additional costs being borne by us, the profitability of the particular project will be reduced. 

In the event that our customers suffer loss and damage due to the defects or delays, they may also claim against 

us, thereby materially and adversely affecting our financial performance. 

 

Contracts for our projects usually contain provisions for payment of liquidated damages by us in the event that 

the hand-over of our projects is delayed. In the event that our projects are delayed, whether due to our fault or the 

fault of our suppliers or sub-contractors, we may be liable to pay liquidated damages, which may be substantial 

as they are calculated based on the period of delay. If such liquidated damages are significant, our financial 

performance may be materially and adversely affected. Since our inception, our customers have levied liquidated 

damages in six of our projects on account of delays due to delivery of materials and design/detailing delays. As 

of June 30, 2015, the aggregate amount of liquidated damages paid by our Company amounts to `  4.10 million. 

For details of time and cost overruns in our projects, refer to the sub-section titled ñHistory and Corporate 

Structure- Time and cost overrunsò on Page 159. There is no assurance that we will not be subject to levy of 

liquidated damages by our customers in future. Levy of liquidated damages on us or any liability that we will 

face as a result of the delays would adversely affect our business prospects, financial condition and results of 

operations. 

 

16. Our Promoter, Pennar Industries Limited has recently re-classified two promoter and promoter group 

shareholders as public shareholders 
  

Our Promoter, Pennar Industries Limited, vide its letter dated January 14, 2015 informed the Stock Exchanges 

and MCX regarding its decision to re-classify two individuals from promoter and promoter group shareholders to 



 

21 

public shareholders and the subsequent quarterly shareholding patterns filed by our Promoter under Clause 35 of 

the Listing Agreement reflects these two individuals as public shareholders. SEBI, in January, 2015 issued a 

discussion paper on the re-classification of promoter and promoter group shareholders as public shareholders and 

subsequently, on June 23, 2015, SEBI in its board meeting expressed its intention to put up a regulatory 

framework on the re-classification of promoters in listed companies as public shareholders under different 

circumstances and also set out the broader conditions under which a request for re-classification will be 

considered by SEBI. The detailed regulation/ guidelines/notification has still not been issued by SEBI. 

  

Although, our Promoter has not received any notice / information in writing from the Stock Exchanges or SEBI 

regarding the re-classification of the promoter and promoter group shareholders as public shareholders, however, 

in case the detailed regulation/ guidelines/notification to be notified by SEBI has a retrospective effect, our 

Promoter may have to comply with such terms as may be notified or such other directions as may be issued by 

SEBI. 

 

17. The trademarks being used by us for our business are not registered and our inability to obtain this 

registration may adversely affect our competitive business position. Our inability to protect or use our 

intellectual property rights may adversely affect our business.  
 

In January 2015, we have filed applications for the registration of (i) words ñPEBS Pennarò under classes 6, 37 

and 42; and (ii) PEBS Pennar logo under classes 6, 37 and 42. For further details, see the sub-section titled ñOur 

Business ï Intellectual Propertyò on Page 146. However, this registration has not yet been granted as on the date 

of this Red Herring Prospectus. In the absence of such protection, we may not be able to prevent infringement of 

our trademark and a passing off action may not provide sufficient protection until such time that this registration 

is granted. 

 

If our unregistered trademark is registered in favour of a third party, we may not be able to claim registered 

ownership of the trademark and consequently, we may be unable to seek remedies for infringement of this 

trademark by third parties other than relief against passing off by other entities. Further, we may become subject 

to claims by third parties if we use the trademark in breach of any intellectual property rights registered by such 

third parties. Any legal proceedings pursuant to such claims, or settlements thereunder, may divert management 

attention and require us to pay financial compensation to such third parties. Our inability to obtain or maintain 

these registrations may adversely affect our competitive business position. This may affect our brand value and 

consequently our business. 

 

18. Projects included in our order book may be delayed, modified or cancelled, which could harm our cash 

flow position, revenues and income.  

 

Our Order Book status of `  3,561.86 million as on June 30, 2015 may not necessarily indicate future income, 

including as a result of unanticipated variations or scope or schedule adjustments, which could adversely affect 

our results of operations. It may also be noted that `  102.41 million out of our Order Book position as on June 30, 

2015 is attributable to estimated revenues from six contracts that have been suspended, i.e. contracts on which no 

operations have been conducted for a period exceeding four weeks because of various factors beyond our 

control. We cannot guarantee that the revenues anticipated in our order book will be realized, or, if realized, will 

be realized on time or result in profits. In addition, for those contracts that do not provide for guaranteed 

payments, it is possible that contracting parties may default on amounts owed. Any delay, cancellation or 

payment default could harm our cash flows, revenues or earnings. 

 

In addition, delays may also result from incomplete specifications or unanticipated difficulties in developing 

customised solutions for our customers. Customers may also terminate their projects or contracts with us due to 

changes in their business plans, insufficient funding or dissatisfaction with the progress. 

 

The unanticipated termination of any projects or contracts in progress or any decisions by our customers not to 

proceed with a contracted project may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and 

results of operations. Since our inception, we have delayed 12 projects due to reasons attributable to our 

customers and 6 projects due to delays in procurement of materials and design / detailing delays. We cannot 

assure that such delays and/or termination will not arise in future due to reasons attributable to us, and thereby 

materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

19. Our Company is involved in certain legal, regulatory and arbitration proceedings that, if determined 

against us, may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.  
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We are currently, and may in the future be, implicated in lawsuits in the ordinary course of our business, 

including lawsuits and arbitrations involving compensation for loss due to various reasons including tax matters, 

civil disputes, labour and service matters, statutory notices, regulatory petitions, consumer cases and other 

matters. Litigation or arbitration could result in substantial costs to, and a diversion of effort by, us and/or subject 

us to significant liabilities to third parties. There are various outstanding legal proceedings, including criminal 

proceedings, writ petitions and labour related proceedings etc., against our Company pending at various levels of 

adjudication before various courts, tribunals, authorities and appellate bodies in India. In addition we are subject 

to risks of litigation including public interest litigation, contract, employment related, personal injury and 

property damage. 

 

We cannot provide any assurance that these legal proceedings will be decided in our favour. Any adverse 

decision may have a significant effect on our business including the financial condition of our Company, delay 

in implementation of our current or future project and results of operations. There can be no assurance that the 

results of such legal proceedings will not materially harm our business, reputation or standing in the marketplace 

or that we will be able to recover any losses incurred from third parties, regardless of whether we are at fault.  

There can be no assurance that losses relating to litigation or arbitration will be covered by insurance, that any 

such losses would not have a material adverse effect on the results of our operations or financial condition, or 

that provisions made for litigation and arbitration related losses will be sufficient to cover our ultimate loss or 

expenditure. Details of civil, criminal and taxation proceedings that have been initiated against our Company, 

our Promoter, our Group Company and our Directors and the amounts claimed in these proceedings, to the 

extent ascertainable, are set forth below:  

 
 

S. 

No. 
Name of entity/person Civil case Criminal case Tax Proceedings 

Total amount involved 

(`  in million)  

1. Our Company  - - 4 6.97 

2. Our Promoter 5 - 15 52.34 

3. Group Company  - - - - 

4. Our Directors  - - 1 3.33 

 

The details of civil, criminal, taxation, arbitration proceedings and matters under the Negotioable Instruments 

Act, 1881 filed by our Company, our Promoter, our Group Company and our Directors and the amounts 

ascertainable, are disclosed in the table below: 
 

S. 

No. 

Name of 

entity/person 

Civil 

case 

Criminal 

case 

Tax 

Proceedings 

Arbitration 

Proceedings 

Matters 

under the 

Negotiable 

Instruments 

Act, 1881 

Total amount 

involved (`  in 

million)  

1. Our Company  1 - - 6 2 19.61 

2. Our Promoter 8 4 1 - 23 136.65 

3. Group Company - - - - - - 

4. Our Directors  - - - - - - 
 

In addition to the above, we have also filed a compounding petition before the Company Law Board for 

inadvertent default by our Company under section 192 of the Companies Act, 1956. For details of this petition as 

well as other litigation, see ñOutstanding Litigation and Defaultsò on Page 271.  

 

20. We may be affected by the level of business activities and financial performance of our customers, in 

particular our major customers 

 

Our financial results are affected by the level of business activities of our customers, and their financial 

performance, which in turn is affected by the general shifts in economic conditions, level of economic activities 

in the industries and markets that they serve, the demands for their products as well as the cost of their products 

affected by fluctuations in the prices of their raw materials. This is particularly so for our major customers as 

they contribute to a large portion of our revenue. For example, the revenue contribution from our top 5 

customers in Fiscal 2014 and 2015 was 53.69% and 51.41% of revenue from operations (net).  
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In addition, the business activities and financial performance of our customers are affected by the applicable 

laws and regulations applicable to their respective industries, such as environmental protection measures, 

including the policies and procedures established by local authorities designed for the implementation of such 

laws and regulations. We cannot assure you that our customers have been able to comply or are able to continue 

to comply with all the relevant applicable laws, regulations and measures. Further, there is no assurance that the 

current Indian laws and regulations will not be changed in the future. In the event that our customers are unable 

to comply with such laws and regulations, penalties such as fines or suspension of business may be imposed on 

them. 

 

Therefore, a change or decline in the level of business activities of our customers, or deterioration of their 

financial performance or positions may result in our customers undertaking less production capacity 

expansion/capital expenditure projects and therefore requiring less of our products and services, or delay and/or 

cancellation of the projects they have awarded to us, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, 

revenues, cash flows and financial performance. 

 

21. We have in the past encountered delays in the implementation and execution of our projects. 
 

We have in the past encountered delays in relation to completion of twelve of our projects, primarily due to 

delay in handing over of sites by our customers. In addition to these, for six of our projects, we have been levied 

liquidated damages by our customers due to delays attributable to us on account of delays in receipt of materials 

and design/detailing delays. There can be no assurance that all our ongoing and future projects will be completed 

in the estimated time frame. We cannot assure that all potential liabilities that may arise from delays will be 

covered or that the damages, if any, that may be claimed from customers/third parties for such delay, shall be 

adequate to cover any loss of profits resulting from such delays. Further, any delay in completing our contracts 

may also result in an increase in the total cost of implementing the contract which could exceed the original 

estimate or further cost escalation. Such delays and cost overruns will adversely affect our business, cash-flows 

and results of operations. 

 

22. We have certain contingent liabilities and our financial condition and profitability may be adversely 

affected if any of these contingent liabilities materialize.  

 

As of March 31, 2015, our contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not provided for) as disclosed in 

the notes to our Restated Financial Statements aggregated to nil. The following table sets forth certain 

information relating to our contingent liabilities as of March 31, 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012: 

 
(`  in million) 

  

  
Particulars As at March 31, 

2015 2014 2013 2012 

(i) 
Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the 

extent not provided for)     

(a) 

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be 

executed on capital account and not provided for 

Tangible assets 
- 1.70 2.35 31.92 

(ii)  Contingent Liability   
    

a) 
Leak proof warranty for customers who opt for 

Double lock roofing system. 
- - - - 

b) 
Dividend on compulsory convertible preference 

shares 
6.89 7.96 2.49 - 

c) Disputed excise duty liability for which the company 

preferred appeal 
0.03 - - - 

 

If any of these contingent liabilities materialize, our results of operations and financial condition may be 

adversely affected. For further details of contingent liability, see the section titled ñFinancial Statementsò on 

Page 209. Furthermore, there can be no assurance that we will not incur similar or increased levels of contingent 

liabilities in the future. 

 

23. Our Company has experienced negative cash flow in prior periods and may continue to do so in the 

future, which could have a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, financial condition, cash 

flows and results of operations. 
 

Our Company has experienced negative net cash flow in operating activities in the past. Although we have 

historically experienced positive net cash flow from operating activities, we have in the past also experienced 
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negative net cash flow after taking into account investing activities and financing activities. During Fiscal 2010, 

the cash flow from operating activities was negative due to increase in trade receivables and inventories and 

short term loans and advances. We may continue to experience negative cash flows in the future which may have 

a material adverse effect on our business, prospects, results of operations, cash flows and financial condition. 

 

24. Latent defects in our products may increase its after sales cost or we may suffer losses on account of 

replacements/ product recalls. 

 

Despite testing of our products prior to dispatch, errors, defects or performance issues and/or latent defects may 

occur in existing installed products or new products. Since we provide a 20 year stability warranty for our pre-

engineered buildings, such defects may also cause us to incur significant support and repair costs under our 

purchase orders / contracts. We may have to incur significant costs to address these defects. Also, the recurrence 

of these problems may result in the delay or loss of market acceptance of our products, which may harm our 

business, market reputation and financial condition.  

 

While we have not faced any instances of product recall as on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, we may 

suffer losses on account of replacement of products in case they fail to perform for the duration guaranteed by us 

or our customers, which in turn may lead to invocation of the performance guarantees furnished by us. In 

addition to invocation of performance guarantees, such manufacturing defects would also result in loss of our 

goodwill. 

 

Additionally, defects, if any, in the Company's products could result in product recalls. This could in turn require 

considerable resources in correcting problems and could adversely affect the demand for the Company's products. 

Defects in products that arise from defective raw materials or other inputs supplied by external suppliers may or 

may not be covered under warranties provided by them. If a supplier fails to meet quality standards, it could 

expose the Company to the risk of product liability claims or delay the production schedule for the Company's 

products. Any defects in products could also result in customer claims for damages. Furthermore, in defending 

such claims, substantial costs may be incurred and adverse publicity generated. While the Company obtains 

quality assurances from the suppliers, there can be no assurance that such assurances or warranties will be 

successfully obtained or enforced. In the absence of such warranties, any product recalls would adversely affect 

the Company's business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

25. Our continued success is dependent on our senior management and skilled manpower. Our inability to 

attract and retain key personnel may have an adverse effect on our business prospects. 

 

Our experienced senior management and Directors have had significant contribution to the growth of our 

business, and our future success is dependent on the continued service of our senior management team. An 

inability to retain any key management personnel may have an adverse effect on our operations. Our ability to 

execute orders and to obtain new clients also depends on our ability to attract, train, motivate and retain highly 

skilled professionals, particularly at managerial levels. We continue to face challenges in recruiting suitably 

skilled personnel, particularly as we continue to grow and diversify our operations. In particular, we may be 

unable to compete with other larger companies for suitably skilled personnel due to their ability to provide more 

competitive compensation and benefits. The loss of any of the members of our senior management team, our 

whole time directors or other key personnel or an inability to manage the attrition levels in different employee 

categories may materially and adversely impact our business, results of operations, financial condition and 

growth prospects. 

 

The success of our business is also dependent upon our ability to hire, retain, and utilize qualified personnel, 

including engineers, designers, and corporate management professionals who have the required experience and 

expertise. We also place extensive reliance on our design and engineering department which is critical to our 

business as they design the buildings which are reviewed by our customers. From time to time, it may be 

difficult to attract and retain qualified individuals with the expertise and in the timeframe demanded by our 

clients, and we may not be able to satisfy the demand for our services because of our inability to successfully 

hire and retain qualified personnel. We may be unable to compete with our competitors for such qualified 

personnel because of more competitive salaries and benefits provided by them.  

 

For every new product we expand into, we require suitably skilled personnel. Such skilled personnel may not be 

available in the market or we may not be able to compete with competitors for such qualified personnel because 

of more competitive salaries and benefits packages provided by them.    
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In addition, as some of our key personnel approach retirement age, we need to have appropriate succession plans 

in place and to successfully implement such plans. If we cannot attract and retain qualified personnel or 

effectively implement appropriate succession plans, it could have a material adverse impact on our business, 

financial condition, and results of operations. Moreover, we may be unable to manage knowledge developed 

internally, which may be lost in the event of our inability to retain employees. 

 

26. Our Design and Engineering Services have contributed less than 25% to our revenue from operations 

in the last three Fiscals. 

 

We started our design and engineering services business in Fiscal 2013 by entering into a design services out-

sourcing agreement with a US based entity engaged in business similar to ours, pursuant to which we offer our 

design and engineering services to them by using their software for manufacturing of pre-engineered buildings 

for their overseas customers. We propose to utilise a part of the Net Proceeds for the expansion of our design and 

engineering services and for that purpose, we propose to increase the strength of our design and engineering 

team, invest in IT hardware, purchase engineering and design software and related fixtures and furniture. 

 

We have limited experience in design and engineering services. Accordingly, we may be subject to risks 

associated with expansion of the design and engineering services: 

 

 our ability to hire and retain skilled personnel; 

 our ability to adapt to changes in technology; 

 the future competitive environment for this industry in India; 

 adverse developments in the area surrounding our operations; and 

 the diversion of our management's attention from our existing businesses. 

 

Furthermore, if we are unsuccessful in the expansion of the design and engineering services, our business, 

reputation, financial condition, cash flows and results of operation may be adversely affected. 

 

27. Some of the properties we have leased may not be duly registered or adequately stamped. 

 

The sub-lease agreements which our Company has executed with our Promoter for sub-leasing immovable 

properties at Hyderabad, Pune and Kolkata are not stamped. Unless such documents are adequately stamped or 

duly registered, such documents may be rendered as inadmissible as evidence in a court in India or attract 

penalty as prescribed under applicable law, which may result in a material and adverse effect on the continuance 

of the operations and business of our Company. 

 

28. If we are unable to borrow funds (including at short notice) to meet our working capital requirements, 

there may be an adverse effect on our results of operations.  

 

Our business requires a significant amount of working capital to finance the purchase of raw materials before 

payments are received from customers. It is a practice in the industry in which we operate to provide letters of 

credit, bank guarantees or performance guarantees in favour of customers to secure obligations under our 

purchase orders / contracts. Although, presently our borrowings are significantly less, however, if in future we 

are unable to provide sufficient collateral to secure the letters of credit, bank guarantees or performance bonds, 

our ability to enter into new contracts could be limited. Providing security to obtain letters of credit, bank 

guarantees and performance bonds increases our working capital needs and limits our ability to repatriate funds 

or pay dividends. Although we tie up our working capital requirements with various banks in the beginning of 

each financial year, however, such tie-ups may not be sufficient to meet our working capital requirements in 

future, considering our expansion plans. Also we cannot assure you that the budgeting of our working capital 

requirements for a particular year will be accurate. There may be situations where we may under-budget for our 

working capital requirements, in which case there may be delays in arranging the additional working capital 

requirements, which may delay the execution of projects leading to loss of reputation, levy of liquidated 

damages and an adverse effect on the cash flows. Further, we may not be able to continue obtaining new letters 

of credit, bank guarantees, and performance guarantees in sufficient quantities to meet our business requirements. 

If we experience insufficient cash flows or are unable to borrow funds on a timely basis or at all to meet working 

capital requirement, there may be an adverse effect on our results of operations. We may also be subject to 

fluctuations of interest rates for our financing. If we are unable to secure financing at favourable rates for this 

purpose, our ability to secure larger scale projects will be impeded and our growth and expansion plans will be 
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materially and adversely affected which in turn will materially and adversely affect our future financial 

performance.  

 

As at March 31, 2015, our long-term (including current maturities of long-term borrowings) and short-term 

borrowings were `  1.51 million and ̀  404.22 million respectively. Our indebtedness is secured by charges over 

immovable and movable properties and other collaterals, receivables and bank accounts. If we are unable to 

repay or refinance our outstanding indebtedness, or if we are unable to obtain additional financing on terms 

acceptable to us, we may be unable to implement our growth strategy, and our business, prospects, financial 

condition and results of operations may be adversely affected. 

 

29. Our Company has written off loans and advances in the past. 

 

Our company wrote off loans and advances furnished to its erstwhile subsidiary, Pennar Building Systems 

Private Limited (ñPBSPLò), amounting to `  0.89 million primarily for incorporation expenses. The loan and 

advances had to be written off as PBSPL was wound up on June 3, 2014. There is no assurance that our 

Company will not write-off investments or loans or advances in the future. Any such writing off will have 

adverse effect on our financial position. 

 

30. Our customers may claim against us and/or terminate our services in whole or in part prematurely 

should we fail to satisfy their requirements and expectations or for any other reason. 

 

Our purchase orders with our customers for fabrication, supply and installation of pre-engineered buildings are 

of standard form and usually inter-alia contain details relating to price, terms of payment, delivery schedule, 

erection schedule, warranty terms and other standard terms and conditions. Any defect or malfunction in our 

system designs, products and/or solutions, or failure to satisfy the requirements and expectations of our 

customers, could lead to claims made against us and/or termination of our services in whole or in part. This may 

arise from unsatisfactory design or workmanship, staff turnover and human errors. Further, as our system 

designs, products and technology solutions are applied in the process of erection of the pre-engineered buildings, 

if it is established that any damages in and/or loss of property, as well as personal injuries and/or death resulted 

from defects in or malfunction of our products, we may be required to further compensate our customers and/or 

victims for such loss, damages, personal injuries and/or death. 

 

In addition, we may also be subject to potential liability from legal suits for any losses suffered by our customers 

due to delay of delivery of our products or services. In the event that we are involved in any legal dispute or 

court proceedings with our customers, our reputation will be adversely affected and we may have to spend a 

significant amount of resources to defend ourselves, which may adversely affect our business, cash flows and 

financial performance. 

 

31. We are largely dependent on third-party transportation providers to transport and deliver raw materials 

and final products to our sites. Any delay in the receipt of our raw material or final products may 

adversely affect our business. 
 

We are largely dependent on third-party transportation providers to transport and deliver raw materials and final 

products to our sites. Our Company incurred a cost of `  143.44 million towards freight and forwarding costs in 

Fiscal 2015. Any delay in the receipt of our raw material or final products may adversely affect our business. 

Although, in our arrangement with the transporters we clearly specify that losses arising out of any delay or 

damages to the product shall be to the account of the transporter, however, any disproportionate damages on the 

transporter may not be enforceable in the courts and in such a case we shall be liable for the losses incurred by 

our customer due to delay and/or damages to our products. Also, transportation strikes by members of various 

trucker unions could in the future, have an adverse effect on our receipt of supplies, which, in turn, could result 

in delays in completion of projects.  

 

In addition, transportation costs have steadily increased in the past and continuing increases in transportation 

costs may have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.  

 

32. We have entered into, and will continue to enter into, related party transactions. 

 

For the year ending March 31, 2015, we have entered into several related party transactions amounting to `  

4,752.88 million with related parties including Promoter, Promoter Group entities and Key Management 

Personnel relating to rendering and receipt of services, rental income, furnishing of guarantees etc. For further 
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details please refer to ñFinancial Statements- Annexure 35- Restated Summary Statement of Significant 

Transactions with Related Parties and Balancesò on Page 238.  

 

We are involved in, and we expect that we will continue to be involved in, a number of related party transactions. 

There can be no assurance that we will receive favourable terms in our related party transactions or that any 

favourable terms which currently benefit us will continue. Also, under the Income Tax Act, 1961, there are 

guidelines on the domestic transfer pricing in relation to the related party transactions. We have had and expect 

to have a substantial amount of ongoing transactions with our Promoter Group companies and other group 

entities. Although, we ensure that our related party transactions are done at an armôs length and in accordance 

with the applicable laws, however, we cannot assure you that we can comply with all the legal requirements in 

relation to our related party transactions. 

 

33. We have entered into certain lease and sub-lease agreements with our Promoter and are obligated to 

pay rent to our Promoter pursuant to these agreements. 
 

We have entered into certain lease and sub-lease agreements with our Promoter and are obligated to pay rent to 

our Promoter pursuant to these agreements. For the year ended March 31, 2015, we are required to pay an 

amount of `  0.16 million to our Promoter on account of lease and sub-lease arrangements with our Promoter, 

which have not been paid by us so far. We are involved in, and we expect that we will continue to be involved 

in, a number of related party transactions including transactions relation to leasing of real estate with our 

Promoter. Although, we ensure that our related party transactions are done at an armôs length and in accordance 

with the applicable laws, however, we cannot assure you that we can comply with all the legal requirements in 

relation to our related party transaction.  

 

34. We are dependent on third-party job workers for several ancillary jobs relating to our manufacturing 

activities. Any delay in undertaking such ancillary jobs may adversely affect our business. 
 

We typically use third-party job workers for undertaking ancillary activities for manufacturing our products 

including punching, stabling, painting and shot blasting of our products. Although, in our arrangement with the 

job works contractors we clearly specify that losses arising out of any delay or damages to the product shall be to 

the account of the job workers, however, any disproportionate damages on the job works contractors may not be 

enforceable in the courts and in such a case we shall be liable for the losses incurred by our customer due to 

delay and/or damages to our products. Also, strikes by the job workers unions could in the future, have an 

adverse effect on our receipt of supplies, which, in turn, could result in delays in completion of projects.  

 

35. Our ability to expand in North America is limited due to our contractual arrangement  

 

We have entered into a master services agreement with US based entities (ñCounterpartiesò) in January 2013 

for providing certain engineering related consulting services to the Counterparties. Pursuant to the terms of the 

master services agreement, we committed to a non-compete arrangement with the Counterparties for not 

competing with the Counterparties in any manner in North America during the term of the master services 

agreement and one year thereafter. The construct of the non compete provisions suggest that we cannot provide 

engineering and design services or provide pre-engineered building solutions to any entity in North America on 

our own till the currency of the master services agreement and one year thereafter. Although, presently, we do 

not intend to do an overseas expansion in North America, however, our ability to expand overseas would be 

restricted in the future.  

 

36. We have been inconsistent in maintaining statutory records, the inspection if any undertaken by any 

statutory authority may subject us to penalties. 

 

We have not filed Form 23 required to be filed with the RoC in accordance with the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 1956, for recording of special resolution dated February 27, 2010 for increase in authorised share capital of 

our Company. We have filed a compounding petition dated May 27, 2015 for compounding of offences under 

section 621A of the Companies Act, 1956 before the Company Law Board, New Delhi, in relation to the 

inadvertent default in filing of such form to enable us to file Form MGT 14 in this regard as per the provisions of 

the Companies Act, 2013. We are also unable to trace some of the challans for the corporate forms filed with the 

RoC by our Company, in respect of the allotment and transfer of equity shares, change in the authorised share 

capital, registration of resolutions and agreements and for filing of the profit and loss account and balance sheets 

of the Company. While we believe that these forms were duly filed on a timely basis, we have not been able to 

trace copies of these challans. We cannot assure you that the challans for these form filings will be available in 
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the future or that we will not be subject to any penalty imposed by the competent regulatory authority in this 

respect.  

 

37. Our business requires us to obtain and renew certain licenses and permits from government, 

regulatory authorities and other national/ international corporations and the failure to obtain or renew 

them in a timely manner may adversely affect our business operations.  

 

Our business requires us to obtain and renew from time to time, certain approvals, licenses, registrations and 

permits, some of which have expired and for which we have either made or are in the process of making an 

application for obtaining the approval or its renewal. In addition, we require certain approvals, licenses, 

registrations and permissions under various regulations, guidelines, circulars and statutes regulated by authorities 

such as the Government of India, the State Governments and certain other regulatory and government authorities, 

for operating our business. In particular, we are required to obtain certificate of registrations for carrying on 

certain of our business activities from the Government of India, the State Governments and other such regulatory 

authorities that are subject to numerous conditions. If we fail to maintain such registrations and licenses or 

comply with applicable conditions, our certificate of registration for carrying on a particular activity may be 

suspended and/or cancelled and we will not then be able to carry on such activity. This could materially and 

adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.  

 

For example, we have been granted a license to establish a purely export oriented unit from the Software 

Technology Parks of India through which we avail certain facilities as provided in the Software Technology 

Parks Scheme under the Foreign Trade Policy (2004-2009). Further, we cannot assure that the approvals, 

licenses, registrations and permits issued to us would not be suspended or revoked in the event of non-

compliance or alleged non-compliance with any terms or conditions thereof, or pursuant to any regulatory action, 

which in turn could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

We have also obtained a license from the NCI Group, Inc., under which we have been granted the non-exclusive 

right to manufacture, distribute, market and sell the facsimile of the Double Lok® roof system and all 

components and accessories related to it and certain other rights and privileges. This license is subject to certain 

terms and conditions which, if not adhered to could result in the revocation/ cancellation of this license which 

could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

We, our customers and the developers of the projects we are engaged on, may require various regulatory 

approvals, sanctions, licenses, registrations and permissions including environmental clearances in connection 

with our operations and the various project development activities involved in such projects. We or our 

customers may face significant uncertainties due to various factors in obtaining or maintaining such approvals. If 

such approvals are not obtained in a timely manner or at all, there may be a material adverse effect on various 

project development activities, including our operations, thereby adversely affecting our results of operations and 

financial condition. Furthermore, our government approvals and licenses are subject to numerous conditions, 

some of which are onerous and require us to incur substantial expenditures. If we fail to comply or a regulator 

alleges that we have not complied with these conditions, our business, prospects, financial condition and results 

of operations may be adversely affected. While we typically apply for the renewal of any existing regulatory 

approvals prior to their expiry dates, there can be no assurance that we will receive such renewal in time or at all. 

We have applied for the following regulatory approvals that have not been received as of the date of this Red 

Herring Prospectus:  
 

Concerned Authority Approval/ Consent Status 

The Register of Trade Marks, Chennai 

Registration of the trademark ñPEBS Pennarò in 

Class 6, 37 and 42, under Section 18 (2) of the Trade 

Marks Act, 1999 

Pending 

The Register of Trade Marks, Chennai 

Registration of its trademark image in Class 6, 37 

and 42, under Section 18 (2) of the Trade Marks Act, 

1999 

Pending 

 

We cannot assure you that we will be able to obtain approvals in respect of such applications or any application 

made by us in the future. Further, while we believe that we have paid all necessary dues for maintaining such 

approvals and applications, we cannot assure that the same will be maintained in future. In the event that we are 

unable to obtain such approvals in a timely manner or at all, our business operations may be adversely affected. 

For more information about the licenses and registrations obtained and pending applications, see the section 

titled ñGovernment Approvalsò beginning on Page 291. 



 

29 

 

38. Our inability to effectively manage project execution and milestone schedules may lead to project 

delays which may adversely affect our business and results of operations.  

 

Our business is dependent on our ability to effectively manage the execution of our projects. An inability to 

effectively manage our operations, including ineffective or inefficient project management procedures could 

increase our costs and expenses, result in project delays and thereby materially and adversely affect our 

profitability. Further, our purchase order / contracts typically provide specified milestones to be achieved within 

a specific timeframe, and we may be liable to our clients for any failure to meet such project milestones within 

the stipulated schedule in accordance with the terms of the relevant purchase order / contract. The effectiveness 

of our project management processes and our ability to execute projects in a timely manner may be affected by 

various factors, including: 

 

 delays in receipt of work schedules and engineering inputs, approvals and decisions required from the client;  

 delays in delivery of raw materials, components or equipment;  

 changes to project plans and process requirements;  

 delays due to interface issues;  

 delays in performance by the sub-contractors;  

 delays due to environmental considerations;  

 delays due to non-availability of land;  

 onsite accidents and accidents during delivery and installation of our products;  

 delays in transportation of building components;  

 unavailability of skilled and unskilled labour;  

 local strikes, work stoppages and curfews by political parties;  

 adverse weather conditions; and  

 adverse changes to the relevant legal, regulatory or tax regimes.  

 

Further if a project is delayed our customers may invoke the bank guarantees that we have provided in 

connection with the performance of the project or retain our security deposits as compensation for such damages. 

Such factors would have an adverse effect on our results of operations and financial condition. 
 

39. The nature of our business exposes us to potential liability claims and contract disputes which may 

reduce our profits.  

 

We engage in activities for facilities where design, construction or systems failures can result in injury or 

damage to third parties. In addition, the nature of our business results in customers, subcontractors and vendors 

occasionally presenting claims against us for recovery of cost they incurred in excess of what they expected to 

incur, or for which they believe they are not contractually liable. We may in the future be named as a defendant 

in legal proceedings where parties may make a claim for damages or other remedies with respect to our projects 

or other matters. These claims generally arise in the normal course of our business. If it is determined that we are 

liable, we may not be covered by insurance or, if covered, the amount of these liabilities may exceed our policy 

limits. Even where insurance is maintained for such exposure, the policies have deductibles resulting in our 

assuming exposure for a layer of coverage with respect to any such claims. Any liability not covered by our 

insurance, in excess of our insurance limits or, if covered by insurance but subject to a high deductible, could 

result in losses for us, and reduce our cash available for operations.  

 

40. We are subject to certain restrictive covenants in our financing arrangements which may limit our 

operational and financial flexibility, and our future results of operations and financial condition may 

be adversely affected if we fail to comply with these covenants.  

 

Some of our financing agreements and debt arrangements set limits on or require us to obtain lender consents 

before, among other things, undertaking certain projects, issuing new securities, changing our business, merging, 

consolidating, selling significant assets or making certain acquisitions or investments. For instance, as per one of 

our financing arrangements with SBI we have to obtain their prior written consent before changing or altering 

our capital structure. Some of our lenders also have the right to nominate a director on our Board during the 

subsistence of the credit facility. In addition, these restrictive covenants may also affect some of the rights of our 

shareholders and our ability to pay dividends if we are in breach of our obligations under the applicable 

financing agreement. For further information, see ñFinancial Indebtednessò beginning on Page 265. 
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Further, certain of our financing arrangements include covenants to maintain our total outside liabilities and total 

net worth up to a certain limit and certain other liquidity ratios. We cannot assure prospective investors that such 

covenants will not hinder our business development and growth in the future. In the event that we breach any of 

these covenants, the outstanding amounts due under such financing agreements could become due and payable 

immediately. A default under one of these financing agreements may also result in cross-defaults under other 

financing agreements and result in the outstanding amounts under such financing agreements becoming due and 

payable immediately. Defaults under one or more of the Companyós financing agreements may limit our 

flexibility in operating our business, which could have an adverse effect on our cash flows, business, results of 

operations and financial condition. Such restrictive covenants may restrict our flexibility in managing our 

business or projects and could in turn adversely affect our business and prospects.  

 

We believe that our relationships with our lenders are good, and we have in the past obtained consents from 

them to undertake various actions and have informed them of our corporate activities from time to time. 

Compliance with the various terms of such financing arrangements, however, is subject to interpretation and 

there can be no assurance that we have requested or received all relevant consents from our lenders as 

contemplated under our financing arrangements. It may be possible for a lender to assert that we have not 

complied with all applicable terms under our existing financing documents. Any failure to comply with the 

requirement to obtain a consent, or other condition or covenant under our financing agreements that is not 

waived by our lenders or is not otherwise cured by us, may lead to a termination of our credit facilities, 

acceleration of all amounts due under such facilities and trigger cross default provisions under certain of our 

other financing agreements, and may materially and adversely affect our ability to conduct our business and 

operations or implement our business plans. We cannot assure that the budgeting of our working capital 

requirements for a particular year will be accurate. There may be situations where we may under-budget for our 

working capital requirements, in which case there may be delays in arranging the additional working capital 

requirements, which may delay the execution of projects leading to loss of reputation, levy of liquidated 

damages and an adverse effect on the cash flows. Further we cannot assure that we will have adequate funds at 

all times to repay these credit facilities and may also be subject to demands for the payment of penal interest. 

 

41. Our operations are dependent on a large pool of contract labour and an inability to access adequate 

contract labour at reasonable costs may adversely affect our business prospects and results of 

operations. Furthermore, in case the Industrial Court or Tribunal directs us to absorb the contract 

labour on our payroll, the profits of our Company will be affected to that extent. 
 

Our operations are significantly dependent on access to a large pool of contract labor for our manufacturing 

facility and the execution of our projects. As of June 30, 2015, while we had 446 permanent full time employees, 

we also employed around 724 contract labour. The number of contract labour employed by us varies from time 

to time based on the nature and extent of work we are involved in. Our dependence on such contract labor may 

result in significant risks for our operations, relating to the availability and skill of such contract laborers, as well 

as contingencies affecting availability of such contract labor during peak periods. There can be no assurance that 

we will have adequate access to skilled workmen at reasonable rates. As a result, we may be required to incur 

additional costs to ensure timely execution of our projects.  

 

The utilization of our workforce is affected by a variety of factors including our ability to forecast our project 

schedules and contract labour requirements, and our ability to transition employees from completed projects to 

new projects or between projects. While our forecasts and estimates are based upon our experience and historical 

costs, such estimates may be unreliable. The uncertainty of contract award timing can present difficulties in 

mobilizing contract labour based on the contract requirements and our expenses towards contract labour may 

also increase.  

 

Also, on an application made by contract labour, an Industrial court or Tribunal may direct that the contract 

labour are required to be regularized or absorbed by our Company. Further, the State Government may prohibit 

employment of contract labour. If either of the above should occur, we may be required to induct such labour on 

our payroll, as employees which may result in increased expenses. Further, even though we have obtained all 

necessary approvals as required under the statutes there can be no assurance that we may continue to hold such 

permits, licenses or approvals in the time-frame anticipated by it or at all. Such non-issuance or non-renewal may 

result in the interruption of our operations and may have a material adverse effect on our business, financial 

condition and future results of operations. 
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Furthermore, all contract labour engaged in our projects are assured minimum wages that are fixed by the 

relevant State governments, and any increase in such minimum wages payable may adversely affect our results 

of operations. 

 

42. We may not be able to secure new contracts and/or customers. 

 

A substantial part of our business is project-based and non-recurring. We therefore have to continuously and 

consistently secure new customers and projects. While executing our projects we need to ensure that our 

products are the best value for money product that is available in the market. For making our products to have 

the best value for money product, while ensuring that we make sufficient margins from the sale of our products, 

we have to ensure that our designs, the functioning of our teams and the after sales services are most efficient 

when compared with those of our competitors. For instance, during the execution of our contracts, our design 

and engineering team designs the pre-engineered building, and on the basis of such design the tonnage of the 

building is calculated. With greater access to technology, we expect our design and engineering team to design a 

pre-engineered building with the least possible tonnage without compromising on the safety and stability of the 

pre-engineered building. Any increase in the tonnage value of our pre-engineered buildings would increase the 

amount of the steel to be used in such building, consequently increasing the cost of such building. There is no 

assurance that our competitors will not be able of increase the designing efficiency of pre-engineered buildings 

by using latest, state of the art technology.  

 

There is no assurance that we will be able to provide our products to the customers in the most efficient manner 

resulting in securing new customers and projects. Executing profits with lower margins also affects our 

profitability. As such, our profitability and financial performance will depend on our ability to secure new 

projects that are profitable on a regular basis. If we are unable to do so for any reason, our profitability and 

financial performance will be materially and adversely affected. 

 

43. Failure to recover adequately on claims against project owners for payment could have a material 

adverse effect on us.  

 

We occasionally bring claims against project owners for additional cost exceeding the contract price or for 

amounts not included in the original contract price. These types of claims occur due to matters such as owner-

caused delays or changes from the initial project scope, which result in additional cost, both direct and indirect. 

Often, these claims can be the subject of lengthy arbitration or litigation proceedings, and it is often difficult to 

accurately predict when these claims will be fully resolved. When these types of events occur and unresolved 

claims are pending, we may invest additional working capital in projects to cover cost overruns pending the 

resolution of the relevant claims. A failure to promptly recover on these types of claims could have a material 

adverse impact on our liquidity and financial results. 

 

44. Invocation of our outstanding guarantees issued in relation to any one of our projects could adversely 

affect our financial condition.  

 

Generally we take advance payments from our customers after furnishing advance guarantees and our 

performance under the purchase orders / contracts are secured by performance guarantees. As of June 30, 2015, 

we have issued advance payment guarantee and performance bank guarantee amounting to `  580.75 million of 

which guarantees amounting to `  168.96 million, `  175.29 million and ̀  236.50 million are outstanding with Yes 

Bank Limited, Axis Bank Limited and State Bank of India respectively. A call on one or more of these 

guarantees or drawdown on letters of credit could adversely affect our banking relationships along with an 

adverse effect on our financial results.   

 

45. We could be adversely affected if we fail to keep pace with technical and technological developments.  
 

Our recent experience indicates that clients are increasingly developing larger, more technically complex 

projects, particularly in the renewable energy industry and infrastructure sector. We are also entering into new 

markets and expanding into unexplored technologies. To meet our clientsô needs, we must continuously update 

existing, and develop new technology for our engineering and construction services. In addition, rapid and 

frequent technology and market demand changes can often render existing technologies obsolete, requiring 

substantial new capital expenditures and/or write downs of assets. Our failure to anticipate or to respond 

adequately to changing technical, market demands and/or client requirements could adversely affect our business 

and financial results. In order to further develop and implement these new technologies we may have to invest 

large amount of capital which may have an adverse impact on our cash position. 
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46. We may not achieve the benefits we expect from future acquisitions and business partnerships, which 

may have an adverse effect on our profitability and ability to manage our business prospects. 

 

We may fail to identify or secure suitable acquisition or investment opportunities or our competitors may 

capitalise on such opportunities before we do. Moreover, identifying such opportunities could demand 

substantial management time and resources, and negotiating and financing acquisitions and establishing business 

partnerships might involve significant costs and uncertainties. If we fail to successfully source, execute and 

integrate acquisitions and investments in the future, our overall growth may be impaired, and our business 

operations, financial performance and prospects may be materially and adversely affected. 

 

We may enter markets where we have limited or no experience, where our brand may be less recognised and 

where we may be exposed to risks separate and distinct from those we face in our existing operations. We may 

be unable to achieve and maintain a competitive cost structure similar to our existing operations. Our sales and 

marketing network may not be successful in promoting our brand and generating sufficient demand for our 

products and services in other markets. Furthermore, in new markets we may fail to anticipate conditions that are 

different from those in our existing markets. These conditions may make it difficult or impossible for us to 

effectively operate in these markets. If our expansion efforts in existing and new markets are unsuccessful, our 

profitability and prospects may be materially and adversely affected. 

 

Any future expansion or investment may expose us to additional risks, including, among other things, business 

or legal issues not discovered in our due diligence process, such as hidden liabilities and legal contingencies; 

diversion of our resources from existing business operations during the acquisition and integration process; legal 

and regulatory requirements that may render an investment more costly or subject to greater operating, legal, 

political or other risks or that prevent, limit or delay potential investments; failure to effectively integrate 

acquired assets and talent into our corporate structure and culture; and failure to realise the synergies expected 

from the acquisitions or business partnerships. 

 

47. There is no assurance that our expansion and existing plans will be successful. 

 

As described in the sub- section titled ñOur Business - Our Business Strategyò and ñObjects of the Issue- Details 

of the Objects of Fresh Issue- Financing the procurement of infrastructure (including software and hardware) 

for the expansion of our design and engineering servicesò on Pages 130 and 97 respectively, our growth 

strategies involve the increase of the scale of our operations. These expansion and existing plans will result in 

additional costs of investment in fixed assets and new equipment as well as additional working capital 

requirements. In the event that we fail to achieve a sufficient level of revenue or manage our costs efficiently, 

our future financial performance may be materially and adversely affected. 

 

48. Labour disputes could affect our operations.  

 

Our operations depend upon the productivity of our labour force. Our labour force is employed in our 

manufacturing facility. Additionally, we also recruit labour resources required for our manufacturing and other 

ancillary activities such as house-keeping, gardening, security etc. While we generally have good relations with 

our employees, there can be no assurance that there will not be any major labour related dispute in the future. In 

the event of any labour dispute, our operations and results of operations could be adversely affected.  

 

The workmen of our Company have formed a trade union in January 2014 under the name and style of óPEBS 

Pennar Employees Unionô and the same is registered with Deputy Registrar of Trade Unions and Deputy 

Commissioner of Labour, Medak District, Telangana. The trade union is affiliated to Centre of India Trade 

Unions. If some or all of our employees create trouble or if we experience unrest or slowdowns, it may become 

difficult for us to maintain flexible labour policies and we may experience increased wage costs and employee 

numbers. We also depend on third party contractors for the provisions of various services associated with our 

business. We are dependent on these subcontractors and third parties, and if they experience disruptions related 

to their work force, including strikes and work stoppages, those disruptions may have an adverse effect on our 

business and results of operations. We cannot assure you that labour, whether hired through subcontracts, third 

parties or directly, will continue to be available at reasonable rates including the areas where we execute our 

projects. As a result, we may be required to mobilize additional resources at a greater cost to us to ensure the 

adequate performance and delivery of agreed services.  
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49. An inability to manage our growth could disrupt our business and reduce our profitability.  
 

We have experienced continuous growth in the preceding years. We expect our business to grow as a result of 

our plans to expand further into north India and internationally. We expect any growth in our business to place 

additional demands on us and require us to continuously evolve and improve our operational, financial and 

internal controls across the organization. In particular, continued expansion increases the challenges involved in:  

 

(i) maintaining high levels of client satisfaction;  

 

(ii)  recruiting, training and retaining sufficient skilled management, technical and marketing personnel;  

 

(iii)  adhering to health, safety and environment and quality and process execution standards that meet client 

expectations;  

 

(iv) preserving a uniform culture, values and work environment in operations within and outside India; and  

 

(v) developing and improving our internal administrative infrastructure, particularly our financial, operational, 

communications and other internal systems. 

 

In addition, we have identified several growth plans as set out in the sub-section titled ñOur Business- Our 

Business Strategyò on Page 130. Our ability to implement our business plans depends on, inter alia, global 

economic conditions, our capital resources, our R&D capabilities for new products and technology solutions, our 

ability to commercially realise the R&D results, our ability to obtain any necessary government or regulatory 

approval or licenses, and the availability of management, financial and other resources.  

 

The success of our business will depend greatly on our ability to implement our business and strategies 

effectively. Even if we have successfully executed our business strategies in the past, there can be no assurance 

that we will be able to execute our strategies on time and within the estimated budget, or that we will meet the 

expectations of targeted customers. We expect our strategies to place significant demands on our management 

and other resources and require us to continue developing and improving our financial, operating and other 

internal controls. Our inability to manage our business and strategies could have an adverse effect on our 

business, financial condition and profitability. For details regarding our business strategies, see sub-section titled 

ñOur Business-Our Business Strategyò on Page 130. 

 

In Fiscal 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, revenues from operations (net) were `  2,458.55 million, ̀  2,869.95 million, 

`  3,643.29 million and `  4,462.28 million, respectively. We may not be able to grow at a rate comparable to our 

growth in the past, either in terms of revenue or net profit. If we fail to effectively implement strategies to 

manage our growth and successfully manage our expansion, we may encounter operational and financial 

difficulties which would in turn adversely affect our business, cash flows and financial performance.  

 

50. Some of the reports referred to in this Red Herring Prospectus were commissioned by us.  
 

We have obtained certain market data, industry forecasts and data used throughout this Red Herring Prospectus 

from internal surveys, market research and publicly-available industry, Government and research information, 

publications and websites. We have also commissioned the CARE Report, 2015 which may not be publicly 

available. Industry publications generally state that the information contained therein has been obtained from 

sources believed to be reliable, but that the accuracy and completeness of the information is not guaranteed. 

Similarly, while we believe these industry forecasts and market research to be reliable, we have not 

independently verified this information and do not make any representation as to the accuracy of this information. 

Therefore, in discussions of matters relating to India, its economy and our industry in this Red Herring 

Prospectus, the statistical and other data upon which such discussions are based may be incomplete or unreliable. 

In addition, internal company reports have not been verified by independent sources and may be incomplete or 

unreliable.  

 

51. Our Directors and certain Key Management Personnel hold Equity Shares or stock options in our 

Company and are therefore interested in the Company's performance in addition to their remuneration 

and reimbursement of expenses.  
  

Certain of our Directors and Key Management Personnel are interested in our Company, in addition to regular 

remuneration or benefits and reimbursement of expenses, to the extent of their shareholding in our Company. 
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There can be no assurance that our Key Management Personnel will exercise their rights as shareholders to the 

benefit and best interest of our Company. Our Promoters will continue to exercise significant control over us, 

including being able to control the composition of our Board of Directors and determine decisions requiring 

simple or special majority voting of shareholders, and our other shareholders may be unable to affect the 

outcome of such voting. Our Directors and our Key Management Personnel may take or block actions with 

respect to our business which may conflict with the best interests of the Company or that of minority 

shareholders.  

 

52. Our ability to pay dividends in the future will depend upon future earnings, financial condition, cash 

flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditures.  
 

The amount of our future dividend payments, if any, will depend upon our future earnings, financial condition, 

cash flows, working capital requirements and capital expenditures. There can be no assurance that we will be 

able to pay dividends. Additionally, we may be restricted by the terms of our existing or future debt financing to 

make dividend payments only after a certain time period as will be agreed with the lenders. 

 

 

53. The interests of our Directors and key management personnel may cause conflicts of interest in the 

ordinary course of our business.  

 

Conflicts may arise in the ordinary course of decision-making by our Board. Some of our Directors and Key 

Management Personnel may also be on the board of directors of certain companies engaged in businesses similar 

to or complementary to or supplementary to our business including that of our Promoter. In accordance with the 

procedure laid down in the Companies Act, our Directors and key management personnel are required to 

disclose any conflict of interest to our Board, following which they are allowed to participate in any discussions 

concerning the matters tabled before our Board. Further, certain of our Directors and key management personnel 

also hold Equity Shares and are interested to the extent of any dividend payable to them in respect of the same. 

For details, see the section titled ñCapital Structureï Details of Equity Shares held by our Directors, Key 

Management Personnel and directors of our Promoter companyò on Page 90. There is no assurance that our 

Directors and/or our key management personnel will not provide competitive services or otherwise compete in 

business lines in which we are already present or will enter into in the future.  

 

54. A disruption in the supply of utilities due to reasons outside our control would disrupt our operations 

 

The facility where we carry out our manufacturing activities is located at Ankanapalli, Chandapur Village, 

Sadashivpet Mandal, Medak District in the State of Telangana on the Hyderabad-Mumbai National Highway 

(NH-9). We utilise substantial amounts of power and water as part of our manufacturing process. Supply 

shortages, interruptions and/or disruptions in this regard, whether arising from controlled or uncontrolled 

elements, such as natural forces or governmental actions, will substantially affect our operations. Although we 

maintain power back-ups and insurances for such incidents, the power back-up and the insured amount may not 

be sufficient to cover losses, damages and liabilities arising therefrom, and any such incidents may thereby 

materially and adversely affect our business operations and financial performance. Also, notwithstanding that we 

have not experienced any such power and water supply shortages, interruptions and/or disruptions since we 

began operations in 2009, there is no assurance they will not arise in future, and thereby materially and adversely 

affect our business operations and financial performance. 

 

Although, we have obtained all necessary regulatory approvals and also installed DG sets for unhindered supply 

of utilities like the electricity and water supply, any disruption in supply or the occurrence of fire, flood or other 

calamities at our factory may result in significant damage to such manufacturing facilities. The occurrence of any 

of the above events may cause us to stop, suspend or curtail our production process and we may not be able to 

deliver our products to our customers on a timely basis, which may have a material adverse effect on our 

Business. While we maintain insurance policies covering losses in respect of damage to our properties and 

machinery, we cannot assure you that our insurance would be sufficient to cover all of our potential losses. 

 

55. Our information technology systems may be vulnerable to security breaches, piracy and hacking 

leading to disruption in services to our customers. 

 

We use various engineering software packages for design and engineering applications related to our projects. 

We also use advanced software for project management, document management, database and payroll. We have 

successfully implemented Oracle ERP system which enables us to maintain effective system controls and real 
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time monitoring of our projects. Our information technology systems, specifically our software may be 

vulnerable to computer viruses, piracy, hacking or similar disruptive problems. Computer viruses or problems 

caused by third parties could lead to disruptions in our services to our customers. Moreover, we may not operate 

an adequate disaster recovery system. Fixing such problems caused by computer viruses or security breaches 

may require interruptions, delays or temporary suspension of our services, which could adversely affect our 

operations. Breaches of our information technology systems may result in unauthorized access to confidential 

information. Such breaches of our information technology systems may require us to incur further expenditure to 

put in place advanced security systems to prevent any unauthorised access to our networks. 

 

56. The deployment of funds for the Objects of the Issue is at the discretion of our Board. 
 

We intend to use the net proceeds of the Issue as described in the chapter titled ñObjects of the Issueò on Page 95. 

Our management may determine that it is appropriate to revise our estimated costs, fund requirements and 

deployment schedule owing to external factors that may not be within the control of our management. 

 

We intend to apply the proceeds that we receive from the Issue, towards the expansion of our design and 

engineering services and repayment / pre-payment of our working capital loans. Further, pending utilization of 

the net proceeds of the Issue and other financings, our Company will deposit the Net Proceeds only with 

scheduled commercial banks included in second schedule of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.  

 

57. The success of our business is dependent on various project management and other operating 

procedures developed by us which know-how cannot be protected under any particular intellectual 

property right regime. Further, our customersô and our own technical know-how or other confidential 

information may be misappropriated by our employees in violation of applicable confidentiality 

agreements.  
 
We have, since our inception, developed expertise and know how relating to various management and operating 

methodologies and procedures, which are utilized by us in executing our projects in an efficient manner within 

the completion schedules specified by our customers. For further details please refer to sub-section titled ñOur 

Business ï Project Execution Processò on Page 135. We believe that this know-how provides us with a 

significant competitive advantage. However, such expert knowhow cannot be protected under any particular 

intellectual property right regime. In order to help maintain the confidentiality of our procedural know-how, we 

maintain internal controls and systems and enter into non-disclosure agreements with some of our employees. 

However, if we are unable to maintain the confidentiality of our procedural know-how relating to our project 

management and other operating methodologies, it could have a material adverse effect on our business. 

 

Furthermore, although we require our employees to enter into non-disclosure arrangements to limit access to and 

distribution of our clientsô and our technical know-how and other confidential information, there can be no 

assurance that such steps will be adequate to ensure protection of such information. If any of our clientsô or our 

proprietary rights are misappropriated by our employees, this may affect our reputation and relationship with 

existing and potential clients, and adversely affect our business operations. 

 

58. We may not hold, or may not be able to prove that we hold, good title to our real estate assets which we 

own.  

 

The difficulty of obtaining title guarantees in India means that title records provide only for presumptive rather 

than guaranteed title. The original title to lands may often be fragmented, and land may have multiple owners. 

Certain properties may have irregularities of title, such as non-execution or non-registration of conveyance deeds 

and inadequate stamping and may be subject to encumbrances and litigation of which we may not be aware.  

 

We may not be able to assess or identify all risks and liabilities associated with our properties, such as faulty or 

disputed title, unregistered encumbrances or adverse possession rights, improperly executed, unregistered or 

insufficiently stamped conveyance instruments in the propertyôs chain of title, ownership claims of family 

members of prior owners, or other defects that we may not be aware of. This is because of the various practical 

difficulties in verifying the title of a prospective seller or lessor of property. This is, in part, because the process 

of updating land records may be time consuming and result in errors and inaccuracy. Further, multiple property 

registries exist in India, which makes verification of title difficult.  

 

Any failure to obtain good title to a particular plot of land may materially prejudice the success of a development 

and may in turn have a material adverse effect on our businesses, financial condition and results of operations 
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59. We do not own certain premises used by the Company. 

 

Certain premises used by us have been obtained on a lease or license basis. We have obtained the lease or license 

of certain properties from third parties. If any of the owners of such leased or licensed premises do not renew the 

agreements under which we occupy or use the premises on terms and conditions acceptable to us, or at all, we 

may suffer a disruption in our operations. For further information, see the sub-section titled ñOur Business ï 

Propertyò beginning on Page 146 and for information relating to properties that we have leased from the 

Promoter or Promoter Group, please see the sub-section titled ñOur Promoter -Interest of Promoter in the 

Property of our Companyò on Page 189. 

 

We do not own the premises on which our registered office, corporate office and sales offices are located and the 

same are operated from leased premises. The lease agreements which have executed are renewable at the option 

of both the parties at such rates as may be agreed. If the owner of such premises does not renew the agreement 

under which we occupy the premises or renew such agreements on terms and conditions that are non favourable 

to us, we may suffer a disruption in its operations which could have a material adverse effect on its business and 

operations. 

 

60. Our insurance coverage may not adequately protect us against certain operational risks to or claims by 

our employees. 

 

We maintain insurance cover for a variety of risks. We have obtained standard fire and special perils policy and 

burglary insurance policy for our registered office. We have obtained the directorsô and officersô liability 

insurance for our Directors and officers with an overall coverage of ̀  100,000,000 along with a group medi-

claim with a floater cover and group personal accident insurance for our employees. For our materials and 

products in transit we have obtained the marine open inland declaration policy. In relation to our engineering 

design services, we have obtained the professional indemnity insurance for a total sum insured of `  120,000,000. 

For the machinery at our manufacturing facility we have obtained an umbrella policy to cover burglary, theft, 

fire and allied perils, accidental damage cover, transit cover, larceny, house-breaking and robbery cover. In 

relation to our projects and depending on the requirements of our customers we typically also obtain the 

contractors all risk policy. However, in some cases, we may not have obtained the required insurance or such 

insurance policies may have lapsed. 

 

In case an uninsured loss or a loss in excess of insured limits occur, we could incur liabilities, lose capital 

invested in that property or lose the anticipated future income derived from that business or property, while 

remaining obligated for any indebtedness or other financial obligations related to our business. Any such loss 

could result in an adverse effect to our financial condition. Furthermore, if we are subject to litigation or claims 

or our operations are interrupted for a sustained period, we cannot assure you that our insurance policies will be 

adequate to cover the losses that may be incurred as a result of such interruption. If we suffer large uninsured 

losses or if any insured losses suffered by us significantly exceed our insurance coverage, it may adversely affect 

our cash flows, business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

61. We have in the past not appointed company secretary in accordance with the requirements of the 

Companies Act. 

 

Our Company did not have a whole-time company secretary on its rolls during the period August 24, 2011 to 

March 2013 and December 6, 2013 to May 5, 2014, when our Company was required to have a whole time 

company secretary on its rolls in accordance with the Companies Act. Section 203 of Companies Act, 2013 read 

with Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, requires that within six 

months of a vacancy, every company having paid-up share capital of `  50 million or more to appoint the 

Company Secretary in whole-time employment. If a company contravenes such provisions, the company shall be 

punishable with fine which shall not be less than `  1,00,000 but which may extend to `  5,00,000 and every 

director and key managerial personnel of the company who is in default shall be punishable with fine which may 

extend to ̀  50,000 and where the contravention is a continuing one, with a further fine which may extend to `  

1,000 for every day after the first during which the contravention continues. 

 

We cannot assure you if we will be able to satisfy all or any terms of the Companies Act and other applicable 

rules/regulations, non-compliance of which may have an adverse impact on our financial position. 
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62. Adverse weather conditions could affect our business and results of operations. 

 

We have business activities that could be adversely affected by severe weather. Incidences of severe weather 

conditions may require us to evacuate personnel or curtail services, may damage our equipment or our facilities, 

or require us to suspend our operations, preventing us from maintaining our contract schedules or generally 

reducing our productivity and profitability. Our operations are also adversely affected by difficult working 

conditions, including extremely high temperatures during summer months and heavy rain during monsoons, 

which could restrict our ability to carry on construction activities and fully utilize our resources.  

 

63. We may undertake acquisitions, investments and strategic relationships in the future which may pose 

management and integration challenges.  

 

We may make acquisitions, investments and strategic relationships in the future as part of our growth strategy in 

India and overseas. These acquisitions, investments and strategic relationships, may not necessarily contribute to 

our profitability and may divert the attention of management or require us to assume high levels of debt or 

contingent liabilities, as part of such transactions. In addition, we could experience difficulty in combining 

operations and cultures and may not realize the anticipated synergies or efficiencies from such transactions. 

These difficulties could disrupt our ongoing business, distract management and employees and increase our 

expenses. 

 

64. The interests of our Promoters or Directors may cause conflicts of interest in the ordinary course of 

our business.  

 

Conflicts may arise in the ordinary course of decision-making by the Promoter or Board of Directors of our 

Company. Some of our Promoters or non-executive Directors may also be on the board of certain companies 

engaged in businesses similar to the business of our Company. For instance our Promoter is also engaged in the 

business of solar module mounting structures and cord form buildings.  

 

Pursuant to a non-compete agreement dated February 4, 2015, our Promoters, Promoter Group and Group 

Companies have undertaken not to, directly or indirectly, engage or otherwise carry on or participate or be 

engaged in any business or services competing with our business except such projects which have already 

commenced. Any violation, non-compliance (whether in whole or in part) or unenforceability of such non-

compete obligations may have an adverse effect on the results of our operations and financial condition. Further 

there is no assurance that our Directors will not provide competitive services or otherwise compete in business 

lines in which we are already present or will enter into in future. Such factors may have an adverse effect on the 

results of our operations and financial condition.  

 

65. The Promoter and Promoter Group will continue to exercise control post completion of the Issue and 

will have considerable influence over the outcome of matters. 

 

Upon completion of this Issue, our Promoter and Promoter Group will continue to own a majority of our Equity 

Shares. As a result, our Promoters will have the ability to exercise significant influence over all matters requiring 

shareholdersô approval. Our Promoters will also be in a position to influence any shareholder action or approval 

requiring a majority vote, except where they may be required by applicable law to abstain from voting. This 

control could also delay, defer or prevent a change in control of our Company, impede a merger, consolidation, 

takeover or other business combination involving our Company, or discourage a potential acquirer from 

obtaining control of our Company even if it is in the best interests of our Company. The interests of our 

Promoters could conflict with the interests of our other equity shareholders, and the Promoters could make 

decisions that materially and adversely affect your investment in the Equity Shares. 

 

66. We have not entered into any definitive arrangement to utilize certain portions of the net proceeds of 

the Issue. Our funding requirements and deployment of the Net Proceeds of the Issue are based on 

management estimates and have not been independently appraised, and are not subject to monitoring 

by any independent monitoring agency.  
 
We intend to use the Net Proceeds of the Issue for the purposes described in ñObjects of the Issueò on Page 94. 

The objects of the Issue and our funding requirement (including our working capital requirement) is based on 

management estimates and have not been appraised by any bank or financial institution, and are not subject to 

any monitoring by any independent agency. These are based on current conditions and are subject to changes in 

external circumstances or costs, or in other financial condition, business or strategy, as discussed further below. 
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In addition, we have not entered into any definitive agreements to utilize the net proceeds of the Issue nor have 

we placed any orders for procurement of the hardware, software and other ancillary furniture and fixtures in 

relation to the expansion of our design and engineering services for which a part of the Net Proceeds is proposed 

to be utilised. Our management, in accordance with the policies established by our Board of Directors from time 

to time, will have flexibility in deploying the net proceeds of the Issue. Based on the competitive nature of our 

industry, we may have to revise our business plan and/ or management estimates from time to time and 

consequently our funding requirements may also change. Our management estimates may exceed fair market 

value or the value that would have been determined by third party appraisals, which may require us to reschedule 

or reallocate our project and capital expenditure and may have an adverse impact on our business, financial 

condition, results of operations and cash flows. We may make necessary changes to the utilization of net 

proceeds in such cases in conformity with the provisions of the Companies Act in relation to the change in the 

objects in a public issue. In the event of any variations in actual utilization of funds earmarked for the above 

activities, any increased fund deployment for a particular activity may be met from funds earmarked from any 

other activity and/or from our internal accruals. 

 

67. Our financial results may be subject to seasonal variations. 
 
Our revenues and results may be affected by seasonal factors. Further, some of our customers have businesses 

which are seasonal in nature and a downturn in demand for our products by such customers could reduce our 

revenue during such periods. Our operations may also be adversely affected by difficult working conditions 

during monsoon season. During periods of curtailed activity due to adverse weather conditions, we may continue 

to incur operating expenses, but our revenues from operations may be delayed or reduced. Although such 

adverse weather conditions do not typically have a material impact on our revenue from operations, abnormally 

rainy monsoon could have a material impact. Typically our quarter wise net sales figures are lower during the 

monsoon quarter, i.e. June to September in comparison to the other quarters.  

 

68. We will not receive any proceeds from the Offer for Sale portion. 
 
This Issue includes an Offer for Sale of 5,516,141 Equity Shares by the Selling Shareholders. The entire 

proceeds from the Offer for Sale will be paid to the Selling Shareholders in proportion of the Equity Shares 

offered by the Selling Shareholders in the Offer for Sale and we will not receive any proceeds from such Offer 

for Sale. For further details, see ñObjects of the Issueò on Page 94. 

 

69. The requirements of being a public listed company may strain our resources and impose additional 

requirements. 

 

We have no experience as a public listed company or with the increased scrutiny of its affairs by shareholders, 

regulators and the public at large that is associated with being a public listed company. As a public company, we 

will incur significant legal, accounting, corporate governance and other expenses that we did not incur as a 

private company. We will also be subject to the provisions of the listing agreements signed with the Stock 

Exchanges which require us to file unaudited financial results on a quarterly basis. In order to meet our financial 

control and disclosure obligations, significant resources and management supervision will be required. As a 

result, managementôs attention may be diverted from other business concerns, which could have an adverse 

effect on our business and operations. There can be no assurance that we will be able to satisfy our reporting 

obligations and/or readily determine and report any changes to our results of operations in a timely manner as 

other listed companies. In addition, we will need to increase the strength of our management team and hire 

additional legal and accounting staff with appropriate public company experience and accounting knowledge and 

we cannot assure that we will be able to do so in a timely manner. 

 

70. Our operations expose us to the risks of currency exchange rate fluctuations. 
 
The exchange rate between the Rupee and the other foreign currencies has changed substantially in recent years 

and may continue to fluctuate significantly in the future. A portion of our revenues and expenditure relating to 

our contracts with overseas entities is denominated in U.S. dollar. For instance, the revenue earned in U.S. dollar 

from our contracts with overseas entities in Fiscal 2015 and Fiscal 2014 constituted 0.32% and 0.02% of our 

total revenue earned in these periods, while the expenditure incurred in U.S. dollar represent 0.08% and 0.03% 

of our total expenditure incurred in Fiscal 2015 and Fiscal 2014 respectively. Depreciation of the Indian rupee 

against the U.S. dollar and other foreign currencies or changes in currency exchange rates may adversely affect 

our results of operations. 
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71. Our operations are subject to a variety of environmental laws and regulations including those relating 

to hazardous materials. Any failure to comply with applicable environmental laws and regulations 

could have an adverse effect on our financial condition and results of operations.   

 

Our operations are subject to numerous environmental protection laws and regulations, which are complex and 

stringent. The raw materials used in the development of these pre-engineered buildings, the impact of noise 

pollution from manufacturing activities and transportation at the project sites are subject to various 

environmental laws and regulations. In the event that such regulations become more stringent, such as increasing 

the requirements for obtaining approvals or meeting government standards, this could result in changes to the 

infrastructure necessary for manufacturing activities, increasing the costs related to changing manufacturing 

methods in order to meet government standards and increasing penalties for non-compliance. Furthermore, we 

may incur significant expenditure relating to operating methodologies and standards in order to comply with 

applicable environmental laws and regulations. 

 

In addition, our projects may involve the handling of hazardous materials, which, if improperly handled or 

disposed of, could subject us to civil and criminal liabilities. Further certain environmental laws provide for joint 

and several liability for remediation of releases of hazardous substances, rendering a person liable for 

environmental damage without regards to negligence or fault on the part of such person. In addition to potential 

liabilities that may be incurred in satisfying these requirements, we may be subject to claims alleging personal 

injury or property damage as a result of alleged exposure to hazardous substances. We are also subject to 

regulations dealing with occupational health and safety. Such laws and regulations may expose us to liability 

arising out of the conduct of operations or conditions caused by others, or for our own acts. Sanctions for failure 

to comply with these laws, rules and regulations, many of which may be applied retroactively, may include 

administrative, civil and criminal penalties, revocation of permits and corrective orders. For further information 

on the regulatory authorities and applicable rules and regulations, see the section titled ñRegulations and 

Policiesò beginning on Page 148. 

 

External Risk Factors 

 

72. Political, economic or other factors that are beyond our control may have an adverse impact on our 

business and results of operations. 

 

Our performance and growth are dependent on the health of the Indian economy. Any slowdown in the Indian 

economy could materially and adversely impact our business, our results of operations and our financial 

condition. The following external risks may have an adverse impact on our business and results of operations 

should any of them materialize: 

 

 Political instability, resulting from a change in the government or a change in the economic and 

deregulation policies may adversely affect economic conditions in India in general and our business in 

particular;  

 A change in government policy towards controlling the pre-engineered building sector in India, including 

any decision to further open the sector to private sector competition; 

 A slowdown in economic growth in India may adversely affect the demand for our products and 

consequently our business and results of operations.  The growth of our business and our financial 

performance is linked to the performance of the overall Indian economy;  

 Civil unrest, acts of violence, terrorist attacks, regional conflicts of situations or war involving India, or 

other countries may adversely affect the financial markets which may impact our business. Such incidents 

may impact economic growth or create a perception that investment in Indian companies involves a 

higher degree in risk which may reduce the value of the Equity Shares; 

 Natural disasters in India may disrupt or adversely affect the Indian economy, on the health of which our 

business depends.   

 Any downgrading of India's sovereign rating by international credit rating agencies may negatively 

impact our business, credit ratings and access to capital.  In such an event, our ability to grow our 

business and operate profitably may be severely constrained; and 

 Instances of corruption in India have the potential to discourage investors and derail the growth prospects 

of the Indian economy. Corruption creates economic and regulatory uncertainty and may have an adverse 

effect on our business, profitability and results of operations. 

 

The Indian economy has sustained periods of high inflation. Should inflation continue to increase sharply, our 

profitability and results of operations may be adversely impacted. High rates of inflation in India may increase 
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our employee costs, decrease the disposable income available to our customers and decrease our operating 

margins, which may have an adverse effect on our profitability and results of operations. 

 

73. Our growth is dependent on the Indian economy. 

 

Our performance and the growth of our business are dependent on the performance of the Indian economy. 

India's economy could be adversely affected by a general rise in interest rates, currency exchange rates, adverse 

conditions affecting food and agriculture, commodity and electricity prices or various other factors. A slowdown 

in the Indian economy could adversely affect our business, including our ability to implement our strategies. The 

Indian economy is currently in a state of transition and it is difficult to predict the impact of certain fundamental 

economic changes upon our business. Conditions outside India, such as slowdowns in the economic growth of 

other countries or increases in the price of oil, have an impact on the growth of the Indian economy, and 

government policy may change in response to such conditions. While recent governments have been keen on 

encouraging private participation in the industrial sector, any adverse change in policy could result in a 

slowdown of the Indian economy. Additionally, these policies will need continued support from stable 

regulatory regimes that stimulate and encourage the investment of private capital into industrial development. 

Any downturn in the macroeconomic environment in India could adversely affect the price of the Equity Shares, 

our business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

We presently do not know what the nature or extent of the statutory and regulatory changes will be made 

affecting our industry, and cannot provide assurance that such changes will not have an adverse impact on our 

financial condition and results of operations. 

 

74. Our ability to raise foreign capital may be constrained by Indian law. 

 

As an Indian company, we are subject to exchange controls that regulate borrowing in foreign currencies.  Such 

regulatory restrictions limit our financing sources and hence could constrain our ability to obtain financing on 

competitive terms and refinance existing indebtedness. In addition, we cannot assure you that the required 

approvals will be granted to us without onerous conditions, if at all. Limitations on raising foreign debt may have 

an adverse effect on our business growth, financial condition and results of operations. 

 

75. A third party could be prevented from acquiring control over us because of anti-takeover provisions 

under Indian law. 

 

There are provisions in Indian law that may delay, deter or prevent a future takeover or change in control.  

Although these provisions have been formulated to ensure that interests of investors/shareholders are protected, 

these provisions may also discourage a third party from attempting to take control over us.  Consequently, even 

if a potential takeover would result in the purchase of the Equity Shares at a premium to their market price or 

would otherwise be beneficial to our stakeholders, it is possible that such a takeover would not be attempted or 

consummated because of Indian takeover regulations. 

 

76. Government policies, laws and regulations widely affect the sectors in which we operate. 

 

All of our businesses are largely regulated by the Central Government and State Governments in India. The 

regulatory framework in India is evolving and regulatory changes could have an adverse effect on our business, 

results of operations and financial condition. Non-compliance with any regulation may also lead to penalties, 

revocation of our permits or licenses or litigation.  

 

Future government policies and changes in laws and regulations in India and elsewhere may adversely affect our 

business and operations, and restrict our ability to do business in our existing and target markets. The timing and 

content of any new law or regulation is not in our control and such new law or regulation could have an adverse 

effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. 

 

We are also subject to environmental and safety regulations. Governments may take steps towards the adoption 

of more stringent environmental, health and safety regulations, and we cannot assure you that we will at all times 

be in full compliance with these regulatory requirements. Our costs of complying with current and future 

environmental and safety laws and our liabilities arising from failure to comply with applicable regulatory 

requirements may adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of operations.  
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77. Natural disasters, acts of terror and other factors beyond our control could adversely affect our business 

operations.  

 

Natural disasters such as earthquakes, typhoons, and floods, as well as accidents, acts of terror, infection and 

other factors beyond our control could adversely affect our business operation. These natural or other disasters 

could damage our facilities and equipment and force a halt to manufacturing and other operations, and such 

events could consequently cause severe damage to our business. We are subscribed to various insurances 

policies; however, these insurance policies are not guaranteed to cover all the losses and damages incurred.  

 

78. The extent and reliability of Indian infrastructure could adversely affect our results of operations and 

financial condition. 

 

India's physical infrastructure is less developed than that of many developed nations.  Any congestion or 

disruption in our port, rail and road networks, electricity grid, communication systems or any other public 

facility could disrupt our normal business activity. Any deterioration of India's physical infrastructure would 

harm the national economy, disrupt the transportation of goods and supplies, and add costs to doing business in 

India.  These problems could interrupt our business operations, which could adversely affect our business, 

prospects, financial condition and results of operations. 

  

79. Instability in global financial markets could materially and adversely affect our results of operations and 

financial condition. 

 

The Indian economy and financial markets are significantly influenced by worldwide economic, financial and 

market conditions. Any financial turmoil, especially in the United States of America, Europe or China, may have 

a negative impact on the Indian economy. Although economic conditions differ in each country, investors' 

reactions to any significant developments in one country can have adverse effects on the financial and market 

conditions in other countries. A loss in investor confidence in the financial systems, particularly in other 

emerging markets, may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets. 

 

The recent global financial turmoil, an outcome of the sub-prime mortgage crisis, which originated in the United 

States of America, has led to a loss of investor confidence in worldwide financial markets. Indian financial 

markets have also experienced the contagion effect of the global financial turmoil. Any prolonged financial crisis 

may have an adverse impact on the Indian economy, which could adversely affect our business prospects, 

financial condition and results of operations and price of Equity Shares. 

 

80. Changes in the legislation, including tax legislations or policies that are applicable to us can be 

unfavourable and could adversely affect our results of operations. 

 

The regulatory and policy environment in which we operate is evolving and subject to change.  There can be no 

assurance that the Government of India may not implement new regulations and policies which will require us to 

obtain approvals and licenses from the Government of India and other regulatory bodies or impose onerous 

requirements, conditions, costs and expenditures on our operations. Any such changes and the related 

uncertainties with respect to the implementation of the new regulations may have a material adverse effect on 

our business, financial condition and results of operations. In addition, we may have to incur capital expenditures 

to comply with the requirements of any new regulations, which may also materially harm our results of 

operations.  

 

For instance, a majority of the provisions and rules under the Companies Act, 2013 have recently been notified 

and have come into effect from the date of their respective notification, resulting in the corresponding provisions 

of the Companies Act, 1956 ceasing to have effect. The GoI has further amended certain provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013 vide an amendment dated May 26, 2015. The Companies Act, 2013 has brought into effect 

significant changes to the Indian company law framework, such as in the provisions related to issue of capital, 

disclosures in prospectus, corporate governance norms, audit matters, related party transactions, introduction of a 

provision allowing the initiation of class action suits in India against companies by shareholders or depositors, a 

restriction on investment by an Indian company through more than two layers of subsidiary investment 

companies (subject to certain permitted exceptions), prohibitions on loans to directors and insider trading and 

restrictions on directors and key managerial personnel from engaging in forward dealing. Further, companies 

meeting certain financial thresholds are also required to constitute a committee of the board of directors for 

corporate social responsibility activities and ensure that at least 2% of the average net profits of the company 

during three immediately preceding financial years are utilized for corporate social responsibility activities. 
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Penalties for instances of non-compliance have been prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, which may 

result in inter alia, our Company, Directors and key managerial employees being subject to such penalties and 

formal actions as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013, should we not be able to comply with the 

provisions of the New Companies Act within the prescribed timelines, and this could also affect our reputation.  

 

To ensure compliance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 within the prescribed timelines, we 

may need to allocate additional resources, which may increase our regulatory compliance costs and divert 

management attention. While we shall endeavour to comply with the prescribed framework and procedures, we 

may not be in a position to do so in a timely manner. The Companies Act, 2013 introduced certain additional 

requirements which do not have corresponding equivalents under the Companies Act, 1956. Accordingly, we 

may face challenges in interpreting and complying with such provisions due to limited jurisprudence on them. In 

the event, our interpretation of such provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 differs from, or contradicts with, any 

judicial pronouncements or clarifications issued by the Government in the future, we may face regulatory actions 

or we may be required to undertake remedial steps. Further, we cannot currently determine the impact of certain 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, which are yet to come into force. Additionally, there may be further 

amendments to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Any increase in our compliance requirements or in 

our compliance costs may have an adverse effect on our business and results of operations.  

 

Further, the Government of India has proposed a Goods and Services Tax (the ñGSTò). A constitutional 

amendment bill for the same has been approved by the Union Cabinet and the lower house of the Indian 

Parliament. If the GST is passed in its present form by both houses of the Indian Parliament and approved by the 

President of India and then notified in the Gazette of India, the tax impact discussed in this Red Herring 

Prospectus will most likely be altered to large extent.  

 

The General Anti Avoidance Rules (ñGAARò) have recently been notified by way of an amendment to the 

Income Tax Rules, 1962, and are scheduled to come into effect from April 1, 2017 following a two year 

deferment as part of the Union Budget of 2015. The GAAR provisions intend to catch arrangements declared as 

ñimpermissible avoidance arrangementsò, which is any arrangement, the main purpose or one of the main 

purposes of which is to obtain a tax benefit and which satisfy at least one of the following tests: (i) creates rights, 

or obligations, which are not ordinarily created between persons dealing at armôs length; (ii) results, directly or 

indirectly, in misuse, or abuse, of the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961; (iii) lacks commercial substance 

or is deemed to lack commercial substance, in whole or in part; or (iv) is entered into, or carried out, by means, 

or in a manner, which are not ordinarily employed for bona fide purposes. If GAAR provisions are invoked, then 

the tax authorities have wide powers, including denial of tax benefit or a benefit under a tax treaty. The statutory 

corporate income tax in India, which includes a surcharge on the tax and an education cess on the tax and the 

surcharge, is currently 34.61% for companies earning ótaxable incomeô of more than `  100 million. 

 

We have not determined the impact of these recent and proposed laws and regulations on our business. 

Uncertainty in the applicability, interpretation or implementation of any amendment to, or change in, governing 

law, regulation or policy in the jurisdictions in which we operate, including by reason of an absence, or a limited 

body of administrative or judicial precedent may be time consuming as well as costly for us to resolve and may 

impact the viability of our current business or restrict our ability to grow our business in the future. Further, if we 

are affected, directly or indirectly, by the application or interpretation of any provision of such laws and 

regulations or any related proceedings, or are required to bear any costs in order to comply with such provisions 

or to defend such proceedings, our business and financial performance may be adversely affected.  

 

81. Companies operating in India are subject to a variety of central and state government taxes and 

surcharges. Any increases in tax rates could adversely affect our business and results of operations.  
 

Tax and other levies imposed by the central and state governments in India that affect our tax liability include 

central and state taxes and other levies, income tax, value added tax, turnover tax, service tax, stamp duty and 

other special taxes and surcharges which are introduced on a temporary or permanent basis from time to time. 

Moreover, the central and state tax scheme in India is extensive and subject to change from time to time. The 

central or state government may in the future increase the corporate income tax it imposes. Also, a new direct tax 

code is proposed to be introduced before the Indian Parliament. In addition, there is a proposal to introduce a 

new goods and services tax, and the scope of the service tax is proposed to be enlarged.Any such future increases 

or amendments may affect the overall tax efficiency of companies operating in India and may result in 

significant additional taxes becoming payable. Additional tax exposure could adversely affect our business and 

results of operations. 
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82. A decline in Indiaôs foreign exchange reserves may affect liquidity and interest rates in the Indian 

economy, which could adversely affect us.   
 

According to the weekly statistical supplement released by the RBI, Indiaôs foreign exchange reserves totalled 

US$ 353.33 billion as on July 17, 2015 (Source: RBI Website as on July 28, 2015). A decline in Indiaôs foreign 

exchange reserves could impact the valuation of the Rupee and could result in reduced liquidity and higher 

interest rates which could adversely affect our financial condition. A future material decline in these reserves 

could result in reduced liquidity and higher interest rates in the Indian economy which in turn, could adversely 

affect our business and future financial performance. 

 

83. Trade deficits could have a negative impact on our business. If Indiaôs trade deficits increase or become 

unmanageable, the Indian economy, and therefore our business, future financial performance and the 

trading price of the Equity Shares could be adversely affected.  

 

Indiaôs trade relationships with other countries can influence India economic conditions. The trade deficit for 

April -June 2015-16 was estimated at US$ 32,225.66 million which was lower than the deficit of US$ 33,083.93 

million during April-June 2014-15 (Source: http://commerce.nic.in/tradestats/filedisplay.aspx?id=1). The large 

trade deficit neutralises the surpluses in Indiaôs invisibles, which are primarily international trade in services, 

income from financial assets, labour and property and cross border transfers of workersô remittances in the 

current account, resulting in a current account deficit. If Indiaôs trade deficits increase or become unmanageable, 

the Indian economy, and therefore our business, future financial performance and the trading price of the Equity 

Shares could be adversely affected.  

 

84. Any downgrading of Indiaôs debt rating by an international rating agency could have an adverse impact 
on our business  

 

Any adverse revisions to Indiaôs credit ratings for domestic and international debt by international rating 

agencies may adversely impact our ability to raise additional financing, and the interest rates and other 

commercial terms at which such additional financing may be available. This could have an adverse effect on our 

business and future financial performance, our ability to obtain financing for capital expenditure and the trading 

price of our Equity Shares.  

 

85. The Indian economy has had a sustained period of high inflation.  

 

The majority of our direct costs are incurred in India. India has experienced very high levels of inflation during 

the period between Financial Years 2013 and 2014. In the event of continued high rate of inflation, our costs, 

such as salaries, travel costs and related allowances, which are typically linked to general price levels, may 

increase. However, we may not be able to increase the prices set of our products and services sufficiently to 

preserve operating margins. Accordingly, high rates of inflation in India could increase our employee costs and 

decrease our operating margins, which could have an adverse effect on our results of operations. 

 

86. Financial instability in other countries may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets. In the 

event that the current difficult conditions in the global credit markets continue or if there are any 

significant financial disruption, such conditions could have an adverse effect on our business, future 

financial performance and the trading price of the Equity Shares. 

 

The Indian market and the Indian economy are influenced by economic and market conditions in other countries, 

particularly emerging market countries in Asia. Financial turmoil in Europe and elsewhere in the world in recent 

years has affected the Indian economy. Although economic conditions are different in each country, investorsô 

reactions to developments in one country can have adverse effects on the securities of companies in other 

countries, including India. Recently, the currencies of a few Asian countries including India suffered a 

depreciation against the US Dollar owing to amongst other, the announcement by the US government that it may 

consider reducing its quantitative easing measures. A loss of investor confidence in the financial systems of other 

emerging markets may cause increased volatility in Indian financial markets and, indirectly, in the Indian 

economy in general. Any worldwide financial instability could also have a negative impact on the Indian 

economy. Financial disruptions may occur again and could harm our business, future financial performance and 

the prices of the Equity Shares. 

 

The global credit and equity markets have experienced substantial dislocations, liquidity disruptions and market 

corrections in recent years. In the past, liquidity and credit concerns and volatility in the global credit and 
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financial markets were experienced by major US and European financial institutions. These and other related 

events may have a significant impact on the global credit and financial markets as a whole, including reduced 

liquidity, greater volatility, widening of credit spreads and a lack of price transparency in global credit and 

financial markets. In response to such developments, legislators and financial regulators in the United States and 

other jurisdictions, including India, have implemented a number of policy measures designed to add stability to 

the financial markets. However, the overall impact of these and other legislative and regulatory efforts on the 

global financial markets is uncertain, and they may not have the intended stabilising effects, and therefore, if 

such liquidity and credit concerns, financial volatility or disruptions occur again, our business, our future 

financial performance and the prices of the Equity Shares could be adversely affected. Further, in the event that 

the current difficult conditions in the global credit markets continue or if there are any significant financial 

disruption, such conditions could have an adverse effect on our business, future financial performance and the 

trading price of the Equity Shares. 

 

87. Significant differences exist between the requirements of Indian GAAP and other accounting principles, 

such as U.S. GAAS and IFRS, which may be material to investorsô assessments of our financial 

condition. The effects of the planned adoption of ñIndian Accounting standards converged with IFRSò 

(ñIND-ASò) are uncertain. 
 

We have not attempted to quantify the impact of U.S. GAAS or International Financial Reporting Standards 

(ñIFRSò) on the financial data included in this Red Herring Prospectus, nor do we provide a reconciliation of our 

financial statements to those of U.S. GAAS or IFRS. Each of U.S. GAAS and IFRS differs in significant respects 

from the requirements of Indian GAAP. Accordingly, the degree to which the financial statements included in 

this Red Herring Prospectus will provide meaningful information is entirely dependent on the readerôs level of 

familiarity with Indian accounting practices. Any reliance by persons not familiar with Indian accounting 

practices on the financial disclosures presented in this Red Herring Prospectus should accordingly be limited.  

On January 2, 2015, the MCA released the revised road map for companies other than banking companies, 

insurance companies and non- banking finance companies for implementation IND-AS converged with the IFRS. 

 

IND-AS shall be applicable on a voluntary basis for financial statements for accounting periods beginning on or 

after April 1, 2015, with the comparatives for the periods ending March 31, 2015 or thereafter. The IND-AS 

shall be applicable on a mandatory basis for the accounting periods beginning on or after April 1, 2016, with 

comparatives for the periods ending March 31, 2016, or thereafter, for the companies (a) whose equity and/or 

debt securities are listed or are in the process of listing on any stock exchange in India or outside India and 

having net worth of ̀ 5,000 million or more; (b) Companies other than those covered in (a) above, having net 

worth of ̀  5,000 million or more; and (c) holding, subsidiary, joint venture or associate companies of companies 

covered under (a) and (b). The IND-AS shall be applicable on a mandatory basis for the accounting periods 

beginning on or after April 1, 2017, with comparatives for the periods ending 31st March, 2017, or thereafter, for 

the companies (x) Companies whose equity and/or debt securities are listed or are in the process of being listed 

on any stock exchange in India or outside India and having net worth of less than rupees 500 Crore; (y) 

Companies other than those covered in (a), (b) and (c) and (x) above that is unlisted companies having net worth 

of `  2,500 million or more but less than `  5,000 million; and (z) holding, subsidiary, joint venture or associate 

companies of companies covered under paragraph (x) and (y) above.  

 

There can be no assurance that our financial condition, results of operations, cash flows or changes in 

shareholdersô equity will not appear materially worse under IND - AS than under current Indian GAAP. In our 

transition to IND - AS reporting, we may encounter difficulties in the on-going process of implementing and 

enhancing its management information systems. Moreover, our transition may be hampered by increasing 

competition and increased costs for the relatively small number of IND - AS experienced accounting personnel 

available as more Indian Companies begin to prepare financial statements.  

 

88. Third party statistical and financial data in this Red Herring Prospectus may be incomplete or unreliable. 

 

We have not independently verified data from industry publications and other sources and therefore cannot 

assure that they are complete or reliable.  Discussions of matters relating to India, its economy or the industries 

in which we operate in this Red Herring Prospectus are subject to the caveat that the statistical and other data 

upon which such discussions are based may be incomplete or unreliable. We make no representation or warranty, 

express or implied, as to the accuracy or completeness of this information. Statements from third parties that 

involve estimates are subject to change, and actual amounts may differ materially from those included in this 

Red Herring Prospectus.  We cannot provide any assurance that the third parties have used correct or sound 

methodology to prepare the information included in this Red Herring Prospectus. 
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89. Investors may have difficulty enforcing foreign judgments in India against us or our management. 
 

We are a limited liability company incorporated under the laws of India. All of our Directors are residents of 

India. A substantial portion of our assets and the assets of the Directors and our key executives are located in 

India. As a result, it may be difficult for investors to effect service of process upon us or such persons outside 

India or to enforce judgments obtained against us or such parties outside India. 

 

Further, it is unlikely that an Indian court would enforce foreign judgments if it viewed the amount of damages 

awarded as excessive or inconsistent with public policy or if the judgments are in breach of or contrary to Indian 

law. In addition, a party seeking to enforce a foreign judgment in India is required to obtain approval from the 

RBI to execute such a judgment or to repatriate outside India any amount recovered.  

 

90. Terrorist attacks or war or conflicts involving India or other countries could adversely affect business 

sentiment and the financial markets and adversely affect our business. 

 

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war may negatively affect the Indian markets in which our Equity 

Shares will trade and also adversely affect the worldwide financial markets. Further we operate in international 

locations where there may be high security risks, which could result in harm to our employees or unanticipated 

cost. Such factors may also result in a loss of business confidence, make travel and other services more difficult 

and ultimately adversely affect our business. In addition, any deterioration in the relations between India and its 

neighbouring countries might result in investor concern about stability in the region, which could adversely 

affect the price of our Equity Shares. 

 

India has also witnessed civil disturbances in recent years and it is possible that future civil unrest as well as 

other adverse social, economic and political events in India could have a negative impact on us. Such incidents 

could also create a greater perception that investment in Indian companies involves a higher degree of risk and 

could have an adverse impact on our business and the price of our Equity Shares. 

 

91. An outbreak of an infectious disease or any other serious public health concerns in Asia or elsewhere 

could adversely affect our business. Outbreaks of infectious diseases could have an adverse impact on 

the Indian economy, which could adversely affect our business and thereby, our financial condition. 

 

The outbreak of an infectious disease or any other serious public health concern in Asia or elsewhere could have 

a negative impact on the global economy, financial markets and business activities worldwide, which could 

adversely affect our business. Incidents like the recent Ebola outbreak which has been reported across seven 

countries and particularly in Africa which has claimed numerous human lives has raised serious concerns about 

its spread globally. Historically, since late 2003, a number of countries in Asia, including India, as well as 

countries in other parts of the world, have had confirmed cases of the highly pathogenic H5N1 strain of avian 

influenza in birds and its transmission to humans, which resulted in numerous human deaths. Since April 2009, 

there have been outbreaks of swine flu, caused by the H1N1 virus, in certain regions of the world, including 

India.  Such outbreaks of infectious diseases could have an adverse impact on the Indian economy, which could 

adversely affect our business operations and thereby, our financial condition. 

 

92. There may be independent press coverage about our Company and this Issue, and we strongly caution 

the investors not to place reliance on any information contained in press articles, including, in particular, 

any financial projections, valuations or other forward - looking information, and any statements that are 

inconsistent with the information contained in this Red Herring Prospectus.  

 

There may be press coverage about our Company and this Issue, that may include financial projections, 

valuations and other forward-looking information, as well as statements that are inconsistent or conflict with the 

information contained in this Red Herring Prospectus. We do not accept any responsibility for the accuracy or 

completeness of such press articles, and we make no representation or warranty as to the appropriateness, 

accuracy, completeness or reliability of any of the projections, valuations, forward-looking information, or of 

any assumptions underlying such projections, valuations, forward-looking information or any statements are 

inconsistent or conflict with the information contained in this Red Herring Prospectus, included in or referred to 

by the media. 

 

93. The applicable competition law regime in India may adversely affect our business, results of operations 

and financial condition. 



 

46 

 

The Competition Act, 2002, as amended (the ñCompetition Actò), regulates practices having or likely to have 

an appreciable adverse effect on competition in the relevant market in India. Under the Competition Act, any 

formal or informal arrangement, understanding or action in concert, which causes or is likely to cause an 

appreciable adverse effect on competition is considered void and results in the imposition of substantial 

monetary penalties. Further, any agreement among competitors which directly or indirectly involves the 

determination of purchase or sale prices, limits or controls production, supply, markets, technical development, 

investment or provision of services, shares the market or source of production or provision of services by way of 

allocation of geographical area, type of goods or services or number of customers in the relevant market or 

directly or indirectly results in bid-rigging or collusive bidding is presumed to have an appreciable adverse effect 

on competition. The Competition Act also prohibits abuse of a dominant position by any enterprise. If it is 

proven that a breach of the Competition Act committed by a company took place with the consent or connivance 

or is attributable to any neglect on the part of, any director, manager, secretary or other officer of such company, 

that person shall be guilty of the breach themselves and may be punished as an individual. If we, or any of our 

employees, are penalised under the Competition Act, it may have a material adverse effect on our business, 

results of operations and financial condition. On March 4, 2011, the government issued and brought into force 

the combination regulation (merger control) provisions under the Competition Act with effect from June 1, 2011. 

These provisions require acquisitions of shares, voting rights, assets or control or mergers or amalgamations that 

cross the prescribed asset and turnover based thresholds to be mandatorily notified to and pre-approved by the 

Competition Commission of India (the ñCCIò). Additionally, on May 11, 2011, the CCI issued Competition 

Commission of India (Procedure in regard to the transaction of business relating to combinations) Regulations, 

2011, as amended, which sets out the mechanism for implementation of the merger control regime in India.  

 

The Competition Act aims to, among others, prohibit all agreements and transactions which may have an 

appreciable adverse effect on competition in India. Consequently, all agreements entered into by us could be 

within the purview of the Competition Act. Further, the CCI has extra-territorial powers and can investigate any 

agreements, abusive conduct or combination occurring outside India if such agreement, conduct or combination 

has an appreciable adverse effect on competition in India. However, we cannot predict the impact of the 

provisions of the Competition Act on the agreements entered into by us at this stage. However, if we are affected, 

directly or indirectly, by the application or interpretation of any provision of the Competition Act, or any 

enforcement proceedings initiated by the CCI, or any adverse publicity that may be generated due to scrutiny or 

prosecution by the CCI or if any prohibition or substantial penalties are levied under the Competition Act, it 

would adversely affect our business, results of operations and prospects. 

 

Risks Relating to the Issue and the Equity Shares 

 

94. After this Issue, the price of our Equity Shares may be volatile, or an active trading market for our 

Equity Shares may not be sustained.  
 

Prior to this Issue, there has been no public market for our Equity Shares, and an active trading market may not 

develop or be sustained upon the completion of this Issue. The initial public offering price of the Equity Shares 

offered hereby was determined through our negotiations with the BRLMs and may not be indicative of the 

market price of the Equity Shares after this Issue. The market price of our Equity Shares after this Issue will be 

subject to significant fluctuations in response to, among other factors: 

 

 variations in our operating results and the performance of our business; 

 regulatory developments in our target markets affecting us, our customers or our competitors; 

 changes in financial estimates by securities research analysts; 

 addition or loss of executive officers or key employees; 

 loss of one or more significant customers; 

 the performance of the Indian and global economy; 

 significant developments in Indiaôs economic liberalization and deregulation policies, and the fiscal 

regime; 

 volatility in the Indian and global securities markets; 

 performance of our competitors and perception in the Indian market about investment in the pre-

engineered buildings industry; and 

 adverse media reports, if any, on our Company, or the pre-engineered buildings industry. 

 

Many of these factors are beyond our control. There has been recent volatility in the Indian stock markets and 

our share price could fluctuate significantly as a result of such volatility in the future. There can be no assurance 
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that an active trading market for our Equity Shares will develop or be sustained after this Issue, or that the price 

at which our Equity Shares are initially offered will correspond to the prices at which they will trade in the 

market subsequent to this Issue. 

 

95. Conditions in and volatility of the Indian securities market may affect the price or liquidity of our Equity 

Shares. 

 

The regulation and monitoring of Indian securities markets and the activities of investors, brokers and other 

participants differ, in some cases significantly, from those in Europe and the U.S. Further, the Indian stock 

exchanges have often experienced periods of significant volatility in the last few years.  

 

 

96. The investors will not be able to sell immediately on an Indian stock exchange any of the Equity Shares 

they purchase in the Issue. 

 

The Equity Shares will be listed on the NSE and the BSE. Pursuant to Indian regulations, certain actions must be 

completed before the Equity Shares can be listed and trading may commence. Investorsô book entry, or ñdematò, 

accounts with depository participants in India are expected to be credited within few days of the date on which 

the basis of allotment is approved by NSE and BSE. Thereafter, trading in the Equity Shares is expected to 

commence within twelve working days of the Bid / Issue Closing Date subject to the receipt of necessary 

approvals. 

 

97. Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute the investorsô shareholdings or sales of our Equity 

Shares by our Promoters or Promoter Group may adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. 
 

Any future equity issuances by us or sales of our Equity Shares by our Promoters or Promoter Group may 

adversely affect the trading price of our Equity Shares and our Companyôs ability to raise capital through an 

issue of securities. In addition, any perception by potential investors that such issuances or sales might occur 

could also affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. Additionally, the disposal, pledge or encumbrance of our 

Equity Shares by any of our Companyôs major shareholders, or the perception that such transactions may occur 

may affect the trading price of our Equity Shares. No assurance may be given that our Company will not issue 

Equity Shares or that such shareholders will not dispose of, pledge or encumber their Equity Shares in the future. 

 

98. The investors may be subject to Indian taxes arising out of capital gains on the sale of the Equity Shares. 

 

Under current Indian tax laws, capital gains arising from the sale of Equity Shares within 12 months in an Indian 

company are generally taxable in India. Any gain realised on the sale of listed equity shares on a stock exchange 

held for more than 12 months will not be subject to capital gains tax in India if Securities Transaction Tax 

("STT") has been paid on the transaction. STT will be levied on and collected by a domestic stock exchange on 

which the Equity Shares are sold.  Any gain realised on the sale of equity shares held for more than 12 months to 

an Indian resident, which are sold other than on a recognised stock exchange and on which no STT has been paid, 

will be subject to long term capital gains tax in India. Further, any gain realised on the sale of listed equity shares 

held for a period of 12 months or less will be subject to short term capital gains tax in India. Capital gains arising 

from the sale of the Equity Shares will be exempt from taxation in India in cases where the exemption from 

taxation in India is provided under a treaty between India and the country of which the seller is resident.  

Generally, Indian tax treaties do not limit India's ability to impose tax on capital gains.  As a result, residents of 

other countries may be liable for tax in India as well as in their own jurisdiction on a gain upon the sale of our 

Equity Shares. 

 

99. Foreign investors may be restricted in their ability to purchase or sell Equity Shares. 

 

Under foreign exchange regulations currently in force in India, transfers of shares between non-residents and 

residents are freely permitted (subject to certain exceptions) if they comply with the pricing and reporting 

requirements specified by the RBI or in the alternate, the pricing is in compliance with the extant provisions of 

SEBI ICDR Regulations. If the transfer of shares is not in compliance with such pricing or reporting 

requirements and does not fall under any of the exceptions referred to above, then the prior approval of the RBI 

will be required. Additionally, shareholders who seek to convert Rupee proceeds from a sale of shares in India 

into foreign currency and repatriate that foreign currency from India will require a no objection or a tax 

clearance certificate from the income tax authority. We cannot assure that any required approval from the RBI or 

any other government agency can be obtained on any particular terms or at all. 
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100. The investors may be restricted in their ability to exercise pre-emptive rights under Indian law and may 

be adversely affected by future dilution of their ownership position.  
 

Under the Companies Act, 2013, a company incorporated in India must offer its holders of shares pre-emptive 

rights to subscribe and pay for a proportionate number of shares to maintain their existing ownership percentages 

before the issuance of any new shares, unless the pre-emptive rights have been waived by adoption of a special 

resolution by holders of three-fourths of the shares which are voted on the resolution. However, if the law of the 

jurisdiction the investors are in does not permit them to exercise their pre-emptive rights without us filing an 

offering document or registration statement with the applicable authority in the jurisdiction they are in, they will 

be not be able to exercise their pre-emptive rights unless we make such a filing. If we elect not to make such a 

filing, the new securities may be issued to a custodian, who may sell the securities for the investorsô benefit. The 

value such custodian would receive upon the sale of such securities, if any, and the related transaction costs 

cannot be predicted. To the extent that the investorsô are unable to exercise pre-emptive rights granted in respect 

of the Equity Shares, their proportional interest in us would be reduced. 

 

101. Rights of shareholders under Indian law may be more limited than under the laws of other jurisdictions.  
 

The Companies Act and related regulations, the Articles of Association and the Listing Agreements to be entered 

into with the Stock Exchanges govern the corporate affairs of the Company. Legal principles relating to these 

matters and the validity of corporate procedures, directorsô fiduciary duties and liabilities, and shareholdersô 

rights may differ from those that would apply to a company in another jurisdiction. Shareholdersô rights under 

Indian law may not be as extensive as shareholdersô rights under the laws of other countries or jurisdictions. 

Investors may have more difficulty in asserting their rights as a shareholder than as a shareholder of a 

corporation in another jurisdiction. 

 

102. Our Equity Shares are quoted in Indian Rupees in India, and therefore investors may be subject to 

potential losses arising out of exchange rate risk on the Indian Rupee and risks associated with the 

conversion of Indian Rupee proceeds into foreign currency. 

 

Investors are subject to currency fluctuation risk and convertibility risk since the Equity Shares are quoted in 

Indian Rupees on the Indian stock exchanges on which they are listed. Dividends on the Equity Shares will also 

be paid in Indian Rupees. The volatility of the Indian Rupee against the U.S. dollar and other currencies subjects 

investors who convert funds into Indian Rupees to purchase our Equity Shares to currency fluctuation risks. 

 

Prominent Notes 

 

1. Public issue of [ǒ] Equity Shares for cash at a price of `  [ǒ] per Equity Share (including share premium of 

`  [ǒ] per Equity Share) aggregating to `  [ǒ] million. The Issue consists of a Fresh Issue of [ǒ] Equity 

Shares aggregating up to `  580 million and an Offer for Sale of up to 5,516,141 Equity Shares by the 

Selling Shareholders aggregating up to ̀ [ǒ] million, respectively. The Issue will constitute [ǒ]% of the 

post-Issue paid-up equity share capital of our Company. 

 

2. The net worth of our Company, as of March 31, 2015 was ̀  1,284.98 million as per our Company's restated 

summary statement of accounting ratios.   

 

3. The net asset value per Equity Share of our Company, as of March 31, 2015 was ̀  41.43 as per our 

Company's Restated Financial Statements.  

 

4. The average cost of acquisition of Equity Shares by our Promoter is ̀ 10 per Equity Share.  

 

5. Our Company has entered into related party transactions amounting to ` 4,752.88 million in Fiscal 2015. 

For further details of related party transactions, the nature and cumulative value of transactions entered into 

by our Company with Promoter, Promoter Group and Group Company during the last Fiscal, see 

ñFinancial Statements- Annexure 35- Restated Summary Statement of Significant Transactions with Related 

Parties and Balancesò on Page 238. 

 

6. Our Group Company has no business or other interests in our Company. 
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7. Our Company has not changed its name in the last three years immediately preceding the date of filing of 

this Red Herring Prospectus. 

 

8. There has been no financing arrangement whereby the Promoter Group, the Directors and their relatives 

have financed the purchase by any other person of securities of our Company other than in normal course 

of the business of the financing entity during the period of six months immediately preceding the date of 

filing of this Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI. 

 
Investors may contact the BRLMs for any complaints, information or clarification pertaining to the Issue. All 

grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, with a copy to the 

relevant SCSBs, or the Syndicate Members, or the Registered Broker, as the case may be, giving full details such 

as name, address of the Bidder, number of Equity Shares applied for, DP ID, Client ID, Bid Amounts blocked, 

ASBA Account number and the Designated Branch of the SCSB or the Specified Locations where the Bid cum 

Application Form has been submitted by the ASBA Bidder. All grievances relating to Bids submitted through 

the Registered Broker may be addressed to the Stock Exchanges with a copy to the Registrar. 
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SECTION III : INTRODUCTION  

 

SUMMARY OF INDUSTRY  

 

Unless noted otherwise, the information in this section is derived from ñIndustry Report on Pre-engineered 

building Industryò published by CARE Research, a division of Credit Analysis & Research Limited (the ñCARE 

Report 2015ò), as well as other industry sources and government publications. None of the Company, the 

Selling Shareholders, the BRLMs and any other person connected with the Issue has independently verified this 

information. Industry sources and publications generally state that the information contained therein has been 

obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but their accuracy, completeness and underlying assumptions are 

not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Industry sources and publications are also prepared 

based on information as of specific dates and may no longer be current or reflect current trends. Industry 

sources and publications may also base their information on estimates, projections, forecasts and assumptions 

that may prove to be incorrect. Accordingly, investors should not place undue reliance on, or base their 

investment decision on this information. 

 

CARE Research has taken utmost care to ensure accuracy and objectivity while developing the CARE Report 

2015 based on information available in public domain. However, neither the accuracy nor completeness of 

information contained in the report is guaranteed. CARE Research operates independently of ratings division 

and this report does not contain any confidential information obtained by ratings division, which they may 

have obtained in the regular course of operations. The opinion expressed in the CARE Report 2015 cannot be 

compared to the rating assigned to the company within this industry by the ratings division. The opinion 

expressed is also not a recommendation to buy, sell or hold an instrument. CARE Research is not responsible 

for any errors or omissions in analysis/inferences/views or for results obtained from the use of information 

contained in the CARE Report 2015 and especially states that CARE (including all divisions) has no financial 

liability whatsoever to the user of the CARE Report 2015. The CARE Report 2015 is for the information of the 

intended recipients only and no part of the CARE Report 2015 may be published or reproduced in any form or 

manner without prior written permission of CARE Research. 

 

Overview of Economy 
 

Global economy 
 

Global economy grew at 3.4% in 2014 as per International Monetary Fundôs (IMF) World economic outlook and 

is expected to grow at a marginally higher rate of 3.5% in 2015. Global economy is expected to pick up in 2016, 

with expected growth of 3.8%.   

 

Global economy growth in 2015 is expected to be driven by improvement in developed countries and softening 

of growth in developing countries. In 2016, global growth is expected to rebound due to pick up in emerging 

markets. 

 

Exhibit 1: Global GDP growth and forecasts 

Country/ Group 

Real GDP Growth (%) 

Actual Forecasted 

2012 2013 2014 2015E 2016E 2020E 

Brazil 1.8% 2.7% 0.1% -1.0% 1.0% 2.5% 

China 7.8% 7.8% 7.4% 6.8% 6.3% 6.3% 

Emerging Asia 6.8% 7.0% 6.8% 6.6% 6.4% 6.6% 

Euro Area -0.8% -0.5% 0.9% 1.5% 1.6% 1.5% 

India 5.1% 6.9% 7.2% 7.5% 7.5% 7.8% 

Japan 1.8% 1.6% -0.1% 1.0% 1.2% 0.7% 

United Kingdom 0.7% 1.7% 2.6% 2.7% 2.3% 2.1% 

United States 2.3% 2.2% 2.4% 3.1% 3.1% 2.0% 

World  3.4% 3.4% 3.4% 3.5% 3.8% 4.0% 

Source: IMF world economic outlook (April 2015) 
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Global economy growth is expected to remain uneven across geographies with emerging economies like China 

and India expected to grow strongly in the next 3 years. 

 

Indian Economy 
 

Indian economy, as reflected by the GDP numbers, grew at a CAGR of 6.8% during the last five year period 

(FY2010-14). Growth slowed down in FY13 and FY14 with decrease in investments and low business 

confidence. GDP growth for FY15 is expected to be 7.3% driven by policy measures, lower oil prices and 

growth in investments. Higher than expected growth rate was driven by increased government expenditure. 

Growth was also supported by increase in business confidence, increased public expenditure and higher 

manufacturing output.  
 

Infrastructure development is one of the primary drivers of Indiaôs overall development. Indiaôs infrastructure 

investment as % of GDP grew from 5.04% in 10
th
 five year plan period to 7.2% in the 11

th
 five year plan period. 

Planning commission expects further growth to 9% in 12
th
 plan period. For this, Government of India has 

earmarked ~$ 1 trillion of investment in infrastructure sector. (Source: Twelfth Five Year Plan) 
 

Gross fixed capital formation is a measure of new fixed asset creation in the country. This measure has strong 

linkages with construction sectors which drives creation of fixed assets. With lowered investments and slow 

down of economy, the gross fixed capital formation (GFCF) growth also slowed down considerably to ~ -0.1% 

(as per old series) or 3% (as per new series)
1
 during the FY14. As per new series, the revised estimate of GDP 

growth was 7.3% for FY15 (5.5% as per old GDP), which is expected to translate into a GFCF growth of 4.6% 

in FY15.  

 

Exhibit 1: Indian GDP and Gross Fixed Capital Formation growth rate (old series) 

 
Source: RBI, CARE Research 
 

With IMFôs forecast of Indian GDP in 7-8% range for the next five years, GFCF growth is expected to be around 

8%. This strong growth in GFCF is expected to create significant opportunities for the construction segment 

driving demand for pre-engineered building suppliers. 
 

PEB Overview 
 

Indiaôs per capita steel consumption (a measure of steel usage) was ~60 kg in 2015. This is significantly lower 

than the global average of 219 kg in 2013. In India, the PEB penetration in construction segment is also low, as 

compared to advanced economies of the world. (Source: Ministry of Steel, India) 

 

                                                           
1 New series of GDP considers 2011-12 as base year while old series considers 2004-05 as base year 
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PEB concept was introduced in India in the late 1990ôs and underwent the first wave of adoption in 2000ôs. It is 

highly favoured due to its lower project costs and lower turnaround time. The PEB market in India is the third 

largest market in the world after the United States and China as of FY 2014.  
 

Indian PEB market size is estimated to be around `  55,000 million for FY 2014. Kirby, Interarch and PEBS 

Pennar are the major players in India, in terms of revenues. Overall PEB Industry capacity is estimated to be 

around 1.6 million metric tonnes in FY2014. Capacity utilization for overall industry is estimated to be around 

45%. Industrial segment (industrial sheds and manufacturing facilities) contributes to 71% of the market share 

followed by commercial (including warehouses and, retail shops) which contributes 19% of the market. Share of 

infrastructure segment (railway stations, metro station, aviation hangars and others) is at 8% which is low in 

comparison to the global average.  

 

Success in PEB industry is driven by design capability of players along with their proficiency on factors such as 

technology, manufacturing footprint, sales and marketing and pricing. Superior design talent along with 

advanced design technology is a must for success in PEB industry. Ability is to meet large orders and deliver 

them across India is a critical driver of success for the PEB players. Customer apprehension about strength of 

steel structures, cyclical nature of end-user demand, intermittent nature of large profitable orders, requirement of 

skilled manpower, fluctuation in material prices (mainly steel) and taxation anomalies remain as some of the 

challenges for the industry.  
 

Indian PEB industry is a high growth opportunity market. Even though the market in India is fragmented, 

companies can still create profitable businesses by increasing switching costs and creating differentiation 

through engineering services and excellent supply chain capabilities.  
 

Indian & Global Pre -Engineered Building (PEB) Industry 
 

PEB Industry evolution 
 

Pre-engineered buildings industry traces its roots to US (1900s) with construction of simple industrial buildings 

using straight columns, sectional roofs, truss rafters and other connectors. In 1940s acceptance of PEB grew 

driving mass production in USA. With advent of computers in 1960s the PEB designs became more organized 

driving the adoption of PEB structures even higher in USA and other advanced economies of the world. 

 

 
(Source: MBMA, CARE research) 
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By 1980, PEB became accepted form of construction for industrial and other commercial segment in US and 

other developed countries. In US, the PEB contributed to as high as 70% of industrial buildings construction.  

 

PEB was introduced in India during late 1990s with onset of Indian economic growth post liberalization of 1991. 

However, the acceptance among consumer segments began in early 2000 with a strong burst of growth during 

2009-12 periods. PEB growth was following a strong fixed capital formation in India and increased adoption by 

the customers. This period of high growth saw entry of new players in the industry.  However, with slowdown of 

Indian economic growth and decline in GFCF during last 2 years, saw the Indian PEB industry stagnate.  

 

Market size and expected growth 

 

Global PEB market in 2014 was estimated at US$ 7.9 bn. USA is the largest PEB market in world with market 

size of roughly US$ 2.3 billion followed by China (US$1.3 billion) and India (US$ 0.9 billion). In USA, 50-70% 

of industrial and commercial buildings are PEB based buildings. Other major markets include Europe (US$ 0.9 

billion). Africa PEB market is estimated at ~US$ 0.6 billion driven by strong demand in South Africa and 

Nigeria. (Source: CARE research) 
 

Exhibit 4: Global PEB market 

 

 
Source: CARE research 

 

Global PEB market is expected to grow at 12% CAGR in the next 5 years driven by recovery of demand in USA 

and new demand from emerging economies of China and India which are expected to grow in 15-20% range. In 

2014, industrial sub-segment dominated the global PEB market with 60% share followed by demand from 

commercial (25%), infrastructure (10%) and community segment (10%).  
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Exhibit 5: US PEB market growth 

 
Source: MBMA, CARE research 

 

US market has been recovering from the 2009 fall and grew at 8% CAGR during 2009-14. 

 
Source: MBMA, CARE research 

 

In USA commercial (35%) forms the largest segment of PEB market. Manufacturing (29%) is second largest 

segment followed by community building (15%) and other miscellaneous buildings (14%).  
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SUMMARY OF OUR BUSIN ESS 

 

 Some of the information contained in the following discussion, including information with respect to our plans 

and strategies, contain forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties. You should read the 

section titled ñForward-Looking Statementsò on Page 13 for a discussion of the risks and uncertainties related 

to those statements and also the section titled ñRisk Factorsò on Page 15, ñFinancial Statementsò on Page 196 

and ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò on Page 241 

for a discussion of certain factors that may affect our business, financial condition or results of operations. Our 

actual results may differ materially from those expressed in or implied by these forward-looking statements. Our 

Fiscal ends on March 31 of each year, so all references to a particular Fiscal are to the twelve-month period 

ended March 31 of that year. 

 

In this section, a reference to the ñCompanyò means Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited. Unless the 

context otherwise requires, references to ñweò, ñusò or ñourò refers to Pennar Engineered Building Systems 

Limited.  

 

Unless otherwise indicated, financial information included herein are based on our Restated Financial 

Statements included in this Red Herring Prospectus beginning on Page 196.  

 

Overview  

 

We are one of the leading custom designed building systems solutions providers in India (Source: Care Report, 

2015). Our capabilities include designing, manufacturing, supply and assembly of custom designed building 

systems. Our products and services include pre-engineered buildings, design and engineering services, solar 

module mounting structures, cold form buildings and structural steel products which are widely used for various 

manufacturing, warehousing, industrial, infrastructure and custom designed commercial buildings. 

 

Since the commencement of our business activities in January 2010 and as of June 30, 2015, we have completed 

design, manufacturing, supply and assembly of 83,967 MT covering sqm area of 18,58,552 pre-engineered 

buildings in various sectors including warehousing, retail and manufacturing; design, supply and erection of 

solar module mounting structures for generation of solar power; design, manufacturing, supply and erection of 

structural steel buildings and cold form buildings. In addition to providing design and engineering services for 

the projects which are designed, manufactured and supplied by us, we have also provided design and engineering 

services for projects being executed by others. Since our inception, we have experienced sustained growth in 

financial indicators including our revenue, EBITDA, PAT, ROC and ROCE as well as a consistent improvement 

in our balance sheet position in the last five Fiscals. For further details on our financial performance, please refer 

to section titled ñSummary Financial Informationò on Page 66 and ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of 

Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò on Page 241. 

 

Our core product, i.e. pre-engineered buildings, are steel buildings which are custom designed and fabricated to 

every customerôs requirements in accordance with the applicable standards. The fabrication of pre-engineered 

building components is carried out in our manufacturing facility under strict quality control at every level of 

production and as per detailed designs created by us and approved by our customers. Pre-engineered buildings 

offer enhanced speed in delivery and erection, flexibility in expansion and are capable of withstanding weather 

pattern changes. In addition to our core manufacturing activities for pre-engineered building systems, our 

operations also include (i) design, supply and erection of solar module mounting structures for solar energy 

parks; (ii) design, manufacturing, supply and assembly of commercial buildings such as high-rise buildings, 

multi-level car-parks, low cost housing and other structural steel products; and (iii) cold form structures like 

schools, low cost housing. We also provide design and engineering services to our customers using advanced 

software platforms. 

 

We have a non-exclusive technical know-how licensing arrangement with NCI Group, Inc., an established player 

in the United Statesô metals buildings market, for supply of standing seam roofing panel system in India under 

the brand name óDouble LokÈô. We are one of the few companies that offer leak-proof roofing systems in India. 

We have also entered into a design services out-sourcing agreement with a U.S. based entity engaged in a 

business similar to ours, pursuant to which we offer our design and engineering services to them by using their 

software for manufacturing of pre-engineered buildings by them for their overseas customers.  

 

Our manufacturing facility, which is spread over an area of 35 acres and 27
1/2

 guntas is located at Ankenpally 

Village, Sadashivpet in the State of Telangana on the Hyderabad-Mumbai National Highway (NH-9). It is 
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equipped with high-precision machines to fabricate and supply quality-replete steel buildings and has a 

production capacity of 90,000 MT per annum of fabricated structural metal products a year. Our manufacturing 

facility also houses a testing lab for quality checks of our products at various stages of manufacturing. Our 

manufacturing facility has received a ñGold Ratingò from the Indian Green Building Council for our practices in 

green building technology which includes incorporation of solar PV system, sewage treatment plant, energy 

efficient designs for the building, and drought tolerant species for landscaping among others. Our manufacturing 

facility is also ISO 9001:2008 (Design, manufacture, supply and erection of pre-engineered building systems) 

certified. 

 
We believe that we have established our execution capabilities in a very short span of time, which has enabled us 

to develop firm relationships with various manufacturing and infrastructure companies and have managed to 

secure repeat orders from our customers. We have an established track record of executing projects with 

distinctive features, some of which were achieved for the first time in the Indian pre-engineered buildings 

industry. Some of our key projects include (i) execution of a 99 metre clear span building with 27 metre peak 

high, the single largest clear span building ever executed by a PEBS player in India; (ii) execution of the first 

pre-engineered building in India with EOT crane capacity of 250 MT; (iii) execution of a multi-storied building 

in pharma sector with a height of 33 metre (ground + 7 floors); (iv) execution of a 400,000 sq ft National 

Distribution Centre for a leading retail and distribution entity. In addition to the aforesaid, our products have also 

been used for metro stations, international airports, aircraft hangars and military engineering services projects. 

We have a strong customer profile and cater to some of the leading manufacturing companies in India. Some of 

our major customers include Ultratech Cement Limited, India Cements Limited, Volvo India Private Limited, 

Larsen & Toubro Limited (CMB Division), Calderys India Refactories Limited, Maha Logistics Private Limited, 

Etco Denim Private Limited, Shyam Indofab Private Limited, Rudrapratap Indian Logistics Private Limited, 

Indian Corporation and Azure Power. The top five customers of our Company for financial years 2014 and 2015 

on the basis of their contribution to our Companyôs turnover are:   

 
(`  in million) 

S. No. Fiscal 2014 Fiscal 2015 

Name of customer Gross Sales*  Name of customer Gross Sales*  

1.  Reliance Jio Infocomm Limited 1,511.46 Reliance Jio Infocomm 

Limited 893.32 

2.  Frontier Sales Corporation 262.92 MRF Limited 502.82 

3.  Nuevosol Energy Private Limited 148.03 Ultratech Cement Limited 410.95 

4.  Larsen & Toubro Limited 128.29 Azure Power India Private 

Limited 407.84 

5.  Ultratech Cements Limited 120.59 Larsen & Toubro Limited 295.44 

Total 2,171.29 Total 2,510.37 

* Gross sales excludes service tax and sales tax 

 

Out of the above customers of our Company, Larsen & Toubro Limited is also a customer of our Group 

Company, PEL and our Promoter, PIL. Nuevosol Energy Private Limited is also a customer of our Promoter, 

PIL.  

 
As of June 30, 2015, we had 446 permanent full time employees. Some of our key managerial personnel have 

more than 15 years of experience in the pre-engineered building and steel structure industry. As of June 30, 

2015, we have also employed around 724 contract labour at our manufacturing facility.  

 
We are a subsidiary of Pennar Industries Limited ("PIL "), a manufacturer of engineering products. The equity 

shares of PIL are listed on the BSE, NSE and MCX since 1988, 2010 and 2013, respectively. 

 
In Fiscal 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, revenues from operations (gross) were `  2,686.05 million, ̀  3,131.65 

million, `  4,022.37 million and ̀  4,867.89 million, respectively. In Fiscal 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015, profit 

after tax, as restated were `  105.81 million, `  147.64 million, `  172.16 million and `  219.77 million, 

respectively. As of June 30, 2015, we had 156 ongoing projects across 20 states in India at various stages of 

execution aggregating to a total order value of `  3,561.87 million. Our Order Book information is only indicative 

of future revenues and you should not place undue reliance on such information in making an investment 

decision. It may also be noted that `  102.41 million out of our Order Book position as on June 30, 2015 is 

attributable to estimated revenues from six contracts that have been suspended, i.e. contracts on which no 
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operations have been conducted for a period exceeding four weeks because of various factors beyond our 

control.  

 

Order Book as of a particular date comprises estimated revenues from the unexecuted portions of existing 

contracts/work orders/purchase orders as of such date. The reference also includes estimated revenues from 

certain contracts that have been suspended, i.e. contracts on which no operations have been conducted for a 

period exceeding four weeks because of various factors beyond our control. 

 

Competitive Strengths 

 

We believe the following are our principal competitive strengths: 

 

Strong Engineering Design Capabilities  
 

We have been able to implement the latest technologies and implement best practices for manufacturing our 

products.  

 

Our Company has an in-house design and engineering team comprising of 147 technical personnel as of June 30, 

2015 all of whom are trained in design and detailing. The average work experience of our design team is over 7 

years. We have also entered into a design services out-sourcing agreement with a U.S. based entity engaged in a 

business similar to ours, pursuant to which we offer our design and detailing services to them by using their 

software platforms for manufacturing of pre-engineered buildings for their overseas customers. Access to their 

software platforms also gives our design and engineering team an exposure to the latest know-how, design and 

computer aided technologies being developed and updated overseas. We have also licensed some of the latest 

and advanced software in computer aided design technology and manufacturing, which are used by our design 

and engineering team to effectively achieve the design and detailing parameters based on our customerôs 

requirements. Some of the latest software used by our design and engineering team includes Autodesk Auto 

CAD 2015, STAAD Pro, MBS, Stru AD, ETABS NL, 3Ds Max Design and Tekla XȤSteel. 

 

Our design and engineering team is trained to handle these complex software enabling them to design complex 

custom designed building structures. Our design and engineering team and our in house capabilities enable us to 

have strong designs built on knowledge of our experienced personnel.  

 

Established track record for timely execution  

 

In a short span of just over 5 years, since commencement of our operations, we have successfully established a 

track record of timely execution of more than 400 projects for various companies in sectors such as 

manufacturing, warehousing, retail etc. We believe that our supply chain relationships, internal processes, 

network of sales offices and building contracts and our integrated operations contribute significantly to enable us 

to complete our projects efficiently and in a timely manner. 

 

Our raw material supply chain relationship ensures that the raw materials are delivered to our manufacturing 

facility on time, enabling us to manage our processes effectively and maintain our raw material inventory for a 

rolling period of around 2 months. We have consolidated our order management and project management 

departments into one, to ensure operational efficiencies by having an overall control of the manufacturing 

process. Our order management, operations and project management teams work in conjunction with our design 

and engineering team to deliver the most appropriate and customised designs for manufacturing of our products 

for the customers in a time bound manner. The order management department is responsible for proper handling 

of all secured jobs, and routing them through the various relevant departments within our Company, so as to 

deliver the project in the time span agreed with customer. The order management department is also responsible 

for coordination with the customer on all aspects of the project after an order is placed including handling of 

claims, timely intimation to the customer. Order management department acts as a necessary link between the 

customers and various necessary departments within our Company. 

 

Each of our internal departments are governed by guidelines clearly specifying the nature of decision making 

and the time limit within which the decision is to be made at each step of execution of a project preventing 

delays. Our lean corporate structure enables us for quick response and decision making which enables us to be 

responsive to both market and customer needs. We believe that our clearly laid out processes for execution helps 

us in coordinating with our internal departments, suppliers and customers in an effective manner and the same 

transpires in our execution capability. We also have a network of approved building contractors across India, 
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whom we use for site preparation works (i.e. civil works, anchor bolt casting and the general readiness of the 

site) for our projects. Our project management team is responsible for coordinating with the building contractors. 

Since we are able to obtain significant operational synergies and efficiencies through horizontal and vertical 

integration of our operations, including in terms of a secure connectivity and an Enterprise Resource Planning 

(ERP) system implemented in majority of our operations and departments, our ability to deliver projects on time 

is strengthened. 

 

Our ability to provide end to end solutions to our customers ranging from product conceptualization, designing, 

manufacturing, testing, supplying and assembling, has made us the preferential pre-engineered buildings solution 

provider for some of our major customers. As of June 30, 2015, we have repeat orders from 17 customers, 

including customers like Ultratech Cements Limited, Volvo India Private Limited, India Cements Limited and 

Larson & Toubro Limited. 

 

Diversified products and solutions 

 

Custom designed pre-engineered buildings, is our key product offering. In addition to our core manufacturing 

activities for pre-engineered building systems, we offer diversified products and services to our customers. Our 

product offerings include (i) design, supply and erection of solar module mounting structures for solar energy 

parks; (ii) design, manufacturing, supply and assembly of commercial buildings such as high-rise buildings, 

multi-level car-parks, low cost housing and other structural steel products; and (iii) cold form structures like 

schools, low cost housing. We also provide design and engineering services to our customers using advanced 

software platforms and have provided innovative solutions in our product and services offerings. For further 

details on our products, please refer to sub-section titled ñOur Business- Our Product Offeringsò on Page 134. 

 

Our ability to offer diversified product range as an integrated solutions provider having presence across various 

levels of pre-engineered buildings component value chain ranging from product conceptualization, designing, 

manufacturing, testing, supplying and assembling, makes us the preferred pre-engineered buildings solution 

provider for some of our major customers.  

 

Strong financial performance  
 

As of March 31, 2015, the total outstanding debt (short-term and long-term, including current maturities of long- 

term borrowings) of our Company was `  405.73 million. As of March 31, 2015 our total debt to equity ratio was 

0.32:1. Since our inception, we have experienced sustained growth in financial indicators including our revenue 

and PAT, as well as a consistent improvement in our balance sheet position in the last five Fiscals, wherein we 

have seen an increase in our net worth. We believe that we have been able to achieve this position as an effect of 

capital efficient business model and cost optimization of our sourcing, design and manufacturing processes.  

 

We strive to maintain a robust financial position with emphasis on having a strong balance sheet and increased 

profitability. Our strong balance sheet and positive operating cash flows coupled with low levels of debt enable 

us to fund our strategic initiatives, pursue opportunities for growth and better manage unanticipated cash flow 

variations. Our financial strength provides us a valuable competitive advantage in terms of access to bank 

guarantees and letters of credit, which are factors critical to our business.  

 

The table below sets forth some of the financial indicators for Fiscal  2011, 2012, 2013, 2014 and 2015: 

 
(`  in million, unless otherwise stated) 

Particulars Fiscal 2011 Fiscal 2012 Fiscal 2013 Fiscal 2014 Fiscal 2015 

Revenues from 

Operations (net) 
1,461.20 2,458.55 2,869.95 3,643.29  4,462.28 

EBITDA 176.81 295.19 369.84 398.25  488.84 

RONW (%) 18.86 25.38 20.97 16.15 17.10 

 

For further details on a comparative analysis of our financial position and revenue from operations, see the 

section titled ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operationsò on 

Page 248. 

 

Experienced senior management team, technically skilled and motivated employees and strong parentage 

 

We believe that our qualified and experienced senior management team, technically skilled employee base and 
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established Promoter have contributed to growth of our operations and the development of in-house processes 

and competencies.  

 

Our Chairman, Joginapally Venkata Nrupender Rao and our Managing Director, Potluri Venkateswara Rao have 

significant experience in the manufacturing and pre-engineered building systems businesses in India. Joginapally 

Venkata Nrupender Rao has around 40 years of work experience and Potluri Venkateswara Rao has around 34 

years of work experience in the industry in which we operate. Our senior management team consists of 

technically qualified and highly experienced professionals in the industry we operate in. They bring with them, 

extensive experience in sales and marketing, order management, design and engineering, purchase, operations, 

human resources, finance and after sales services. We believe that our management framework allows us to 

maintain the flexibility to address the markets and the geographies we operate in. We believe in high standards 

of ethical integrity and we ensure that all our business functions are carried out in a transparent manner. For 

further information on our key managerial personnel who have contributed to our growth, see the sub-section 

titled ñOur Management ï Key Management Personnelò beginning on Page 180. 

 

Our human resources policies are aimed towards recruiting talented employees and facilitating their integration 

into our Company and encouraging development of their skills. We believe the strength and quality of our 

technically skilled team and the nature of our organizational structure has been instrumental in implementing our 

business and growth strategies. We believe that our talented and motivated employees have been key to our 

success so far and will further enable us to capitalize on future growth opportunities.  

 

Our Promoter, PIL, has been listed on the BSE Limited for 26 years and follows high standards of corporate 

governance. PIL has over 35 years of experience in manufacturing wide variety of steel products with over 600 

customers and five manufacturing plants located at Patancheru, Isnapur in Telangana, Chennai and Hosur in 

Tamil Nadu and Tarapur in Maharashtra. We benefit greatly from the experiences of PIL in the industry we 

operate in. 

 

Technical Know-how arrangement with NCI Group, Inc. 

 

We have a non-exclusive technical know-how license arrangement with NCI Group, Inc., an established player 

in the United Statesô metals buildings market, for supply of standing seam roofing panel system in India under 

the brand name óDouble LokÈô. We are one of the few companies that offer leak-proof roofing systems in India. 

Pursuant to the terms of the license arrangement, NCI Group, Inc, has authorised Bradbury Company, Inc., 

which manufactures the roll forming equipment and corresponding proprietary tooling used for production of the 

Double Lok® roofing systems, to replicate one or more of the roll forming equipment and corresponding 

proprietary tooling for us. Our technology tie up with NCI Group, Inc. has proven to be a key differentiator in 

comparison to our competitors. 

 

Our Business Strategy 

 

We are committed to continuing to increase our market shares across our product verticals and to diversify our 

product offerings, customer base and geographical footprint, thereby minimizing our exposure to particular 

sectors, markets and customers. Towards this objective, we believe, our growth and strategies are as follows: 

Strengthen our presence in India and grow in new geographies 

 

We constantly seek to enhance our addressable markets with our pan-India integrated service delivery model 

through our sales offices at Mumbai, New Delhi, Ahmedabad, Pune, Bengaluru, Kolkata, Chennai and 

Vishakhapatnam. We intend to continue to cater to the customers in other parts of India in order to increase our 

market share. We are exploring opportunities to expand our manufacturing facilities at such locations which are 

corridors of growth and also facilitate manufacturing facilities such as ours.  

 

We are considering the possibility of setting up another manufacturing facility in either northern, western or 

central part of India to cater to our customers in those geographies. We plan to leverage our market presence, our 

brand name and execution capabilities to attract new clients and obtain new projects in different geographies.  

 

In addition to looking for expansion opportunities within India, we intend to leverage our experience and track 

record of working on complex customised projects to expand our operations internationally, particularly in 

Africa and Indonesia. We are also evaluating the possibilities of entering into partnerships/ alliances with local 

partners to understand and penetrate newer markets. We also continue to actively evaluate opportunities to 

undertake international projects.  
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Enhancing and expanding our product portfolio and increasing our installed capacity 

We propose to continue to expand our product portfolio by upgrading and introducing new products under our 

business verticals. We believe that our strong technical and project execution capabilities and qualified and 

technically skilled employee pool will enable us to enhance and expand our product portfolio. We believe that 

diversifying our product offerings will enable us to further grow our business operations, reduce the risk of 

dependency on existing products and strategically target higher margin opportunities. The Government of Indiaôs 

ñMake in Indiaò programme is expected to boost the industrial production in the near future which should have a 

positive impact on the demand for our products. Also, the decision of the Government of India to source defence 

equipment from domestic market to a larger extent will significantly encourage manufacturing industries in this 

segment. Also, the recent announcements from the Government of India to develop óSmart Citiesô is expected to 

have a positive impact for demand of our products. We will continue to explore opportunities to expand our 

manufacturing capabilities to design, manufacture, supply and assemble the following products line: 

 Structural Steel and High rise buildings: We believe both the products have high potential in near future. 

Currently, our Company is providing high rise buildings solutions only in Hyderabad. We intend to 

expand these products to other cities from the next Fiscal. We also intend to develop the technology for 

structural steel buildings for these products, for which we intend to procure the necessary software tools 

which can help in design of these products. Structural steel products find application in metro station 

structures, airport structures, telecommunication towers, multi-level car parks, broadcasting towers, flood 

light towers, power transmission towers among others. 

 Design and Engineering Services: We continue to focus on developing integrated and comprehensive 

engineering design solutions. We have also entered into a design services out-sourcing agreement with a 

U.S. based entity engaged in a business similar to ours, pursuant to which we offer our design and 

detailing services to them. We continue to explore strategic partnerships with international players for 

enhancement of our engineering design capabilities. 

 

 Solar Module Mounting Structures: We design, supply and erect structures which are used for mounting 

solar modules. This product finds application in solar photo-voltaic plants, solar canal tops, solar roof 

tops, solar thermal plants and solar car parks. 

 

 Low cost housing: With increase in focus of both central and state governments on providing low cost 

housing in India, we perceive this as a good opportunity to capitalize on cold form structures in the 

coming years of our operations. With experience of supplying more than thousand buildings with similar 

profile we have the optimum technology and experience for supplying such structures without any 

additional capital expenditure. We have in the past designed, manufactured and supplied school class 

room buildings using the cold form structures. Apart from low cost housing, we can use the same 

technology for designing, manufacturing, supplying and assembling rural kitchen buildings, anganwadi 

buildings, rural medical centres etc. 

 

 Other Products: Our strong technical and project execution capabilities and qualified and technically 

skilled employee pool enables us to offer additional products without incurring any significant capital 

expenditure. We intend to offer grain silos and building façade as our new product offerings. Grain silos 

are large storage units where grains can be stored. Due to significant grain losses during storage, central 

and state governments are focused toward silo storage. Presently, we have the infrastructure and 

technology to design and manufacture outer shells of the grain silos. In order to make an entry into this 

product line, we are desirous of having a technology tie up with a global player for the supply of grain 

silos systems. 

 

We intend to continue the expansion of installed capacity thereby increasing our manufacturing capacities in 

order to, address emerging demand, leverage economies of scale, widen geographic presence and provide unique 

and value-added products and services to our customers. We recognize that there is significant growth potential 

in manufacturing the aforesaid products and we believe we are well positioned to capitalize on the opportunities 

presented by the markets. We will continue to use our design capabilities and manufacturing strength to develop 

innovative designs for our products, which will help lower manufacturing costs and expand our geographical 

presence and customer base.  
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Expansion of our design and engineering capabilities 

We believe our design and engineering services business is a high growth and high margin business. We intend 

to continue to invest in our design and engineering services which we believe forms the backbone of our 

business. We have also entered into a design services out-sourcing agreement with a U.S. based entity engaged 

in a business similar to ours, pursuant to which we offer our design and detailing services to them. We have 

developed a strong design and engineering team which exclusively works on these projects. Within a short span 

of 10 months, we have been able to complete orders to the satisfaction of our customer. Pursuant to our design 

services out-sourcing agreement our design and engineering team has been exposed to customized software 

thereby enhancing their skill set. Going forward, we intend to leverage our design and engineering experience to 

concentrate on receiving big orders from overseas and domestic market. For more details on the expansion plans 

of our design and engineering services, please refer to section titled ñObjects of the Issueò on Page 97.  

 

To achieve our expansion plans, we are contemplating both organic as well as inorganic growth. In the future, 

we may consider setting up an off-shore branch office to cater to local opportunities at such location. We 

endeavor to focus on process, product innovation and value engineering solutions in order to meet the 

requirements of a wider range of products, geographies, applications and other customer specifications, so as to 

strengthen and diversify our customer base and product portfolio. We intend to continue the expansion of our 

design and engineering capacities in order to, address emerging demand, leverage economies of scale, widen 

geographic presence and provide unique and value-added services to our customers. We recognize that there is 

significant growth potential in design and engineering services and we believe we are well positioned to 

capitalize on the opportunities presented by the markets. We will continue to use our design capabilities to 

develop innovative designs for our products which will help us in further establishing our design and engineering 

capabilities. 

 

Targeting new customer accounts and expanding existing customer accounts  

 

We intend to increase our sales and customer penetration by targeting new customer accounts and expanding our 

existing customer accounts in our principal markets by offering our entire range of products. Towards this 

objective, we seek to continue to consolidate and develop our relationships with large and renowned corporate 

groups whose product portfolios are spread across manufacturing industries, as well as our design and 

engineering innovation competencies so as to be able to enter new and related markets and acquire, evolve and 

strengthen our customer relationships. While we believe our existing clients provide us with the necessary 

drivers to generate growth, we intend to continue to focus on new clients. 

 

We also believe that we will be able to capitalize on our reputation for quality, consistent performance and 

customer satisfaction in our existing markets and product verticals to target new customers. 

 

Continue to enhance our brand in the PEBS industry 

 

We believe that that our brand is synonymous with credibility, reliability, efficiency and project execution 

capability in the industry in which we operate. We wish to continue to enhance our brand value by continuously 

delivering quality product and services to our existing and prospective customers so that we become the 

preferred pre-engineered buildings solution provider for all our existing and prospective customers thereby 

increasing our market share. 
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SUMMARY FINANCIAL IN FORMATION  

 

The following tables set forth the summary financial statements derived from our Restated Financial Statements 

for and as of Fiscals 2015, 2014, 2013, 2012 and 2011. These financial statements have been prepared in 

accordance with Indian GAAP and the Companies Act and restated in accordance with the SEBI ICDR 

Regulations and are presented in the section titled ñFinancial Statementsò beginning on Page 196. The summary 

financial statements presented below should be read in conjunction with our Restated Financial Statements, the 

notes and annexures thereto and the section titled ñManagementôs Discussion and Analysis of Financial 

Condition and Results of Operationsò beginning on Page 241.  

 

RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES  

 
 

Particulars 

As at 

31 March, 

2015 

31 March, 

2014 

31 March, 

2013 

31 March, 

2012 

31 March, 

2011 

`  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  

A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES       

1 Shareholdersô funds 
     

 (a) Share capital 307.12 304.69 274.91 250.00 250.00 

 (b) Reserves and surplus 977.86 761.60 429.02 166.84 61.03 

  1,284.98 1,066.29 703.93 416.84 311.03 

2 Non-current liabilities       

 (a) Long-term borrowings 1.06 1.51 - 36.74 0.87 

 (b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) 44.00 29.80 16.00 26.64 19.91 

 (c) Other long-term liabilities 35.73 22.93 16.59 6.99 4.84 

 (d) Long-term provisions 20.98 15.27 10.73 6.72 2.98 

  101.77 69.51 43.32 77.09 28.60 

3 Current liabilities       

 (a) Short-term borrowings 404.22 344.63 494.43 477.29 509.82 

 (b) Trade payables 1,135.61 834.55 529.68 454.10 239.81 

 (c) Other current liabilities 208.27 265.12 527.82 406.82 196.30 

 (d) Short-term provisions 50.31 60.44 77.62 4.16 14.85 

  1,798.41 1,504.74 1,629.55 1,342.37 960.78 

 TOTAL  3,185.16 2,640.54 2,376.80 1,836.30 1,300.41 

B ASSETS      

1 Non-current assets 
     

 (a) Fixed assets      

 (i)  Tangible assets 617.89 608.24 445.86 461.47 468.89 

 (ii)  Intangible assets 35.08 16.59 16.98 17.24 13.10 

 (iii) Capital work-in-progress - 61.44 137.50 14.77 2.72 

  652.97 686.27 600.34 493.48 484.71 

 (b) Non-current Investments - - - 0.10 - 

 (c) Long-term loans and advances 21.91 19.16 11.31 23.80 8.58 

 (d) Other non-current assets - - 38.02 35.53 - 

  674.88 705.43 649.67 552.91 493.29 

2 Current assets      

 (a) Current investments 260.33 255.01 33.00 - - 

 (b) Inventories 674.06 661.25 455.59 432.28 441.93 

 (c) Trade receivables 1,269.99 680.80 633.61 431.94 246.66 

 (d) Cash and cash equivalents 58.32 61.34 258.99 60.85 54.20 

 (e) Short-term loans and advances 127.47 185.64 86.00 79.85 48.26 

 (f) Other current assets 120.11 91.07 259.94 278.47 16.07 

  2,510.28 1,935.11 1,727.13 1,283.39 807.12 

 TOTAL  3,185.16 2,640.54 2,376.80 1,836.30 1,300.41 

 

To be read together with summary of significant accounting policies and notes to accounts on ñFinancial Statements - Annexure -4: 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accountsò on Page 204. 
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RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS  
 

 

Particulars 

For the year ended 

31 March, 

2015 

31 March, 

2014 

31 March, 

2013 

31 March, 

2012 

31 March, 

2011 

`  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  

1 Revenue from operations (gross) 4,867.89 4,022.37 3,131.65 2,686.05 1,595.05 

 Less: Excise duty 405.61 379.08 261.70 227.50 133.85 

 Revenue from operations (net) 4,462.28 3,643.29 2,869.95 2,458.55 1,461.20 

2 Other operating revenue 40.62 26.23 30.51 26.98 13.58 

3 Other income 20.73 27.95 9.15 3.60 3.10 

4 Total Revenue (1+2+3) 4,523.63 3,697.47 2,909.61 2,489.13 1,477.88 

 

5 

 

Expenses 

     

 (a) Cost of materials consumed 2,700.80 2,213.76 1,734.07 1,549.00 977.54 

 (b) Changes in inventories of finished goods and 

work-in-progress 

(12.97) (139.36) 13.92 (66.20) (103.26) 

 (c) Employee benefits expense 269.13 223.08 181.13 143.49 94.12 

 (d) Finance costs 96.66 77.00 115.36 109.54 67.91 

 (e) Depreciation and amortisation expense 58.49 33.48 30.92 28.78 20.07 

 (f) Other expenses 1,077.83 1,001.74 610.65 567.65 332.67 

 Total Expenses 4,189.94 3,409.70 2,686.05 2,332.26 1,389.05 

       

6 Profit before tax as restated (4-5) 333.69 287.77 223.56 156.87 88.83 

 

7 

 

Tax expense: 

     

 (a) Current tax 98.78 92.53 86.20 44.68 19.42 

 (b) Deferred tax 14.76 13.80 (12.06) 5.59 19.15 

 (c) MAT credit entitlement - - - - (6.82) 

 (d) Fringe benefit tax - - 0.04 - - 

 Add/(Less) Adjustment on account of restatement - 

Refer Annexure - 5 
0.38 9.28 1.74 0.79 (1.59) 

  113.92 115.61 75.92 51.06 30.16 

8 Profit for the year as restated (6-7) 219.77 172.16 147.64 105.81 58.67 

9 Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share ̀  10 

each): 

     

 (a) Basic 8.60 6.63 5.79 4.23 2.35 

 (b) Diluted 7.09 5.61 5.79 4.23 2.35 

 
To be read together with summary of significant accounting policies and notes to accounts on ñFinancial Statements - Annexure -4: 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accountsò on Page 204. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

64 

RESTATED SUMMARY STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS  

     
 

PARTICULARS  
For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2015 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2014 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2013 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2012 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2011 

 `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  

Cash flow from operating activities :      

Profit before Tax as restated 333.69 287.77 223.56 156.87 88.83 

Adjustments for:      

Depreciation and amortisation 58.49 33.48 30.92 28.78 20.07 

Finance costs (excluding unrealised exchange loss) 96.66 77.00 112.46 109.54 67.91 

Loss/(profit) on sale of assets 0.24 0.69 - 0.02 0.58 

     Provision for doubtful trade and other 

receivables, loans and advances (net) 

15.91 20.36 7.01 4.85 0.24 

Dividend Received (7.25) (4.01) (0.13) - - 

Net gain on sale of investment - (8.29) - - - 

Interest income (4.22) (14.57) (4.37) (2.34) (1.30) 

Rental income from operating leases (11.14) (16.41) (4.51) (3.18) (0.51) 

Net unrealised exchange loss (0.01) - 2.90 0.11 - 

Operating profit before working capital changes 482.37 376.02 367.84 294.65 175.82 

Changes in working capital:      

Adjustments for (increase) / decrease in operating 

assets: 

     

Trade receivables (605.09) (67.42) (206.73) (189.24) (175.98) 

Inventories (12.81) (205.66) (23.31) 9.65 (292.90) 

Short-term loans and advances 48.15 (89.62) (8.19) (38.78) 85.10 

Long-term loans and advances (0.19) (6.35) 1.11 (5.55) (1.79) 

Other current assets (29.07) 169.70 18.75 (30.39) (15.76) 

Other non current assets - 34.62 (2.49) (34.62) - 

Adjustments for increase / (decrease) in operating 

liabilities: 

     

Other current liabilities (62.15) (217.94) 119.06 (42.97) 104.44 

Other long-term  liabilities 12.80 6.33 9.60 2.14 (0.54) 

Short-term provisions 3.27 (2.46) 0.51 0.77 1.70 

Long-term provisions 5.71 4.54 4.01 3.74 1.71 

Trade payables 301.06 304.88 75.58 214.19 162.57 

Cash generated from operations 144.05 306.64 355.74 183.59 44.37 

Net income tax paid (120.01) (116.53) (18.24) (46.95) (8.38) 

Net cash flow from operating activities " A " 24.04 190.11 337.50 136.64 35.99 

Cash flow from Investing activities :      

Purchase of fixed assets, including capital work-in-

progress and capital advances 

(23.50) (127.66) (124.03) (60.89) (97.82) 

Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 0.50 0.61 0.02 0.02 0.59 

Bank balances not considered as cash and cash 

equivalents 

     

-Placed (88.00) (41.25) - - - 

-Matured 91.25 - - - - 

Dividend received 7.25 - 0.13 - - 

Interest received 4.27 17.14 4.30 1.69 1.06 

Current Investments      

- Purchased (779.01) (1,041.85) (33.00) - - 

- Proceeds from Sale 773.69 832.15 - - - 

Purchase of long-term investments - - - (0.10) - 

Inter corporate deposit placed - (10.00) - - - 

Inter corporate deposit matured 10.00 - - - - 

Rental income from operating leases 11.14 16.41 5.00 2.66 0.51 

 Net cash from / (used in) investing activities " B " 7.59 (354.45) (147.58) (56.62) (95.66) 

Cash Flow from financing activities      

Proceeds from issue of preference shares (net of 

expenses) 

- 190.21 139.44 - - 
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PARTICULARS  
For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2015 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2014 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2013 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2012 

For the 

year ended 

31 March, 

2011 

 `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  `  in million  

Proceeds from long-term borrowings - 159.82 - 86.09 1.18 

Repayment of long term borrowings (0.41) (194.00) (40.87) (10.21) (20.10) 

Net increase in working capital borrowings 9.59 23.37 72.91 8.54 130.07 

Proceeds from short term borrowings 50.00 - 197.61 220.17 - 

Repayment of other short-term borrowings - (173.17) (253.38) (272.50) - 

Finance Cost (90.58) (80.79) (107.49) (105.46) (66.52) 

Net cash (used in) / from financing activities " C " (31.40) (74.56) 8.22 (73.37) 44.63 

Net (decrease) / increase in Cash and cash 

equivalents (A+B+C) 

0.23 (238.90) 198.14 6.65 (15.04) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 20.09 258.99 60.85 54.20 69.24 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 20.32 20.09 258.99 60.85 54.20 

Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with 

the Balance Sheet: 

     

Cash and cash equivalents 58.32 61.34 258.99 60.85 54.20 

Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash 

equivalents as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements: 

     

(i) In earmarked accounts      

Balances held as margin money towards bank 

guarantees and letter of credits 

38.00 41.25 - - - 

Net Cash and cash equivalents      

(as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements)      

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year* 20.32 20.09 258.99 60.85 54.20 

* Comprises:      

(a) Cash on hand 0.02 0.01 0.02 0.06 0.01 

(b) Cheques, drafts on hand - - 6.00 - - 

(c) Balances with banks      

(i) In current accounts 20.30 20.08 53.37 20.79 27.57 

(ii) In deposit accounts - - 199.60 40.00 26.62 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 20.32 20.09 258.99 60.85 54.20 

 

Note 

Cash Flow Statement been prepared under the Indirect method as set out in the Accounting Standard 3 on Cash Flow Statements. 
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ACCOUNTING RATIOS  

 

The following information has been extracted from the report of factual findings in connection with agreed upon 

procedures related to the statement of accounting ratios dated August 6, 2015 prepared by our Statutory Auditors, 

Deloitte Haskins & Sells. 

 

Particulars 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2015 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2014 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2013 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2012 

For the year 

ended  

31 March, 

2011 

Earnings per share           

Basic            

Net profit for the year as restated ( `  

in million) 

                     

219.77  

                     

172.16  

                     

147.64  

                     

105.81  

                           

58.67  

Less: Preference dividend and tax 

thereon (̀ in million) 

                           

3.66  

                           

6.40  

                           

2.89  

                                  

-    

                                     

-    

Net profit for the year attributable to 

the equity shareholders (`  in million) 

                     

216.11  

                     

165.76  

                     

144.75  

                     

105.81  

                           

58.67  

Weighted average number of equity 

shares 

          

25,117,150  

          

25,000,000  

          

25,000,000  

          

25,000,000  

             

25,000,000  

Par value per share (` )                         

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                           

10.00  

Earnings per share - Basic (̀ ) Refer 

note (i) below 

                           

8.60  

                           

6.63  

                           

5.79  

                           

4.23  

                              

2.35  

            

Diluted           

 Net profit for the year as restated (`  

in million) 

                     

219.77  

                     

172.16  

                     

147.64  

                     

105.81  

                           

58.67  

Weighted average number of equity 

shares - for diluted EPS 

          

31,016,485  

          

30,692,473  

          

25,075,068  

          

25,000,000  

             

25,000,000  

Par value per share (` )                         

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                        

10.00  

                           

10.00  

Earnings per share - Diluted  (` ) 

Refer note (ii) below 

                           

7.09  

                           

5.61  

 

 5.79#  

                           

4.23  

                              

2.35  

Net Asset Value per Equity Share  

Total Assets, as restated  (`  in million)        3,185.16          2,640.54          2,376.80          1,836.30             1,300.41  

Total Liabilities, as restated  (`  in 

million)         1,900.18         1,574.25          1,672.87       1,419.46              989.38  

Net Asset Value, as restated @ (`  in 

million) 
    1,284.98  1,066.29    703.93   416.84    311.03  

Number of equity shares outstanding 27,672,491 25,000,000  25,000,000  25,000,000  25,000,000  

Add : Impact of outstanding financial 

instruments i.e. Compulsorily 

Convertible Preference Shares(CCPS) 

outstanding as at 

             

3,343,994  

             

6,016,485  

             

2,739,975  

                                  

-    

                                     

-    

Number of equity shares considered     31,016,485      31,016,485      27,739,975      25,000,000         25,000,000  

Net Assets Value per equity share (`  ) 

Refer note (iii) below 

                        

41.43  

                        

34.38  

                        

25.38  

                        

16.67  

                           

12.44  

Return on Net Worth (%):  

Total Assets, as restated  (`  in million)                 

3,185.16  

                

2,640.54  

                

2,376.80  

                

1,836.30  

                   

1,300.41  

Total Liabilities, as restated  (`  in 

million) 

                

1,900.18  

                

1,574.25  

                

1,672.87  

                

1,419.46  

                        

989.38  

Less: Revaluation reserve  & 

Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent 

not written off, as restated 

                                  

-    

                                  

-    

                                  

-    

                                  

-    

                                     

-    

Net worth, as restated @@ (`  in 

million) 

                

1,284.98  

                

1,066.29  

                     

703.93  

                     

416.84  

                        

311.03  

Net profit for the year, as restated (`  in 

million) 

                     

219.77  

                     

172.16  

                     

147.64  

                     

105.81  

                           

58.67  

Net worth at the end of the year, as 

restated  (̀ in million) 

                

1,284.98  

                

1,066.29  

                     

703.93  

                     

416.84  

                        

311.03  

Return on net worth  Refer note (iv) 

below 17.10% 16.15% 20.97% 25.38% 18.86% 
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Notes: 
# Since anti-dilutive, basic EPS considered 

 

(i) Earning Per Share (Basic) = 

Net Profit after tax, as restated for the  year, attributable to equity 

shareholders 

  

 

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the 

year 

  

 

  

(ii)  Earning Per Share (Diluted) = Net Profit after tax, as restated for the  year 

  

 

Weighted Average Number of Diluted equity Share Outstanding 

during the year 

  

 

  

(iii)  Net Asset Value Per Equity Share =  Net Asset Value, as restated, at the end of the year 

  

 

Number of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year  

  

 

  

(iv) Return on Net Worth (%) = Net Profit after tax, as restated for the year 

  

 

Net worth, as restated, at the end of the year 

  
@ Net Asset value  = Total Assets - Total Liabilities     

@@ Net Worth = Share capital + Reserves (excluding revaluation reserve) - Miscellaneous Expenditure to the extent not 

written off. 
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THE ISSUE 

 
Equity Shares Offered  

Issue  [ǒ] Equity Shares  

of which  

Fresh Issue(1) [ǒ] Equity Shares  

Offer for Sale(2) 5,516,141 Equity Shares  

A) QIB portion(3)(4) Not more than  [ǒ] Equity Shares 

of which:  

Anchor Investor Portion Up to [ǒ] Equity Shares 

Balance available for allocation to QIBs other than Anchor Investors 

(assuming Anchor Investor Portion is fully subscribed) 

Up to [ǒ] Equity Shares 

of which:  

Available for allocation to Mutual Funds only (5.00% of the QIB 

Portion (excluding the Anchor Investor Portion))  

[ǒ] Equity Shares 

B) Non-Institutional Portion(4) Not less than [ǒ] Equity Shares 

C) Retail Portion(3)(4) Not less than [ǒ] Equity Shares 

  

Pre and post Issue Equity   

Equity Shares outstanding prior to the Issue 31,016,485 Equity Shares  

  

Equity Shares outstanding after the Issue  [ǒ] Equity Shares  

  

Use of Net Proceeds  See the section titled ñObjects of the Issueò 

beginning on Page 94 for information 

about the use of the proceeds from the 

Fresh Issue. Our Company will not receive 

any proceeds from the Offer for Sale. 

 

Allocation to all categories, except the Anchor Investor Portion, if any, shall be made on a proportionate basis. 

For further details, see the sub-section titled ñIssue Procedure ï Allotment Procedure and Basis of Allotmentò on 

Page 358. 
 

(1) The Fresh Issue has been authorized by a resolution of our Board of Directors dated November 11, 2014 and a 

resolution of our shareholders in their Extraordinary General Meeting dated March 16, 2015.  

 

(2) The Equity Shares being offered by the Selling Shareholders in the Issue, and/or the compulsorily convertible 

preference shares which were converted into such Equity Shares, as the case may be, being included in the Issue, 

have been held by them for a period of at least one year prior to the filing of the Draft Red Herring Prospectus with 

SEBI and are eligible for being offered for sale in the Issue. The Offer for Sale has been authorised by the Selling 

Shareholders as follows (i) Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited has authorised offer of  3,461,222 Equity Shares 

in the Offer for Sale by way of the board resolution dated March 25, 2015; (ii) Zephyr Peacock India III Fund has 

authorised offer of 1,554,919 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of  resolution of board of directors of ZP 

India Advisory Private Limited, its investment manager, dated March 25, 2015; (iii) Usha Ramani Potluri has 

consented to offer 200,000 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of  letter dated March 12, 2015; (iv) Vikram 

Chachra has consented to offer 200,000 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of  letter dated March 11, 2015; 

and (v) Eight Finance Private Limited has consented to offer 100,000 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of  a 

board resolution and a letter dated March 11, 2015. 

 

(3) Our Company and the Selling Shareholders may, in consultation with the BRLMs, allocate up to 60.00% of the QIB 

Portion to Anchor Investors at the Anchor Investor Allocation Price, on a discretionary basis, out of which at least 

one-third will be available for allocation to domestic Mutual Funds only. In the event of undersubscription or non-

allocation in the Anchor Investor Portion, the balance of Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. Subject to 

valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price, undersubscription, if any, in the Non-Institutional Portion and 

Retail Portion would be allowed to be met with spill-over from other categories or a combination of categories at the 

discretion of our Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs and the Designated Stock 

Exchange. However, undersubscription, if any, in the QIB Portion will not be allowed to be met with spill-over from 

other categories or a combination of categories.  

 

(4) Allocation to all categories shall be made in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 
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GENERAL INFORMATION  

 

Our Company was incorporated on January 17, 2008 as óPennar Engineered Building Systems Limitedô, a public 

limited company under the Companies Act, 1956. We received the certificate of commencement of business on 

February 19, 2008. 

 

For details of the business of our Company, see the section titled ñOur Businessò beginning on Page 126. 

 

Registered Office and Corporate Office of our Company  
 

Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited  

9
th
 Floor, DHFLVC Silicon Towers  

Kondapur, Hyderabad 500 084  

Telangana, India 

Tel: +91 40 4021 0525 

Fax: +91 40 4018 6992 

Email: cs@pebspennar.com 

Website: www.pebspennar.in 

  

For further details of change in location of the registered office of our Company, see the sub-section titled 

ñHistory and Corporate Structure-Change in Registered Officeò on Page 157.  

 

Corporate Identity Number: U45400AP2008PLC057182  

Company registration number: 057182 

 

Address of RoC 

 

Our Company is registered with the Registrar of Companies, Andhra Pradesh and Telangana at Hyderabad 

situated at the following address:  

 

The Registrar of Companies 

2
nd

 Floor, CPWD Building 

Kendriya Sadan, Sultan Bazar  

Koti, Hyderabad 500 195  

Telangana, India 

 

Board of Directors of our Company   

 

Name and designation 
Age (in 

years) 
DIN Address 

Joginapally Venkata Nrupender Rao 

Chairman and non-executive Director 
70 00089922 

8-2-293/82/A/381, H. No. 442, Plot No. 381, 

Road No. 10, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad 500 033, 

Telangana, India  

Potluri  Venkateswara Rao 

Managing Director 
55 03157581 

179 Ushodaya Enclave, HIG, Phase II, Road No. 

1, Kanaka Miyapur, Hyderabad 500 049, 

Telangana, India 

Aditya Narsing Rao 

Non-executive Director  
33 01307343 

8-2-293/82/A/381, H. No. 442, Plot No. 381, 

Road No. 10, Jubilee Hills, Hyderabad 500 033, 

Telangana, India 

Mukul Gulati  

Non-executive nominee Director 
42 00746183 

Villa No. 290, ST Phase, Adarsh Palm 

Meadows, Ramagondanahalli, Airport Road, 

Whitefield, Bengaluru 560 066, Karnataka, India 

Manish Mahendra Sabharwal 

Non-executive independent Director 
45 00969601 

48, Hatkesh Society, N/S Road No. 7, Juhu, 

Mumbai 400 049, Maharashtra, India 

Kamalaker Rao Bandari 
Non-executive independent Director 

66 
00038686 

 

Flat No. 603, Bandari Residency, Begumpet, 

Hyderabad 500 016, Telangana, India 

Varun Chawla 

Non-executive independent Director 
34 02097425 

A-65-A, Nizamuddin East, New Delhi 110 013, 

Delhi, India 

Sita Vanka 

Non-executive independent Director 
57 07016012 

2-2-1137/3/1/1, New Nallakunta, Hyderabad, -

500044, Telangana, India 
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For further details of our Directors, see the sub-section titled ñOur Management- Board of Directorsò beginning on 

Page 163. 

 

Selling Shareholders 

 

The details of our Selling Shareholders are set forth below-   

 
Name Details 

Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited  A Mauritius exempted limited life company, limited by shares, having its 

registered office at International Financial Services Limited, IFS Court, Bank 

street, Twenty Eight, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius. 

 

Directors: Thomas Concoran Barry, Rubina Anver Toorawa, Dilshaad Banu 

Rajabalee and Konstantina Keriazes.  

 

Major shareholders: There are no shareholders who hold a majority stake in 

Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited.  

 

Manager: Zephyr Peacock Management II Limited, a company incorporated 

under the laws of Mauritius. Zephyr Peacock Management II Limited is a 

wholly owned subsidiary of Zephyr Management, L.P., Delaware. 

 

Zephyr Peacock India III Fund A scheme of the Zephyr Peacock India Master Trust and registered with SEBI 

as a VCF under the SEBI VCF Regulations, represented by its trustee, IL&FS 

Trust Company Limited.  

 

Investment manager: ZP India Advisory Private Limited  

 

Usha Ramani Potluri An individual holding permanent account number, AIKPP4697G. She is the 

wife of our Companyôs managing director, Potluri Venkateswara Rao.  

 

Vikram Chachra  An individual holding permanent account number, AGTPC3105F. 

 

Eight Finance Private Limited A limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956, having its 

registered office at 122, A- Wing, Mittal Court, 224, Nariman Point, Mumbai 

400 021, Maharashtra, India, bearing CIN U67110MH2007PTC176884. 

 

Directors: Vikram Chachra and Praveen Rengaraj.  

 

Major shareholders: Vikram Chachra holds the majority shareholding in Eight 

Finance Private Limited, being 99.99% of the total issued and paid up share 

capital. 

 

 

For details of the share capital held by the Selling Shareholders in our Company, see the sub-section titled 

ñCapital Structure- Details of the share capital held by the Selling Shareholders in our Companyò on Page 85. 

 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer  

 

Subhash Kishan Kandrapu 

Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited  

9
th
 Floor, DHFLVC Silicon Towers  

Kondapur, Hyderabad 500 084  

Telangana, India 

Tel: +91 40 4021 0525 

Fax: +91 40 4018 6992 

Email: cs@pebspennar.com 

 

Investors can contact the Company Secretary and Compliance Officer, the BRLMs or the Registrar to the 

Issue in case of any pre-Issue or post-Issue related problems, such as non-receipt of letters of Allotment, 

credit of Allotted Equity Shares in the respective beneficiary account, refund orders, etc. 

 

All grievances relating to the Issue may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue, giving full details such as 

name, application number, address of the applicant, number of the Equity Shares applied for, Bid Amount paid 
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on submission of the Bid cum Application Form and the entity and centre where the Bid cum Application Form 

was submitted. 

 

All grievances relating to the ASBA process may be addressed to the Registrar to the Issue with a copy to the 

relevant SCSB and the Syndicate Members at the Specified Locations with whom the Bid cum Application Form 

was submitted, giving full details such as name and address of the applicant, number of the Bid cum Application 

Form, number of Equity Shares applied for, Bid Amount paid on submission of the Bid cum Application Form, 

Client ID, Permanent Account Number and Designated Branch or the collection centre of the SCSB or the 

address of the centre of the Syndicate Member at the Specified Locations where the Bid cum Application Form 

was submitted by the ASBA Bidder. 

 

Further, with respect to the Bid cum Application Forms submitted with the Registered Brokers, the investor shall 

also enclose the acknowledgment from the Registered Broker in addition to the documents/information 

mentioned herein above. 

 

Chief Financial Officer  

 

Shrikant Bhakkad 

Pennar Engineered Building Systems Limited  

9
th
 Floor, DHFLVC Silicon Towers  

Kondapur, Hyderabad 500 084  

Telangana, India 

Tel: +91 40 4021 0525 

Fax: +91 40 4018 6992 

Email: shri@pebspennar.com 

 

Book Running Lead Managers  

 

Motilal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited 

Motilal Oswal Tower  

Rahimtullah Sayani Road  

Opposite Parel ST Depot,  

Prabhadevi, Mumbai 400 025 

Maharashtra, India 

Tel: +91 22 3980 4380  

Fax: +91 22 3980 4315  

Email: pebs.ipo@ motilaloswal.com 

Investor grievance email: moiaplredressal@motilaloswal.com 

Website: www.motilaloswal.com 

Contact Person: Rupesh Khant 

SEBI Registration No.: INM00001105 

CIN: U67190MH2006PTC160583 

 

Axis Capital Limited  

1st floor, Axis House 

C 2 Wadia International Centre 

Pandurang Budhkar Marg  

Worli, Mumbai 400 025 

Maharashtra, India 

Tel: +91 22 4325 2183 

Fax: +91 22 4325 3000 

E-mail: pebs.ipo@axiscap.in 

Investor grievance e-mail: complaints@axiscap.in 

Website: www.axiscapital.co.in 

Contact Person: Vivek Toshniwal 

SEBI Registration No.: INM000012029 

CIN: U51900MH2005PLC157853 

 

Karvy Investor Services Limited 

ñKarvy Houseò, 46, Avenue 4,  
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Street No. 1, Banjara Hills,  

Hyderabad - 500 034, Telangana,  

India 

Tel: +91 40 2342 8774/ 2331 2454  

Fax: +91 40 2337 4714/ 2331 1968 

E-mail: cmg@karvy.com 

Investor grievance e-mail: igmbd@karvy.com 

Website: www.karvy.com 

Contact Person: Krishna Sowjanya/ Rohan Menon 

SEBI Registration No.: MB/ INM000008365 

CIN: U67120TG1997PLC026253 

 

Syndicate Members 

 

Motilal Oswal Securities Limited 
Motilal Oswal Tower, Rahimtullah Sayani Road 

Opposite Parel ST Road Depot, Prabhadevi 

Mumbai 400 025, Maharashtra 

India 

Tel: +91 22 3027 8129 

Fax: +91 22 3980 4315 

E-mail: santosh.patil@motilaloswal.com 

Investor grievance e-mail: ipo.redressal@motilaloswal.com 

Website: www.motilaloswal.com 

Contact Person: Santosh Patil 

SEBI Registration No.: BSE: INB011041257; NSE: INB231041238 

CIN: U65990MH1994PLC079418  

 

B.N. Rathi Securities Limited 

6-3-652, ñKautilyaò, 4
th
 Floor 

Amrutha Estates, Somajiguda 

Hyderabad 500 082, Telangana 

India 

Tel: +91 40 4052 7777/4072 7777 

Fax: +91 40 30526283 

E-mail: crathi@bnrsecurities.com 

Website: www.bnrsecurities.com 

SEBI Registration No.: BSE: INB010714138; NSE: INB230714134 

CIN: L65993TG1985PLC005838 

 

Self Certified Syndicate Banks 

 

The list of banks that have been notified by SEBI to act as SCSBs for the ASBA process is provided on the 

website of SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries and updated 

from time to time. For details of the Designated Branches which shall collect the Bid cum Application Forms 

from the ASBA Bidders, please refer to the above mentioned link. Further, the branches of the SCSBs where the 

Syndicate at the Specified Locations could submit the Bid cum Application Form is provided on the website of 

SEBI at http://www.sebi.gov.in/sebiweb/home/list/5/33/0/0/Recognised-Intermediaries. 

 

Registered Brokers 

 

In terms of SEBI circular no. CIR/CFD/14/2012 dated October 4, 2012, Bidders can submit Bid cum Application 

Forms using the stock broker network of the Stock Exchanges, i.e., through Registered Brokers at the Broker 

Centres. The list of the Registered Brokers, including details such as postal address, telephone number and e-

mail address, is provided on the websites of the BSE and the NSE at 

http://www.bseindia.com/Markets/PublicIssues/brokercentres_new.aspx?expandable=3 and 

http://www.nseindia.com/products/content/equities/ipos/ipo_mem_terminal.htm, respectively. In relation to 

ASBA Bids submitted to the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centres, the list of branches of the SCSBs at the 

Broker Centres named by the respective SCSBs to receive deposits of the Bid cum Application Forms from the 

Registered Brokers will be available on the website of the SEBI (www.sebi.gov.in) and updated from time to 



 

73 

time. 

 
Legal Counsel to the Company as to Indian Law 
 

Krishnamurthy & Co.  

A-41, Himalaya House 

23, Kasturba Gandhi Marg 

New Delhi 110 001, India 

Tel: +91 11 4388 4300 

Email: projectendure@klaw.in 
 

Legal Counsel to the BRLMs as to Indian Law 
 

Axon Partners LLP 

C-4/3 Safdarjung Development Area 

New Delhi 110 016, India 

Tel: +91 11 4332 0000  

Fax: +91 11 4332 0015 

Email: projectendure@axonpartners.in 
 

Statutory Auditors to the Company  
 

Deloitte Haskins &  Sells 
1-8-384 & 385, 3rd Floor 

Gowra Grand, S P Road 

Begumpet, Secunderabad 500 003 

Telangana, India 

Tel: +91 40 6603 2600  

Fax: +91 40 6603 2714 

Email: bganesh@deloitte.com 

Firm registration no.: 008072S 
 

Registrar to the Issue  
 

Karv y Computershare Private Limited 

Karvy Selenium Tower B,  

Plot 31-32, Gachibowli, 

Financial District. Nanakramguda, 

Hyderabad  500 032 

Telangana, India 

Tel: +91 40 6716 2222 

Fax: +91 40 2343 1551 

Email: einward.ris@karvy.com 

Investor grievance email: pebspennar.ipo@karvy.com 

Website: www.karisma.karvy.com 

Contact Person: M. Murali Krishna 

SEBI Registration No: INR000000221 

 
Bankers to the Issue and/or Escrow Collection Banks  

ICICI Bank Limited  

Capital Market Division 

122, Mistry Bhavan, Dinshaw Vachha Road 

Backbay Reclamation, Churchgate 

Mumbai 400 020 

Maharashtra, India 

Contact Person: Rishav Bagrecha 

Tel: +91 22 2285 9922 

Fax : +91 22 2261 1138 

Email: rishav.bagrecha@icicibank.com 

Website : www.icicibank.com 

SEBI registration no. : INBI00000004 

 

Yes Bank Limited  

Yes Bank Tower, IFC 2 

8th Floor Elphinstone(W), Senapati Bapat Marg 

Mumbai 400 013 

Maharashtra, India 

Contact Person: Alok Srivastava/ Shankar Vichare 

Tel: +91 22 3347 7374/ 7259 

Fax : +91 22 2947 4875 

Email: dlbtiservices@yesbank.in 

Website : www.yesbank.in 

SEBI registration no. : INBI00000935 

Axis Bank Limited  

Plot No. 5-8, Hemadurga Sharada Galaxy  

Chanda Nagar, Hyderabad 500 050 

Contact Person: P. Suraj Kumar, Branch Head 

Tel: +91 40 4021 2101/ +91 81422 05381 

Fax : +91 40 4021 2100  

Email: chandanagar.branchhead@axisbank.com; 

chandanagar.operationshead@axisbank.com 

HDFC Bank Limited  

HDFC Bank Limited, FIG ï OPS Department 

Lodha, I Think Techno Campus, O-3 Level 

Next to Kanjurmarg Railway Station 

Kanjurmarg (East), Mumbai 400 042 

Maharashtra, India 

Contact Person: Deepak Rane 

Tel: +91 22 3075 2928 
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Website: www.axisbank.com 

SEBI registration no.: INBI00000017 

Fax: +91 22 2579 9801 

Email: deepak.rane@hdfcbank.com 

Website: www.hdfcbank.com 

SEBI registration no.: INBI00000063 

Refund Bank  

Yes Bank Limited  

Yes Bank Tower, IFC 2 

8th Floor Elphinstone(W), Senapati Bapat Marg 

Mumbai 400 013 

Maharashtra, India 

Contact Person: Alok Srivastava/ Shankar Vichare 

Tel: +91 22 3347 7374/ 7259 

Fax : +91 22 2947 4875 

Email: dlbtiservices@yesbank.in 

Website : www.yesbank.in 

SEBI registration no. : INBI00000935 

 

Bankers to our Company  

 

Axis Bank Limited  

Corporate Banking Branch 

G Pullareddy Buildings, Greenlands 

Hyderabad 500 016, Telangana 

India 

Contact Person : Srinivasulu K 

Tel : +91 40 2340 0731 

Fax : +91 40 2340 7184 

Email : sreenivasulu.kadapalli@axisbank.com 

Website : www.axisbank.com 

 

State Bank of India 

Industrial Finance Branch  

Somajiguda, Hyderabad  

Telangana, India 

Contact Person: V P B Kulkarni 

Tel: +91 40 2314 7213 

Fax: +91 40 2340 3862 

Email: vijay_kulkarni@sbi.co.in 

Website: www.sbi.co.in 

 

Yes Bank Limited  

Ground Floor, Mayank Towers 

6-3-1990/B/1&2 

Raj Bhavan Road  

Somajiguda  

Hyderabad 500 082 

Contact Person : KVN Yesu Babu 

Tel : +91 40 6673 9000 

Fax : +91 40 6646 9001 

Email : yesubabu.k@yesbank.in 

Website : www.yesbank.in 

 

  

 

Monitoring Agency 

 

There is no requirement for appointing a monitoring agency for this Issue under Regulation 16(1) of the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations since our proposed Issue size is less than `  5,000 million. However, as per Clause 49 of the 

Listing Agreement, upon listing of the Equity Shares in accordance with the corporate governance requirements, 

the Audit Committee would be monitoring the utilization of the proceeds of the Issue. 

 

IPO Grading 

 

No credit rating agency registered with SEBI has been appointed in respect of obtaining grading for the Issue.  

 

Credit Rating 

 

As this is an issue of Equity Shares, there is no credit rating for this Issue. 

 

Trustees 

 

As this is an Issue of Equity Shares, the appointment of trustees is not required. 
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Project Appraisal 

 

None of the objects for which the Net Proceeds will be utilised have been appraised by any agency.  

 

Experts  
 

Except as stated below, our Company has not obtained any expert opinions:  

 

1. Our Company has received consent dated August 6, 2015 from the Statutory Auditors of our Company 

namely, Deloitte Haskins & Sells, to include their name as an expert under Section 26 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 in this Red Herring Prospectus in relation to their report dated August 5, 2015 and statement of 

tax benefits dated August 5, 2015 included in this Red Herring Prospectus and such consent has not been 

withdrawn as of the date of this Red Herring Prospectus. However, the term ñexpertò shall not be 

construed to mean an ñexpertò as defined under the Securities Act;   

 

2. Our Company has received consent from M/s. Servel Associates, a chartered engineer vide their letter 

dated July 24, 2015, to include their name as an ñexpertò under Sec. 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 in 

this Red Herring Prospectus in relation to their certificate on detailed status of completed projects and 

total built-up area from January 2010 to June 2015 and the details or extracts thereof included in this Red 

Herring Prospectus;   

 

3. CARE has given its written consent dated July 21, 2015 to be named as an expert under Sec. 26 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 in this Red Herring Prospectus and to the inclusion of its report in the form and in 

the context it appears in this Red Herring Prospectus and such consent and report has not been withdrawn 

as on the date of this Red Herring Prospectus; and 

 

4. R Krishna & Associates, Chartered Accountants, have given given their consent dated August 13, 2015 to 

be named as on expert under Sec. 26 of the Companies Act, 2013 in this Red Herring Prospectus in 

relation to their certificate on utilization of borrowings availed by our Company that are proposed to be 

repaid through the Net Proceeds of the Issue and the details thereof included in this Red Herring 

Prospectus.  

 

Statement of Inter-se Allocation of Responsibilities for the Issue  
 

The following table sets forth the distribution of responsibility and coordination for various activities in this 

Issue amongst the BRLMs:   

 
S. No. Activity  Responsibility Coordinator  

1.          Capital structuring with relative components and formalities such as type of instruments, 

etc. 

MO*, Axis*, 

KISL * 
MO 

2.          Due diligence of Companyôs operations/ management/ business plans/ legal etc. Drafting 

and design of Red Herring Prospectus including memorandum containing salient features 

of the Prospectus. The BRLMs shall ensure compliance with stipulated requirements and 

completion of prescribed formalities with the Stock Exchanges, RoC and SEBI including 

finalization of Prospectus and RoC filing 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
MO 

3.          
Drafting and approval of all statutory advertisements 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
KISL 

4.          Drafting and approval of all publicity material other than statutory advertisements as 

mentioned in 3 above, including corporate advertisement, brochures 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
KISL 

5.          Appointment of intermediaries and coordination of intermediary agreements 

MO, Axis Axis - Advertising agency and printers  

- Escrow Collection Banks and Registrar 

6.          International institutional marketing strategy,  including finalizing the list and allocation 

of investors for one to one meetings, in consultation with the Company, finalizing the 

international road show schedule & investor meeting schedules 

MO, Axis, 

KISL Axis 

7.          
Preparation of road show presentation and frequently asked questions 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
Axis 

8.          Marketing strategy for domestic institutions including banks, mutual funds, etc., 

finalizing the list and division of investors for one to one meetings, in consultation with 

the Company, and finalizing the investor meeting schedules 

MO, Axis, 

KISL MO 

9.          Non-institutional and retail marketing of the Issue, which will include inter alia, 

formulating marketing strategies, preparation of publicity budget, finalizing media and 

PR strategy, finalizing centres for holding conferences for press and brokers, deciding on 

MO, Axis, 

KISL MO 
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S. No. Activity  Responsibility Coordinator  

the quantum of issue material and following-up on distribution of publicity and issue 

material including forms, prospectuses, etc. 

10.       Co-ordination with Stock Exchanges for Book Building software, bidding terminals and 

mock trading 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
MO 

11.       
Finalization of pricing, in consultation with the Company and managing the book 

MO, Axis, 

KISL 
MO 

12.       The post bidding & post issue activities including management of escrow accounts, co-

ordination of institutional and non-institutional allocation, intimation of allocation and 

dispatch of refunds to bidders etc. The post Issue activities for the Issue involving 

essential follow up steps, which include the finalization of trading and dealing of 

instruments and demat of delivery of Equity Shares, with the various agencies connected 

with the work such as the Registrar to the Issue and Bankers to the Issue, SCSBs and the 

bank(s) handling refund business. The merchant banker shall be responsible for ensuring 

that these agencies fulfil their functions and enable it to discharge this responsibility 

through suitable agreements with the Company 

MO, Axis MO 

*ñMOò refers to Motilal Oswal Investment Advisors Private Limited, ñAxisò refers to Axis Capital Limited and ñKISLò refers to 

Karvy Investor Services Limited. 

 

Even if any of these activities are handled by other intermediaries, the designated BRLM(s) shall be responsible 

for ensuring that these agencies fulfil their functions and enable them to discharge this responsibility through 

suitable agreements with our Company and the Selling Shareholders. 

 

The BRLMs have confirmed that Karvy Investor Services Limited shall not be involved in any of the post-Issue 

activities as it is an affiliate of the Registrar to the Issue, Karvy Computershare Private Limited. 

 

Book Building Process  

 

The Book Building Process, with reference to the Issue, refers to the process of collection of Bids on the basis of 

this Red Herring Prospectus within the Price Band, which will be decided by our Company and the Selling 

Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs, and advertised in multiple editions of Business Standard, multiple 

editions of Business Standard and Hyderabad edition of Andhra Prabha (which are widely circulated English, 

Hindi and Telugu newspapers, Telugu being the regional language of Telangana, where our Registered Office is 

located) at least five Working Days prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date. The Issue Price is finalized by our 

Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs after the Bid/ Issue Closing Date. The 

principal parties involved in the Book Building Process are: 

 

 our Company; 

 the Selling Shareholders; 

 the BRLMs;  

 the Syndicate Members who are intermediaries registered with the SEBI or registered as brokers with 

BSE/NSE and eligible to act as underwriters. The Syndicate Members are appointed by the BRLMs;  

 the SCSBs; 

 the Registered Brokers; 

 the Refund Bank; 

 the Registrar to the Issue; and 

 the Escrow Collection Banks. 

 

This Issue is being made for at least 25.00% of the fully diluted post-Issue capital of our Company, pursuant to 

Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of SCRR read with Regulation 41 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Company is eligible for 

the Issue in accordance with Regulation 26(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, this Issue is being made 

through the Book Building Process wherein not more than 50.00% of the Issue shall be available for allocation to 

QIBs on a proportionate basis. Our Company and the Selling Shareholders may, in consultation with the 

BRLMs, allocate up to 60.00% of the QIB Portion to Anchor Investors at the Anchor Investor Allocation Price, 

on a discretionary basis, out of which at least one-third will be available for allocation to domestic Mutual Funds 

only. In the event of undersubscription or non-allocation in the Anchor Investor Portion, the balance of Equity 

Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. Such number of Equity Shares representing 5.00% of the QIB Portion 

shall be available for allocation on a proportionate basis to Mutual Funds only, and the remainder shall be 

available for allocation on a proportionate basis to all QIB Bidders, including Mutual Funds, subject to valid 

Bids being received at or above the Issue Price. Further, not less than 15.00% of the Issue will be available for 

allocation on a proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Bidders and not less than 35.00% of the Issue will be 
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available for allocation to Retail Individual Bidders in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, subject to 

valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price, such that subject to availability of Equity Shares, each 

Retail Individual Bidder shall be allotted not less than the minimum Bid Lot, and the remaining Equity Shares, if 

available, shall be allotted to all Retail Individual Bidders on a proportionate basis.  

 

Subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price, undersubscription, if any, in the Non-

Institutional Portion and Retail Portion would be allowed to be met with spill-over from other categories or a 

combination of categories at the discretion of our Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the 

BRLMs and the Designated Stock Exchange. However, undersubscription, if any, in the QIB Portion will not be 

allowed to be met with spill-over from other categories or a combination of categories.  

 

QIBs (excluding Anchor Investors) and Non-Institutional Bidders can participate in the Issue only 

through the ASBA process and Retail Individual Bidders have the option to participate through the ASBA 

process. Anchor Investors are not permitted to participate through the ASBA process. 

 

In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, QIBs bidding in the QIB Portion and Non-Institutional 

Bidders bidding in the Non-Institutional Portion are not allowed to withdraw or lower the size of their 

Bids (in terms of the quantity of the Equity Shares or the Bid Amount) at any stage. Retail Individual 

Bidders can revise their Bids during the Bid/ Issue Period and withdraw their Bids until finalisation of the 

Basis of Allotment. Further, Anchor Investors cannot withdraw their Bids after the Anchor Investor 

Bid/Issue Period. Allocation to the Anchor Investors will be on a discretionary basis. For further details, see 

the section titled ñIssue Procedureò beginning on Page 319.  

 

Our Company and the Selling Shareholders will comply with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and any other 

ancillary directions issued by SEBI for this Issue. In this regard, our Company and the Selling Shareholders have 

appointed the BRLMs to manage the Issue and procure subscriptions to the Issue. 

 

The Book Building Process under the SEBI ICDR Regulations is subject to change from time to time and 

the investors are advised to make their own judgment about investment through this process prior to 

making a Bid or application in the Issue.  

 

Illustration of Book Building and Price Discovery Process  

 

(Investors should note that this example is solely for illustrative purposes and is not specific to the Issue, it also 

excludes bidding by the Anchor Investors or under the ASBA process). 

 

Bidders can bid at any price within the price band. For instance, assume a price band of `  20 to `  24 per share, 

issue size of 3,000 equity shares and receipt of five bids from bidders, details of which are shown in the table 

below. A graphical representation of the consolidated demand and price would be made available at the bidding 

centres during the bidding period. The illustrative book below shows the demand for the shares of the issuer 

company at various prices and is collated from bids received from various investors. 

 
Bid Quantity  Bid Amount (` ) Cumulative Quantity Subscription 

500 24 500 16.67% 

1,000 23 1,500 50.00% 

1,500 22 3,000 100.00% 

2,000 21 5,000 166.67% 

2,500 20 7,500 250.00% 

 

The price discovery is a function of demand at various prices. The highest price at which the issuer is able to 

issue the desired number of shares is the price at which the book cuts off, i.e., ` 22 in the above example. The 

Issuer and the Selling Shareholders, in consultation with the BRLMs, will finalise the issue price at or below 

such cut-off price, i.e., at or below ` 22. All bids at or above this issue price and cut-off bids are valid bids and 

are considered for allocation in the respective categories. 

 

Steps to be taken by the Bidders for Bidding 

 

1. Check eligibility for making a Bid (For further details see the sub-section titled ñIssue Procedure - Who 

can Bid?ò on Page 321); 

 

2. Ensure that you have a PAN, an active dematerialized account and the dematerialized account details 
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including DP ID, Client ID and PAN are correctly mentioned in the Bid cum Application Form; 

 

3. Except for Bids (i) on behalf of the Central or State Governments and the officials appointed by the 

courts, who, in terms of a SEBI Circular dated June 30, 2008, may be exempt from specifying their PAN 

for transacting in securities market, and (ii) Bids by persons resident in the State of Sikkim, who, in terms 

of the SEBI circular dated July 20, 2006, may be exempted from specifying their PAN for transacting in 

the securities market, for Bids of all values, ensure that you have mentioned your PAN allotted under the 

Income Tax Act in the Bid cum Application Form. In accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, the 

PAN would be the sole identification number for participants transacting in the securities market, 

irrespective of the amount of transaction (see the section titled ñIssue Procedureò beginning on Page 

319); 

 

4. Ensure that the Bid cum Application Form is duly completed as per instructions given in this Red Herring 

Prospectus and in the Bid cum Application Form; 

 

5. Ensure the correctness of your demographic details given in the Bid cum Application Form, with the 

details recorded with your Depository Participants; 

 

6. Bids by QIBs (excluding the Anchor Investors) and Non Institutional Bidders shall be submitted only 

through the ASBA process; 

 

7. Bids by non-ASBA Bidders will have to be submitted to the Syndicate (or their authorized agents) at the 

bidding centers or the Registered Brokers at the Broker Centers; 

 

8. Bids by ASBA Bidders will have to be submitted to the Designated Branches or the Syndicate in the 

Specified Locations or the Registered Brokers in physical form. It may also be submitted in electronic 

form to the Designated Branches of the SCSBs only. ASBA Bidders should ensure that the specified bank 

accounts have adequate credit balance at the time of submission to the SCSB to ensure that the Bid cum 

Application Form submitted by the ASBA Bidders is not rejected; and 

 

9. Bids by the QIBs including Anchor Investors will have to be submitted to the BRLMs or their affiliates. 

 

Withdrawal of the Issue 

 

Our Company and the Selling Shareholders in consultation with the BRLMs, reserve the right not to proceed 

with the Issue at any time after the Bid/Issue Opening Date but before the Allotment. However, if our Company 

and the Selling Shareholders withdraw the Issue, after the Bid/Issue Closing Date, our Company shall issue a 

public notice in the newspapers in which the pre-Issue advertisements were published, within two days of the 

Bid/ Issue Closing Date, providing reasons for not proceeding with the Issue. The BRLMs, through the Registrar 

to the Issue, shall notify the SCSBs to unblock the bank accounts of the ASBA Bidders within one day of receipt 

of such notification. Our Company shall also inform the Stock Exchanges on which the Equity Shares are 

proposed to be listed. 

 

If our Company and the Selling Shareholders withdraw the Issue after the Bid/Issue Closing Date and thereafter 

determine that they will proceed with an issue of our Companyôs Equity Shares, our Company shall file a fresh 

draft red herring prospectus with SEBI. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Issue is also subject to obtaining (i) 

the final listing and trading approvals of the Stock Exchanges, which our Company shall apply for after 

Allotment, and (ii) the final RoC approval of the Prospectus. 

 

Bid/Issue Programme 

 

BID/ISSUE OPENS ON August 25, 2015* 

BID/ISSUE CLOSES ON August 27, 2015 
*Our Company and the Selling Shareholders, in consultation with the BRLMs, may consider participation by Anchor 

Investors. The Anchor Investor Bid/Issue Period shall be one Working Day prior to the Bid/Issue Opening Date in 

accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

Underwriting Agreement 

 

After the determination of the Issue Price and allocation of the Equity Shares but prior to the filing of the 

Prospectus with the RoC, our Company and the Selling Shareholders will enter into the Underwriting Agreement 
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with the Underwriters for the Equity Shares proposed to be offered through the Issue. It is proposed that, 

pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement, the BRLMs shall be responsible for bringing in the 

amount devolved in the event that their respective Syndicate Members do not fulfil their underwriting 

obligations. The Underwriting Agreement is dated [ǒ]. Pursuant to the terms of the Underwriting Agreement, the 

obligations of the Underwriters are several and are subject to certain conditions specified therein. 

 

The Underwriters have indicated their intention to underwrite the following number of Equity Shares: 

 

This portion has been intentionally left blank and will be filled in before filing of the Prospectus with the RoC. 

 
(`  in million, except share data) 

Name, address, telephone number, fax 

number and email of the Underwriters 

Indicative Number of the Equity 

Shares to be Underwritten 

Amount Underwritten  

[ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 

The above-mentioned underwriting commitments are indicative and will be finalised after pricing of the Issue 

and actual allocation and subject to provisions of Regulation 13(2) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

In the opinion of the Board of Directors (based on certificates provided by the Underwriters), the resources of the 

above mentioned Underwriters are sufficient to enable them to discharge their respective underwriting 

obligations in full. The abovementioned Underwriters are registered with SEBI under Section 12(1) of the SEBI 

Act or registered as brokers with the Stock Exchange(s). Our Board of Directors/Committee of Directors, at its 

meeting held on [ǒ], has accepted and entered into the Underwriting Agreement on behalf of our Company. 

 

Allocation among the Underwriters may not necessarily be in proportion to their underwriting commitment. 

 

Notwithstanding the above table, the BRLMs and the Syndicate Members shall be responsible for ensuring 

payment with respect to Equity Shares allocated to investors procured by them. In the event of any default in 

payment, the respective Underwriter, in addition to other obligations defined in the Underwriting Agreement, 

will also be required to procure/subscribe to Equity Shares to the extent of the defaulted amount in accordance 

with the Underwriting Agreement. The Underwriting Agreement has not been executed as on the date of this 

Red Herring Prospectus and will be executed after the determination of the Issue Price, but prior to the filing of 

the Prospectus with the RoC. 
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CAPITAL STRUCTURE
 

 

The share capital of our Company before the Issue and after giving effect to the Issue, as at the date of this Red 

Herring Prospectus, is set forth below:  

(` in million, except share data) 

  

Aggregate nominal value 
Aggregate value at 

Issue Price(1) 

A) Authorised Share Capital    

 36,000,000 Equity Shares  360.00 - 

 6,000,000 CCPS 60.00 - 

 Total 420.00 - 

B) Issued, subscribed and paid up share capital before the Issue    

 31,016,485 Equity Shares  310.16 - 

C) Present Issue in terms of this Red Herring Prospectus(2)   

 Up to [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 Out of which   

 a. Fresh Issue- [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 b. Offer for Sale- 5,516,141 Equity Shares(3) [ǒ] [ǒ] 

    

 Of which:   

 1. QIB Portion of up to [ǒ](4) Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 Of which:   

 Anchor Investor Portion is up to [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 Net QIB Portion is up to [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 Of which:   

 Mutual Fund Portion is up to [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 2. Non Institutional Portion of not less than [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 3. Retail Portion of not less than [ǒ] Equity Shares [ǒ] [ǒ] 

D) 
Issued, subscribed and paid up Equity Capital after the 

Issue(5) 
  

 [ǒ] Equity Shares  [ǒ] [ǒ] 

E) Share premium account    

 Before the Issue  269.49 

 After the Issue(1) [ǒ] 
(1) To be finalized upon determination of the Issue Price. 

(2) This Issue has been authorized by a resolution of our Board of Directors dated November 11, 2014 and a resolution of our shareholders 
in their Extraordinary General Meeting dated March 16, 2015. 

(3) The Offer for Sale has been authorised by the Selling Shareholders as follows: (i) Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited has authorised 

offer of 3,461,222 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of the board resolution dated March 25, 2015; (ii) Zephyr Peacock India 
III Fund has authorised offer of 1,554,919 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of  resolution of board of directors of ZP India 

Advisory Private Limited, its investment manager,dated March 25, 2015; (iii) Usha Ramani Potluri has authorised offer of 200,000 

Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of letter dated March 12, 2015; (iv) Vikram Chachra has authorised offer of 200,000 Equity 
Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of letter dated March 11, 2015;and (v) Eight Finance Private Limited has authorised offer of 

100,000 Equity Shares in the Offer for Sale by way of letter dated March 11, 2015.  

(4) For further details in relation to allocation to the QIB Category, please refer to the section titled ñThe Issueò on Page 68. 

(5) To be inserted in the Prospectus. 

 

Changes in the Authorised Share Capital of the Company 

 

1. The initial authorised share capital of ̀ 2.50 million divided into 250,000 Equity Shares was increased to 

` 50.00 million divided into 5,000,000 Equity Shares pursuant to a resolution of our Shareholders passed 

on May 26, 2008. 

 

2. The authorised share capital of ` 50.00 million divided into 5,000,000 Equity Shares was increased to ` 
200.00 million divided into 20,000,000 Equity Shares pursuant to a resolution of our Shareholders passed 

on March 28, 2009.  

 

3. The authorised share capital of `  200.00 million divided into 20,000,000 Equity Shares was increased to ` 
205.00 million divided into 20,500,000 Equity Shares pursuant to a resolution of our Shareholders passed 

on October 27, 2009.  
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4. The authorised share capital of ` 205.00 million divided into 20,500,000 Equity Shares was increased to 

` 255.00 million divided into 25,500,000 Equity Shares pursuant to a resolution of our Shareholders 

passed on February 27, 2010.  

 

5. The authorised share capital of ` 255.00 million divided into 25,500,000 Equity Shares was increased to 

` 375.00 million divided into 31,500,000 Equity Shares and 6,000,000 CCPS, pursuant to a resolution of 

our Shareholders passed on February 13, 2013. 

 

6. The authorised share capital of ` 375.00 million divided into 31,500,000 Equity Shares and 6,000,000 

CCPS was increased to ` 420.00 million divided into 36,000,000 Equity Shares and 6,000,000 CCPS, 

pursuant to a resolution of our Shareholders passed on March 16, 2015. 

 

Notes to Capital Structure: 

 

1. Share capital history of our Company 

 

(a) Equity share capital history 
 

Date of 

allotme

nt of 

the 

Equity 

Shares 

No. of 

Equity 

Shares 

Face value 

(` ) 

Issue 

price 

(` ) 

Nature of 

considera

tion 

Reasons for 

allotment 

Cumulative 

number of 

Equity 

Shares 

Cumulative 

issued and 

paid up 

capital (` ) 

 

Cumulative 

share 

premium 

(` ) 

January 

21, 2008 
50,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

Subscription to 

Memorandum(1) 
50,000 500,000 Nil  

June 30, 

2009  
15,220,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

Allotment of 

Equity Shares(2) 
15,270,000 152,700,000 Nil  

October 

27, 2009  
5,230,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

Allotment of 

Equity Shares(3) 
20,500,000 205,000,000 Nil  

March 

31, 2010 
4,500,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

Allotment of 

Equity Shares(4) 
25,000,000 250,000,000 Nil  

March 

16, 2015 
2,672,491 10.00 58.17* Cash 

Conversion of 

CCPS to Equity 

Shares(5) 

27,672,491  276,724,910 128,733,891 

July 21, 

2015 
3,343,994 10.00 58.17* Cash 

Conversion of 

CCPS to Equity 

Shares(6) 

31,016,485 310,164,850 289,814,081 

TOTAL  31,016,485  

 

(1) Subscription of 16,000 Equity Shares by Joginapally Venkata Nrupender Rao, 15,000 Equity Shares by Aditya Narsing Rao, 

1,000 Equity Shares by Vijay Chandra Puljal, 1,000 Equity Shares by Pelluri Bhaskara Rao, 1,000 Equity Shares by 

Anantha Reddy Chinthireddy, 1,000 Equity Shares by Kuram Murali Sunil and 15,000 Equity Shares by Joginapalli 

Rajyalakshmi Rao. 

 

(2) Allotment of 15,000,000 Equity Shares to Pennar Industries Limited and conversion of 220,000 equity warrants (allotted by 

the Company on June 8, 2009 for `  10.00 each) held by Aditya Narsing Rao to 220,000 Equity Shares. 

 

(3)  Allotment of  3,450,000 Equity Shares to Pennar Industries Limited and conversion of 1,780,000 equity warrants (allotted 

by the Company on June 8, 2009 for `  10.00 each) as follows: 250,000 Equity Shares to Aditya Narsing Rao, 100,000 

Equity Shares to Anantha Reddy Chinthireddy,  320,000 Equity Shares to Joginapalli Rajyalakshmi Rao, , 100,000 Equity 

Shares to Avanti Rao Joginapally, 90,000 Equity Shares to Jayanthi Puljal, 10,000 Equity Shares to Bhavana Puljal, 10,000 

Equity Shares to Kalpana Puljal, 100,000 Equity Shares to Joginapally Venkata Nrupender Rao (HUF), 100,000 Equity 

Shares to Ch. Arathi, 300,000 Equity Shares to P. Anasuya, 100,000 Equity Shares to Potluri Venkateswara Rao, 100,000 

Equity Shares to Usha Ramani Potluri and 200,000 Equity Shares to Eight Capital Advisory Services Private Limited.  

 

(4) Allotment of 50,000 Equity Shares to Pennar Industries Limited and conversion of 4,450,000 equity warrants (allotted by 

the Company on June 8, 2009 for `  10.00 each) as follows: 1,020,000 Equity Shares to Joginapalli Rajyalakshmi Rao, 

1,030,000 to Aditya Narsing Rao, 400,000 Equity Shares to Avanti Rao Joginapally, 1,000,000 Equity Shares to D. 
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Sudeepta Rao, 300,000 Equity Shares to Joginapally Venkata Nrupender Rao (HUF), 400,000 Equity Shares to Ch. Arathi, 

200,000 Equity Shares to Potluri Venkateswara Rao and 100,000 Equity Shares to Usha Ramani Potluri. 

 
(5) Pursuant to a resolution dated March 16, 2015, 1,676,182 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited were 

converted to 1,844,064 Equity Shares and 753,008 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India III Fund were converted into 

828,427 Equity Shares respectively at `  58.17 each.  

 

(6) Pursuant to a resolution dated July 21, 2015, 2,097,348 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited were 

converted into 2,307,412 Equity Shares and 942,212 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India III Fund were converted into 

1,036,582 Equity Shares respectively at `  58.17 each.  

 

*Based on the revised conversion price pursuant to the Amendment Letter 3 to the SSA. For further details, please refer to the sub-

section titled ñHistory and Corporate Structure-Summary of Key Agreements ï Amendment letter dated Fenruary 28, 2015ò on 

Page 162. 

 

(b) Preference share capital history 
 

Date of 

allotmen

t of the 

CCPS 

No. of 

CCPS 

allotted/ 

converted 

Face 

value  

(` ) 

Issue/ 

Conversi

on price 

(` ) 

Nature of 

payment 

Reasons for 

allotment 

Cumulati

ve 

number 

of CCPS 

Cumulative 

issued 

preference 

capital 

(` ) 

Cumulative 

share 

premium 

(` ) 

March 

22, 2013 
2,490,530 10.00 64.00 Cash 

Preferential 

allotment(1) 
2,490,530 24,905,300 134,488,620 

April 9, 

2013  
1,118,845 10.00 64.00 Cash 

Preferential 

allotment(2) 
3,609,375 36,093,750 

 

194,906,250 

May 24, 

2013  
1,859,375 10.00 64.00 Cash 

Preferential 

allotment(3) 
5,468,750 54,687,500 295,312,500 

March 

16, 2015 

(2,429,190) 10.00 58.17 Cash 

Conversion 

into Equity 

Shares(4) 

3,039,560 30,395,600 164,136,240 

July 21, 

2015 

(3,039,560) 10.00 58.17 Cash 

Conversion 

into Equity 

Shares(5) 

Nil  Nil  Nil  

TOTAL  Nil   

(1) Preferential allotment of 2,490,530 CCPS to Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited.  

 

(2) Preferential allotment of 1,118,845 CCPS to Zephyr Peacock India III Fund. 

 

(3) Preferential allotment of 1,283,000 CCPS to Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited and 576,375 CCPS to Zephyr Peacock 

India III Fund. 

 

(4) Pursuant to a resolution dated March 16, 2015, 1,676,182 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited were 

converted to 1,844,064 Equity Shares and 753,008 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India III Fund were converted into 

828,427 Equity Shares respectively at `   58.17 each. 

 

(5) Pursuant to a resolution dated July 21, 2015, 2,097,348 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India Fund III Limited were 

converted to 2,307,412 Equity Shares and 942,212 CCPS held by Zephyr Peacock India III Fund were converted into 

1,036,582 Equity Shares respectively at `  58.17 each.  
 
 

(c) Issue of Equity Shares in the last one year  

 

The table below sets forth the details of the Equity Shares issued by our Company at a price which may 

be lower than the Issue Price during a period of one year preceding the date of this Red Herring 

Prospectus:   
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S. 

No. 

Name of Person Date of 

allotment 

Number 

of the 

Equity 

Shares 

Issue price (̀ ) Whether 

part of 

Promoter 

Group 

Reason 

1. Zephyr Peacock India 

Fund III Limited 

March 16, 

2015 
1,844,064 58.17 

No Conversion of CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

2. Zephyr Peacock India III 

Fund  

March 16, 

2015 
828,427 58.17 

No Conversion of CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

3. Zephyr Peacock India 

Fund III Limited 

July 21, 

2015 
2,307,412 58.17 

No Conversion of CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

4. Zephyr Peacock India III 

Fund 

July 21, 

2015 
1,036,582 58.17 

No Conversion of CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

TOTAL  6,016,485  

 

(d) Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares for consideration other than cash.  

 

(e) Our Company has not issued any Equity Shares, including any bonus shares, out of capitalization of its 

revaluation reserves since inception.  
 

2. History of Build -up, Contribution and Lock in of Promoterôs Shareholding  

 

(a) Build up of our Promoterôs shareholding in our Company  

 

As of the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, our Promoter holds 18,500,000 Equity Shares, 

which constitutes 59.65% of the issued, subscribed and paid up Share capital of our Company. All 

the Equity Shares held by our Promoter were fully paid-up on the respective dates of acquisition of 

such Equity Shares. 

 

Set forth below is the build up of the shareholding of our Promoter since incorporation of our 

Company:  
 

 

PENNAR INDUSTRIES LIMITED  
 

Date of 

Allotment / 

Transfer 

No. of 

Equity 

Shares 

Face 

Value 

(` ) 

Issue/ 

Acquisition 

Price (̀ ) 

Nature of 

Consideration 

Nature of Transaction Percentage 

of the pre-

issue 

Equity 

Share 

capital 

(%)  

Percentage 

of the 

post-issue 

capital 

(%)  

Sources 

of 

funds 

June 30, 2009  15,000,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Allotment of Equity Shares 48.36 [ǒ] 
Internal 

accruals 

October 27, 2009  3,450,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Allotment of Equity Shares 11.12 [ǒ] 
Internal 

accruals 

March 31, 2010 50,000 10.00 10.00 Cash Allotment of Equity Shares 0.16 [ǒ] 
Internal 

accruals 

TOTAL  18,500,000  59.65 [ǒ]  

 

(b) Following is the shareholding of our Promoter and Promoter Group ï 

 
S. 

No. 

Name of person Promoter/ 

Promoter Group 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of 

the pre-issue 

capital 

Percentage of 

the post-issue 

capital 

1.  Pennar Industries 

Limited 

Promoter 18,500,000 59.65 [ǒ] 

2.  Aditya Narsing Rao Promoter Group 772,498 2.49  [ǒ] 
3.  Joginapally Venkata 

Nrupender Rao 
Promoter Group 516,000 1.66  [ǒ] 

4.  Joginapally Venkata 

Nrupender Rao (HUF) 
Promoter Group 197,989 0.64  [ǒ] 

5.  Rajyalakshmi Rao 

Joginpally 
Promoter Group 690,914 2.23 [ǒ] 

6.  D. Sudeepta Rao Promoter Group 509,899 1.64 [ǒ] 
7.  Avanti Rao Promoter Group 254,950 0.82 [ǒ] 
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S. 

No. 

Name of person Promoter/ 

Promoter Group 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of 

the pre-issue 

capital 

Percentage of 

the post-issue 

capital 

TOTAL  21,442,250 69.13 [ǒ] 

 

(c) Details of Promoterôs contribution and lock-in  

 

Pursuant to Regulations 32 and 36 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, an aggregate of 20.00% of the 

fully diluted post-Issue Equity Share capital of our Company held by our Promoter shall be locked 

in for a period of three years from the date of Allotment (ñPromoterôs Contribution.ò). 

 

The lock-in of the Promoterôs Contribution would be created as per applicable laws and 

procedures and details of the same shall also be provided to the Stock Exchanges before the listing 

of the Equity Shares. 

 

Our Promoter has, pursuant to letter dated March 20, 2015, given consent to include such number 

of Equity Shares held by them, in aggregate, as may constitute 20.00% of the fully diluted post-

Issue Equity Share capital of our Company as Promoterôs Contribution and have agreed not to sell, 

transfer, charge, pledge or otherwise encumber in any manner the Promoterôs Contribution from 

the date of filing this Red Herring Prospectus, until the commencement of the lock-in period 

specified above, or for such other time as required under SEBI ICDR Regulations. Details of 

Promoterôs Contribution are as provided below:   
 

Date of 

allotment/ 

transfer*  

Nature of 

transaction 

Nature of 

consideration 

No. of 

Equity 

Shares 

Face 

value 

(` ) 

 

Issue 

Price/Purchase 

Price (̀ ) 

Percentage 

of fully 

diluted  

post-Issue 

paid-up 

capital 

Sources 

of 

funds 

Pennar Industries Limited 

[ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

[ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

[ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

TOTAL  [ǒ]  [ǒ]  
*Equity Shares were fully paid up on the date of allotment. 

 

The Promoterôs Contribution has been brought in to the extent of not less than the specified 

minimum lot and from the persons defined as ópromoterô under the SEBI ICDR Regulations.  

 

The Equity Shares that are being locked-in are not, and will not be, ineligible for computation of 

Promoterôs Contribution under Regulation 33 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. In this computation, 

as per Regulation 33 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, our Company confirms that the Equity 

Shares locked-in do not, and shall not, consist of:  

 

(i) The Equity Shares acquired during the preceding three years for consideration other than 

cash and revaluation of assets or capitalisation of intangible assets or bonus shares out of 

revaluations reserves or unrealised profits or bonus shares which are otherwise ineligible 

for computation of Promoterôs Contribution; 

(ii)  The Equity Shares acquired during the preceding one year, at a price lower than the price at 

which the Equity Shares are being offered to the public in the Issue; 

(iii)  The Equity Shares issued to the Promoter upon conversion of a partnership firm; and 

(iv) The Equity Shares held by the Promoter that are subject to any pledge. 

 

Our Company further confirms that such Equity Shares shall be held in dematerialised form prior 

to the filing of the Red Herring Prospectus with the RoC and that these Equity Shares do not 

consist of Equity Shares for which specific written consent has not been obtained from the 

Promoter for inclusion of its subscription in the Promoterôs Contribution subject to lock-in. For 

such time that the Equity Shares under the Promoterôs Contribution are locked in as per the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, the Promoterôs Contribution can be pledged only with a scheduled commercial 

bank or public financial institution as collateral security for loans granted by such banks or 

financial institutions, in the event the loan has been granted by such banks or financial institutions 
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for the purpose of financing one or more of the Objects of the Issue and pledge of such Equity 

Shares is one of the terms of sanction of loan. For such time that they are locked in as per the SEBI 

ICDR Regulations, the Equity Shares held by the Promoter in excess of the Promoterôs 

Contribution can be pledged only with a scheduled commercial bank or public financial institution 

as collateral security for loans granted by such banks or financial institutions if the pledge of the 

Equity Shares is one of the terms of the sanction of the loan. For details regarding the Objects of 

the Issue, see the section titled ñObjects of the Issueò beginning on Page 94. 

 

The Equity Shares held by our Promoter may be transferred to and among the members of the 

Promoter Group or to new promoters or persons in control of our Company, subject to 

continuation of the lock-in in the hands of the transferees for the remaining period and compliance 

with the SEBI Takeover Regulations, as applicable. 

 

(d) Other requirements in respect of lock-in:  

 

In addition to the 20.00% of the fully diluted post-Issue Equity Share capital of our Company held 

by our Promoter and locked in for three years as specified above, the entire pre-Issue Equity Share 

capital of our Company, except the Equity Shares subscribed to and Allotted pursuant to the Offer 

for Sale and Equity Shares held by VCFs, including Zephyr Peacock India III Fund, will be 

locked-in for a period of one year from the date of Allotment. Additionally, any unsubscribed 

portion of the Offer for Sale being offered by the Selling Shareholders, except Zephyr Peacock 

India III Fund, would also be locked-in for one year from the date of Allotment.  

 

The Equity Shares held by persons other than our Promoter and locked-in for a period of one year 

from the date of Allotment may be transferred to any other person holding the Equity Shares 

which are locked-in, subject to the continuation of the lock-in in the hands of transferees for the 

remaining period and compliance with the SEBI Takeover Regulations.  

 

Lock-in of Equity Shares Allotted to Anchor Investors 

 

Any Equity Shares Allotted to Anchor Investors in the Anchor Investor Portion shall be locked in 

for a period of thirty days from the date of Allotment. 

 

(e) Details of Equity Shares Pledged by our Promoter 

 

6,150,000 Equity Shares held by our Promoter, Pennar Industries Limited, have been pledged with 

State Bank of India towards security for working capital facilities availed from State Bank of 

India. The Equity Shares which are pledged as mentioned above do not constitute the minimum 

Promoterôs Contribution.  

 

3. Details of the share capital held by the Selling Shareholders in our Company 

 

The build-up of the equity shareholding of the Selling Shareholders in our Company is set forth below:  

 
Date of 

transaction 

Nature of transaction Number of Equity 

Shares 

Face value 

(` ) 

Issue/ 

Transfer 

price per 

share (̀ ) 

Nature of 

consideration 

ZEPHYR PEACOCK INDIA FUND III LIMITED  

April 16, 2013 Transfer from Joginapalli 

Rajyalakshmi Rao 

664,086 10.00 64.00 
Cash 

April 16, 2013 Transfer from Joginapally Venkata 

Nrupender Rao (HUF) 

202,011 10.00 64.00 
Cash 

April 16, 2013 Transfer from D. Sudeepta Rao 201,273 10.00 64.00 Cash 

June 22, 2013 Transfer from Avanti Rao 

Joginapally 

169,088 10.00 64.00 
Cash 

June 22, 2013 Transfer from Aditya Narsing Rao 380,769 10.00 64.00 Cash 

March 16, 2015 Conversion of 1,676,182 CCPS 

into Equity Shares 

1,844,064 10.00 58.17 
Cash 

July 21, 2015 
Conversion of 2,097,348 CCPS 

into Equity Shares 

2,307,412 10.00 58.17 Cash 
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Date of 

transaction 

Nature of transaction Number of Equity 

Shares 

Face value 

(` ) 

Issue/ 

Transfer 

price per 

share (̀ ) 

Nature of 

consideration 

TOTAL  5,768,703  

ZEPHYR PEACOCK INDIA III FUND  

May 20, 2013 Transfer from Aditya Narsing Rao 190,677 10.00 64.00 Cash 

May 20, 2013 Transfer from D. Sudeepta Rao 288,828 10.00 64.00 Cash 

June 25, 2013 Transfer from Aditya Narsing Rao 171,056 10.00 64.00 Cash 

June 25, 2013 Transfer from Avanti Rao 

Joginapally 

75,962 10.00 64.00 
Cash 

March 16, 2015 Conversion of 753,008 CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

828,427 10.00 58.17 
Cash 

July 21, 2015 
Conversion of 942,212 CCPS into 

Equity Shares 

1,036,582 10.00 58.17 Cash 

TOTAL  2,591,532  

USHA RAMANI POTLURI  

October 27, 2009 Allotment of Equity Shares 100,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

March 31, 2010 Allotment of Equity Shares 100,000 10.00 10.00 Cash 

TOTAL  200,000  

VIKRAM CHACHRA  

May 28, 2012  
Transfer from Eight Capital 

Advisory Services Private Limited 

200,000 10.00 15.69 
Cash 

TOTAL  200,000  

EIGHT FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED  

February 10, 2014 Transfer from Jayanthi Puljal 80,000 10.00 65.00 Cash 

February 10, 2014 Transfer from Bhavana Puljal 10,000 10.00 65.00 Cash 

February 10, 2014 Transfer from Kalpana Puljal 10,000 10.00 65.00 Cash 

TOTAL  100,000  

GRAND TOTAL  8,860,235  

 

Other than Usha Ramani Potluri, who is the wife of our Companyôs managing director, Potluri Venkateswara Rao and 

Eight Finance Private Limited, which holds 0.04% of the paid up capital of our Promoter, none of the Selling 

Shareholders are related to/connected with our Promoter, Directors or our Group Company.  

 

The shareholding of our Promoter and the Selling Shareholders upon conversion of the outstanding CCPS is as 

follows: 
 

S. No. Name of the 

Shareholder 

Category No. of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of pre-

issue capital (%) 

Percentage of post 

issue capital (%)  

1.  Pennar Industries 

Limited 

Promoter 18,500,000 59.65 [ǒ] 

2.  Zephyr Peacock India 

Fund III Limited 

Selling Shareholder 5,768,703 18.60 [ǒ] 

3.  Zephyr Peacock India III 

Fund 

Selling Shareholder 2,591,532 8.36 [ǒ] 

4.  Usha Ramani Potluri Selling Shareholder 200,000 0.64 [ǒ] 

5.  Vikram Chachra Selling Shareholder 200,000 0.64 [ǒ] 

6.  Eight Finance Private 

Limited 

Selling Shareholder 100,000 0.32 [ǒ] 

 

Sale, purchase or subscription of our Companyôs securities by our Promoter, Promoter Group and our 

Directors within three years immediately preceding the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, which in 

aggregate is equal to or greater than 1% of the pre-Issue capital of our Company. 
 

Except as disclosed in this section, there has been no sale, purchase or subscription of our Companyôs securities 

by our Promoter, Promoter Group and our Directors within three years immediately preceding the date of this 

Red Herring Prospectus, which in aggregate is equal to or greater than 1.00% of the pre-Issue capital of our 

Company.  
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4. Shareholding pattern of our Company  
 

The table below presents the shareholding pattern of our Company before the proposed Issue as on the 

date of filing of this Red Herring Prospectus and as adjusted for the Issue:  

 

Cate

-gory 

code 

(I)  

Category of 

Shareholder 

Numbe

r of 

shareh

olders 

Total 

number of 

shares 

Number of 

shares held 

in 

dematerial

ized form 

Total 

shareholding as a 

percentage of 

total number of 

shares 

Share Pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered 

Post Issue 

Shares 

Pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbere

d (post-

Issue) 

 
(II)  (III)  (IV)  (V) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B) 

(VI)  

As a 

% of 

(A+B+

C) 

(VII)  

Number 

of 

shares* 

(VIII)  

As a % 

of 

(VIII/I

V)*  

(IX)  

Number 

of 

shares* 

(X) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B+

C)*  

(XI)  

Num

ber 

of 

shar

es 

(XII)  

As 

a 

pe

rce

nt

ag

e 

(X

III

) 

(A) 

 

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group 

  

(1) Indian  

(a) 

Individuals/ Hindu 

Undivided Family 
6 2,942,250 2,942,250 9.49 9.49 0 0.00 2,942,250 [ǒ]  [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(b) 

Central Government / 

State Government (s) 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(c) Bodies Corporate 1 18,500,000 18,500,000 59.65 59.65 6,150,000 33.24 18,500,000 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(d)  

Financial Institutions 

/ Banks 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(e) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

Sub-Total (A)(1) 7 21,442,250 21,442,250 69.13 69.13 6,150,000 28.68 21,442,250 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(2) Foreign 

(a) 

Individuals (Non-

Resident Individuals/ 

Foreign Individuals) 

0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(d) 

Qualified Foreign 

Investor 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(e) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] 

  

Sub-Total (A)(2) 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 0.00 [ǒ] 

  

Total Shareholding of 

Promoter and Promoter 

Group (A) = (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

7 21,442,250 21,442,250 69.13 69.13 6,150,000 28.68 21,442,250 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(B) Public Shareholding 

(1) Institutions  

(a) Mutual Funds / UTI 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(b) 

Financial Institutions 

/ Banks 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(c) 

Central Government / 

State Government (s) 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(d)  

Venture Capital 

Funds  
1 2,591,532 2,591,532 8.36 8.36 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(e) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(f) 

Foreign Institutional 

Investors 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(g) 

Foreign Venture 

Capital Investors 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 
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Cate

-gory 

code 

(I)  

Category of 

Shareholder 

Numbe

r of 

shareh

olders 

Total 

number of 

shares 

Number of 

shares held 

in 

dematerial

ized form 

Total 

shareholding as a 

percentage of 

total number of 

shares 

Share Pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbered 

Post Issue 

Shares 

Pledged or 

otherwise 

encumbere

d (post-

Issue) 

 
(II)  (III)  (IV)  (V) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B) 

(VI)  

As a 

% of 

(A+B+

C) 

(VII)  

Number 

of 

shares* 

(VIII)  

As a % 

of 

(VIII/I

V)*  

(IX)  

Number 

of 

shares* 

(X) 

As a % 

of 

(A+B+

C)*  

(XI)  

Num

ber 

of 

shar

es 

(XII)  

As 

a 

pe

rce

nt

ag

e 

(X

III

) 

(h) 

Qualified Foreign 

Investor 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(i) Any Other (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

 Sub-Total (B)(1) 1 2,591,532 2,591,532 8.36 8.36 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(2) Non-institu tions 

(a) Bodies Corporate 2 5,868,703 5,868,703 18.92 18.92 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(b) Individuals -                              

(i) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal Share capital 

up to ̀  0.1 million. 

3 12,000 10,000 0.04 0.04 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(ii) Individual 

shareholders holding 

nominal share capital 

in excess of ̀  0.1 

million 

5 1,102,000 802,000 3.55 3.55 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(c) 

Qualified Foreign 

Investor 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(d) Any Other (specify)            

 

- Clearing members 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

Sub-Total (B)(2) 10 6,982,703 6,680,703 22.51 22.51 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

Total Public 

Shareholding 

(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2) 

11 9,574,235 9,272,235 30.87 30.87 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

TOTAL (A)+(B)  18 31,016,485 30,714,485 100.00 100.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(C) Shares held by Custodians and against which Depository Receipts have been issued  

(1) Promoter and 

Promoter Group 
0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

(2) Public 0 0 0 0.00 0.00 0 0.00 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

  GRAND TOTAL 

(A)+(B)+(C)  
18 31,016,485 30,714,485 100.00 100.00 6,150,000 19.83 [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 

  

*Based on the assumption that such shareholders shall continue to hold the same number of Equity Shares after this Issue. This does not 
include any Equity Shares that such shareholders (excluding Promoter and Promoter Group) may Bid for and be Allotted. 
 
Our Company will file the shareholding pattern, in the form prescribed under clause 35 of the Listing Agreements, one day prior to the 

listing of Equity Shares. The shareholding pattern will be provided to the Stock Exchanges for uploading on the website of Stock 
Exchanges before commencement of trading of such Equity Shares. 
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5. Public shareholders holding more than 1.00% of the pre-Issue paid-up capital of our Company 

 

The details of the public shareholders holding more than 1.00% of the pre-Issue paid-up capital of our 

Company and their pre-Issue and post-Issue shareholding are set forth in the table below:  
 

S. 

No. 
Name of the Shareholder 

Pre-Issue Post-Issue*  

Number of Equity 

Shares held 
Percentage (%) 

Number of Equity 

Shares held 
Percentage (%) 

1.  
Zephyr Peacock India Fund III 

Limited 
5,768,703 18.60 2,307,481 [ǒ] 

2.  Zephyr Peacock India III Fund 2,591,532 8.36 1,036,613 [ǒ] 

TOTAL  8,360,235 26.96 3,344,094 [ǒ] 

*Assuming full subscription in the Issue 

 

6. Equity Shares held by top ten shareholders  

 

The list of top ten shareholders of our Company and the number of Equity Shares held by them:  

 

(a) As on the date of filing of this Red Herring Prospectus are as follows:  
 

S. 

No. 
Name 

Number of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of pre- 

Issue paid-up Equity 

Share capital (%) 

1.  Pennar Industries Limited 18,500,000 59.65 

2.  Zephyr Peacock India Fund III 

Limited 
5,768,703 18.60 

3.  Zephyr Peacock India III Fund 2,591,532 8.36 

4.  Aditya Narsing Rao 772,498 2.49 

5.  Joginapalli Rajyalakshmi Rao 690,914 2.23 

6.  Joginapally Venkata Nrupender 

Rao  
516,000 1.66 

7.  D. Sudeepta Rao 509,899 1.64 

8.  P. Anasuya 300,000 0.97 

9.  Potluri Venkateswara Rao 300,000 0.97 

10.  Avanti Rao Joginapally 254,950 0.82 

TOTAL  30,204,496 97.38 

 

(b) As of ten days prior to the date of filing of this Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI were as follows: 

 

S. 

No. 
Name 

Number of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of pre- 

Issue paid-up Equity 

Share capital (%) 

1.  Pennar Industries Limited 18,500,000 59.65 

2.  Zephyr Peacock India Fund III 

Limited 
5,768,703 18.60 

3.  Zephyr Peacock India III Fund 2,591,532 8.36 

4.  Aditya Narsing Rao 772,498 2.49 

5.  Joginapalli Rajyalakshmi Rao 690,914 2.23 

6.  Joginapally Venkata Nrupender 

Rao  
516,000 1.66 

7.  D. Sudeepta Rao 509,899 1.64 

8.  P. Anasuya 300,000 0.97 

9.  Potluri Venkateswara Rao 300,000 0.97 

10.  Avanti Rao Joginapally 254,950 0.82 

TOTAL  30,204,496 97.38 
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(c) Two years prior to the date of filing this Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI were as follows: 

 
S. 

No. 

Name Number of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of pre- 

Issue paid-up Equity 

Share Capital 

1.  Pennar Industries Limited 18,500,000  74.00 

2.  Zephyr Peacock India Fund III 

Limited 
1,617,227  6.47  

3.  Aditya Narsing Rao 772,498  3.09  

4.  Zephyr Peacock India III Fund 726,523  2.91  

5.  Joginapally Rajyalakshmi Rao  690,914  2.76  

6.  Joginapally Venkata Nrupender 

Rao 
516,000  2.06  

7.   D Sudeepta Rao 509,899  2.04  

8.  P. Anasuya 300,000 1.20 

9.  Potluri Venkateswara Rao 300,000 1.20 

10.  
Avanti Rao 254,950 1.02  

TOTAL  24,188,011 96.75 

 

7. Details of purchase or sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter Group, Directors of our Promoter 

company and our Directors 

 

There has been no purchase or sale of Equity Shares by our Promoter Group, directors of our Promoter 

company, PIL, our Directors and their immediate relatives during the six month period immediately 

preceding the date on which the Draft Red Herring Prospectus was filed with SEBI.  

 

8. Details of Equity Shares held by our Directors, Key Management Personnel and directors of our 

Promoter company 

 

The table below sets forth the details of Equity Shares that are held by the Directors, Key Management 

Personnel and director(s) of our Promoter company, PIL: 

 
S. No. Name of the person Director/ Key Management 

Personnel/ Director of PIL 

No. of Equity 

Shares 

Percentage of 

pre-Issue paid-

up Equity Share 

capital (%) 

1.  Joginapally Venkata 

Nrupender Rao 

Director/ Director of PIL 
516,000 1.66 

2.  Potluri  Venkateswara Rao Director/ Key Management 

Personnel 
300,000 0.97 

3.  Aditya Narsing Rao Director/ Key Management 

Personnel/ Director of PIL 
772,498 2.49 

 

This disclosure is made in accordance with Schedule VIII - Part A of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. 

 

9. Employee Stock Option Scheme 

 

As of November 11, 2014, we have instituted an employee stock option scheme (the ñESOP Schemeò) 

pursuant to a special resolution passed by the shareholders on November 11, 2014 in the Extra-Ordinary 

General Meeting of our Company. The purpose of the ESOP Scheme is to attract, reward, motivate and 

retain our employees, who have shown high levels of individual performance and for the unusual efforts, 

put in by them to improve the financial performance of our Company, which ultimately contributes to the 

success of our Company. The ESOP Scheme is administered by the Compensation Committee and is 

compliant with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) 

Regulations, 2014.  

 

The maximum number of options to be granted to each employee or director during a year shall not 

exceed 1% of the subscribed share capital of our Company and in aggregate shall not exceed 5% of 
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options granted during that year. The maximum number of shares that can be issued to the participants 

under ESOP Scheme shall not exceed 1,000,000 Equity Shares. 

  

Subject to certain conditions, the unvested options under the ESOP Scheme shall vest with the participant 

in accordance with the following schedule -  

 

a) at the end of the first year from the grant date, 15% of the total Options granted shall vest and 

become vested options; 

 

b) at the end of the second year from the grant date, 15% of the total options granted shall vest and 

become vested options; 

 

c) at the end of the third year from the grant date, another 20% of the total options granted shall vest 

and become vested options; 

 

d) at the end of the fourth year from the Grant Date, the balance 20% of the total options granted 

shall vest and become vested options; 

 

e) at the end of the fifth year from the Grant Date, the balance 30% of the total options granted shall 

vest and become vested options. 

 

Subject to certain conditions, the employee can exercise the vested options within the exercise period, 

which is a period of seven years from the first vesting period. 

 

Our Company confirms that options pursuant to the ESOP Scheme shall not be granted prior to the listing 

of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges.  

 

10. Our Company has not allotted any Equity Shares pursuant to any scheme approved under Sections 391 to 

394 of the Companies Act, 1956.   

 

11. There are no financing arrangements whereby the Promoter Group, the directors of our Promoter 

company, PIL, our Directors or their relatives have financed the purchase by any other person of 

securities of our Company other than in the normal course of the business of the financing entity during 

the period of six months immediately preceding the date of filing of the Draft Red Herring Prospectus 

with SEBI.  

 

12. Neither our Company, our Promoter, Directors nor the BRLMs have entered into any buy-back, safety net 

and/or standby arrangements for the purchase of Equity Shares from any person.  

 

13. Our Company has not raised any bridge loans which are proposed to be repaid from the proceeds of the 

Issue.  

 

14. There will be no further issue of capital whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment, 

rights issue, conversion of convertible instruments or in any other manner during the period commencing 

from submission of this Red Herring Prospectus with SEBI until the Equity Shares to be issued pursuant 

to the Issue have been listed on the Stock Exchanges.    

 

15. This Issue is being made for at least 25.00% of the fully diluted post-Issue paid up capital, pursuant to 

Rule 19(2)(b)(i) of SCRR read with Regulation 41 of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Our Company is 

eligible for the Issue in accordance with Regulation 26(1) of the SEBI ICDR Regulations. Further, this 

Issue is being made through the Book Building Process wherein not more than 50.00% of the Issue shall 

be available for allocation to QIBs on a proportionate basis. Our Company and the Selling Shareholders 

may, in consultation with the BRLMs, allocate up to 60.00% of the QIB Portion to Anchor Investors at 

the Anchor Investor Allocation Price, on a discretionary basis, out of which at least one-third will be 

available for allocation to domestic Mutual Funds only. In the event of undersubscription or non-

allocation in the Anchor Investor Portion, the balance of Equity Shares shall be added to the QIB Portion. 

Such number of Equity Shares representing 5.00% of the QIB Portion shall be available for allocation on 

a proportionate basis to Mutual Funds only, and the remainder shall be available for allocation on a 

proportionate basis to all QIB Bidders, including Mutual Funds, subject to valid Bids being received at or 

above the Issue Price. Further, not less than 15.00% of the Issue will be available for allocation on a 
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proportionate basis to Non-Institutional Bidders and not less than 35.00% of the Issue will be available 

for allocation to Retail Individual Bidders in accordance with SEBI ICDR Regulations, subject to valid 

Bids being received at or above the Issue Price, such that subject to availability of Equity Shares, each 

Retail Individual Bidder shall be allotted not less than the minimum Bid Lot, and the remaining Equity 

Shares, if available, shall be allotted to all Retail Individual Bidders on a proportionate basis.  

 

Subject to valid Bids being received at or above the Issue Price, undersubscription, if any, in the Non-

Institutional Portion and Retail Portion would be allowed to be met with spill-over from other categories 

or a combination of categories at the discretion of our Company and the Selling Shareholders in 

consultation with the BRLMs and the Designated Stock Exchange. However, undersubscription, if any, in 

the QIB Portion will not be allowed to be met with spill-over from other categories or a combination of 

categories.  

 

16. Over-subscription to the extent of 10.00% of the Issue can be retained for the purpose of rounding off to 

the nearest multiple of the minimum allotment lot while finalising the Basis of Allotment. 

 

17. The Equity Shares being offered through the Issue shall be made fully paid-up or may be forfeited for 

non-payment of calls within twelve months from the date of allotment of Equity Shares.  

 

18. A Bidder cannot make a Bid for more than the number of Equity Shares offered in this Issue, subject to 

the maximum limit of investment prescribed under relevant laws applicable to each category of investor. 

 

19. Our Promoter and members of our Promoter Group will not participate in the Issue.  

 

20. Our Company presently does not intend or propose to alter its capital structure for a period of six months 

from the Bid/Issue Opening Date, by way of split or consolidation of the denomination of Equity Shares 

or further issue of Equity Shares (including issue of securities convertible into or exchangeable, directly 

or indirectly for Equity Shares) whether preferential or otherwise. Additionally, if our Company enters 

into acquisitions or joint ventures, we may, subject to necessary approvals, consider using our Equity 

Shares as currency for acquisitions or participation in such joint ventures we may enter into and/or we 

may raise additional capital to fund accelerated growth.  

 

21. There will be only one denomination of Equity Shares unless otherwise permitted by law and our 

Company shall comply with such disclosure and accounting norms as may be specified by SEBI from 

time to time.  

 

22. Our Company, Directors, Promoter or Promoter Group shall not make any payments direct or indirect, 

discounts, commissions, allowances or otherwise under this Issue except as disclosed in this Red Herring 

Prospectus.  

 

23. For details of our related party transactions, see the sub-section titled ñFinancial Statements-Annexure 35- 

Restated Summary Statement of Significant Transactions with Related Parties and Balancesò on Page 

238.  

 

24. Our Company has 18 Shareholders as of the date of this Red Herring Prospectus.  

 

25. Our Company shall ensure that transactions in the Equity Shares by the Promoter and the members of the 

Promoter Group during the period between the date of registering this Red Herring Prospectus with the 

RoC and the date of closure of the Issue shall be reported to the Stock Exchanges within 24 hours of the 

transaction.  

 

26. The Equity Shares are fully paid-up and there are no partly paid-up Equity Shares as of the date of filing 

this Red Herring Prospectus.  

 

27. The BRLMs or their associates do not hold any Equity Shares as on the date of filing of this Red Herring 

Prospectus. The BRLMs and their affiliates may engage in the transactions with and perform services for 

our Company in the ordinary course of business or may in the future engage in commercial banking and 

investment banking transactions with our Company for which they may in the future receive customary 

compensation.  
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28. No person connected with the Issue, including, but not limited to, the BRLMs, the members of the 

Syndicate, our Company, the Directors, the Promoter, members of our Promoter Group, Group Company 

and the Selling Shareholders, shall offer any incentive, whether direct or indirect, in any manner, whether 

in cash or kind or services or otherwise to any Bidder for making a Bid.  

 

29. Our Company has not made any public issue or rights issue of any kind or class of securities since its 

incorporation.  

 

30. Our Company and the Selling Shareholders agree that they will not, without the prior written consent of 

the BRLMs, during the period commencing from the date of Issue Agreement and ending 180 (One 

Hundred and Eighty) calendar days after the date of the Prospectus, (i) issue, offer, lend, sell, contract to 

sell or issue, sell any option or contract to purchase, purchase any option or contract to sell or issue, grant 

any option, right or warrant to purchase, lend or otherwise transfer or dispose off or create any 

encumbrances in relation to, directly or indirectly, any Equity Shares or any securities convertible into or 

exercisable or exchangeable for Equity Shares or whether by way of split or consolidation of the 

denomination of the Equity Shares; (ii) enter into any swap or other arrangement that transfers to another, 

in whole or in part, any of the economic consequences of ownership of the Equity Shares or any securities 

convertible into or exercisable as or exchangeable for the Equity Shares; or (iii) publicly announce any 

intention to enter into any transaction described in (i) or (ii) above; whether any such transaction 

described in (i) or (ii) above is to be settled by delivery of the Equity Shares or such other securities, in 

cash or otherwise. 

 

31. Except as provided in this section, none of the Equity Shares held by the members of our Promoter 

Group, are pledged or otherwise encumbered. 
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OBJECTS OF THE ISSUE 

 

The Issue comprises a Fresh Issue and an Offer for Sale.  

 

The proceeds of the Offer for Sale  

 

The funds from the Offer for Sale (net of Issue related expenses for the Selling Shareholders) shall be received 

by the Selling Shareholders and our Company shall not receive any proceeds from the Offer for Sale.  

 

Objects of the Fresh Issue  

 

The activities for which funds are being raised by our Company through the Fresh Issue after deducting the Issue 

related expenses for our Company are: 

 

1. Repayment/ prepayment, in full or part, of certain working capital facilities availed by our Company;  

2. Financing the procurement of infrastructure (including software and hardware) for the expansion of our 

design and engineering services; and 

3. General corporate purposes 

 

(collectively, the ñObjectsò).  

 

In addition, our Company expects to receive the benefits of listing of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges.  

 

The main objects clause, as set out in the Memorandum of Association, enables our Company to undertake its 

existing activities and the activities for which funds are being raised by our Company through the Fresh Issue. 

The activities which have been carried out until now by our Company are valid in terms of the objects clause of 

our Memorandum of Association. The borrowings availed by our Company which are proposed to be repaid / 

pre-paid, in full or part, are for activities carried out as enabled by the objects clause of the Memorandum of 

Association of our Company. 

 

Utilisation of the proceeds of the Fresh Issue  

 

The details of the proceeds of the Fresh Issue are summarized below: 

 

Particular  Estimated Amount* (`  in million)  

 

Gross proceeds from the Fresh Issue  [ǒ] 

Less Issue related expenses of our Company*  [ǒ] 

Net Proceeds of the Fresh Issue after deducting the Issue 

related expenses of our Company (ñNet Proceedsò)*  
[ǒ] 

* Will be incorporated after finalization of the Issue Price. Upon the listing and trading of the Equity Shares in the Issue on 

the Stock Exchanges, all Issue related expenses shall be shared by the Company and the Selling Shareholders in proportion 

to the number of Equity Shares sold to the public in the Fresh Issue and the Offer for Sale, respectively. 

 

Means of Finance  

 

The fund requirements described below are proposed to be entirely funded from the Net Proceeds. Accordingly, 

we confirm that there is no requirement to make firm arrangements of finance under Regulation 4(2)(g) of the 

SEBI ICDR Regulations through verifiable means towards at least 75% of the stated means of finance, excluding 

the amount to be raised through the Issue.  

 

Requirement of funds  

 

The proposed utilization of Net Proceeds is set forth in the table below: 

 

Particulars Estimated Amount (̀  in million)  

 

Repayment/ prepayment, in full or part, of certain working capital facilities 

availed by our Company  
340.00 

Financing the procurement of infrastructure (including software and hardware) 80.00 
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Particulars Estimated Amount (̀  in million)  

 

for the expansion of our design and engineering services 

General corporate purposes* [ǒ]* 
*To be finalized upon determination of Issue Price. 

 

Deployment of Net Proceeds  

 

The Net Proceeds are currently expected to be deployed in accordance with the estimated schedule set forth 

below: 

 
(`  in million) 

Particulars Amount 

proposed to 

be funded 

from the Net 

Proceeds 

Fiscal 2016 Fiscal 2017 Total 

Repayment/ prepayment, in full or part, of certain 

borrowings availed by our Company  
340.00 340.00 - 340.00 

Financing the procurement of infrastructure 

(including software and hardware) for the expansion 

of our design and engineering services 

80.00 40.00 40.00 80.00 

General corporate purposes* [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] [ǒ] 
*To be finalized upon determination of Issue Price. 

Note: As of the date of this Red Herring Prospectus, our Company has not deployed any amount towards the stated Objects.  

 

Our funding requirements for the Objects and the deployment schedule of the Net Proceeds are based on internal 

management estimates and current conditions and are subject to change in light of factors such as (i) economic 

and business conditions; (ii) increased competition; (iii) any conditions attached to the borrowings restricting our 

ability to prepay the borrowings and time taken to fulfill, or obtain waivers for fulfilment of, such requirements; 

(iv) terms and conditions of consents and waivers if any, required from our lenders for pre-payment; (v) levy of 

any pre-payment penalties or premiums, if any levied by our lenders and the quantum thereof; (vi) timely 

completion of the Issue, market conditions outside the control of our Company or the Selling Shareholders; (vii) 

other commercial considerations such as interest rate, tenor of the debt and availability of alternate financial 

resources and other external factors which may not be in our control. This may also entail rescheduling or 

revising the planned funding requirements and deployment and increasing or decreasing the funding 

requirements from the planned funding requirements at the discretion of our management. See ñRisk Factors ï 

We have not entered into any definitive arrangement to utilize certain portions of the net proceeds of the Issue. 

Our funding requirements and deployment of the Net Proceeds of the Issue are based on management estimates 

and have not been independently appraised, and are not subject to monitoring by any independent monitoring 

agencyò on Page 37. 

 

In case of variations in the actual utilization of funds earmarked for the purposes set forth above, increased fund 

requirements for a particular purpose may be financed by surplus funds, if any, available in respect of other 

purposes for which funds are being raised in this Issue. If the actual utilisation towards any of the Objects is 

lower than the proposed deployment, such balance will be used for future growth opportunities including 

funding existing objects, if required, and/or for general corporate purposes, subject to the funds utilised towards 

general corporate purposes not exceeding 25% of the gross proceeds of the Issue. 

 

Details of the Objects of Fresh Issue 

 

1. Repayment/ prepayment, in full or part, of certain borrowings availed by our Company 
 

As on August 12, 2015, our Company had an outstanding of `  466.26 million against fund based facilities 

availed for the working capital requirements of our Company. For details of our borrowings, please refer 

to the section titled ñFinancial Indebtednessò beginning on Page 265.  

 

Our Company proposes to utilize an estimated amount of `  340.00 million from the Net Proceeds towards 

repayment of certain borrowings availed for the working capital requirements of our Company. The 

aggregate amount to be utilised from the Net Proceeds towards repayment of borrowings, in part or full, 

would not exceed `  340.00 million. 
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We believe that such repayment will help reduce our outstanding indebtedness and enable utilization of 

our accruals for further investment in business growth and expansion. In addition, we believe that the 

leverage capacity of our Company will improve to raise further resources in the future to fund our 

potential business development opportunities and plans to grow and expand our business in the coming 

years. 

 

The following table provides details of borrowings availed by our Company which are currently proposed 

to be fully or partially repaid from the Net Proceeds:  
 

S. 

No. 

Name of the 

lender 

Date of the sanction 

letter/ document 

Purpose Amount 

sanctioned 

(`  in million)  

Amount 

outstanding 

as at August 

12, 2015  (`  

in million) (1) 

Repayment 

date / schedule 

1.  State Bank of 

India 

 

 

Sanction letters dated 

June 30, 2009 and 

December 16, 2009, 

agreement of loan for 

overall limit dated 

December 26, 2009 

sanction letter dated 

June 1, 2010, 

supplemental 

agreement of loan for 

increase in overall 

limit dated June 5, 

2010, arrangement 

letter dated November 

29, 2011, arrangement 

letter dated September 

1, 2012, supplemental 

agreement of loan for 

increase in overall 

limit dated December 

15, 2012, arrangement 

letter dated July 18, 

2013, supplemental 

agreement of loan for 

increase in overall 

limit dated September 

13, 2013, arrangement 

letter dated February 

14, 2014, supplemental 

agreement of loan for 

increase in overall 

limit dated March 20, 

2014, letter dated 

March 3, 2015, 

sanction letter dated 

December 30, 2014 

and letter regarding 

grant of individual 

limits within the 

overall limit dated 

June 26, 2015. 

Funding the 

working capital 

requirements of 

our Company 

Cash credit: 

50.00 

 

WCDL: 

400.00 

11.21 

 

 

400.00 

Cash credit: 

Repayable on 

demand 

 

WCDL:  

For `  150.00 

million: 

November 

30(2), 2015 

 

For `  150.00 

million: 

September 21, 

2015 

 

For `  100.00 

million: 

December 31, 

2015. 

2.  Axis Bank 

Limited 

Sanction letter dated 

February 5, 2011, 

March 15, 2012, July 

31, 2012, March 30, 

2013, January 23, 

2014 and March 11, 

2015 and 

supplemental deed of 

hypothecation dated 

March 27, 2015. 

Funding the 

working capital 

requirements of 

our Company  

Cash credit: 

100.00 

 

Sub limit: 

WCDL: 

100.00 

55.05 

 

 

- 

Repayable on 

demand 

GRAND TOTAL  466.26  
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(1) As certified by R Krishna & Associates, Chartered Accountants (Firm registration no. 013658S), these borrowings have been utilized 
for the purposes for which they were availed, as provided in the relevant borrowing documents. 

(2) Our Company has applied for an extension of the repayment date from August 30, 2015 to November 30, 2015 and such extension is 

subject to approval from SBI.  
 

 

Some of our loan agreements and other financing arrangements provide for the levy of prepayment 

penalties or premiums, which may be dependent on the repayment/pre-payment being made on dates 

other than those specified in the relevant documents, to be calculated based on the amount outstanding / 

being pre-repaid, as applicable. See the section titled ñRisk Factorsò on Page 15. Payment of such pre-

payment penalty or premium, if any, shall be made by our Company out of the Net Proceeds of the Issue. 

We may also be required to obtain consent or provide notice to some of our lenders prior to prepayment.  

 

Given the nature of these borrowings and the terms of repayment/pre-payment, the aggregate outstanding 

borrowing amounts may vary from time to time. In addition to the above, we may, from time to time, 

enter into further financing arrangements and draw down funds thereunder as may be required for our 

business purposes.  

 

2. Financing the procurement of infrastructure  (including software and hardware) for the expansion 

of our design and engineering services 

 

We started our design and engineering services business in Fiscal 2014 by entering into a design services 

out-sourcing agreement with a U.S. based entity engaged in business similar to ours, pursuant to which 

we offer our design and engineering services to them by using their software for manufacturing of pre-

engineered buildings for their overseas customers. We have an experienced design and engineering team 

which is presently working for our Companyôs captive projects. We plan to leverage the experience of our 

design and engineering team and develop a large scale design and engineering services division which 

provides services to third parties. We believe that our design and engineering services business is a high 

growth and better margins business in comparison to our core business.  

 

In order to achieve the expansion plan of our design and engineering services, we propose to increase the 

strength of our design and engineering team, invest in IT hardware, purchase engineering and design 

software and related fixtures and furniture. We recognize that there is significant growth potential in 

design and engineering services and we believe we are well positioned to capitalize on the opportunities 

presented by our markets. 

 

We plan to purchase the following design and engineering licenses from the Net Proceeds: 

 

STAAD - STAAD is one of the most widely used structural analysis and design software. It supports 

several steel, concrete and timber design codes. In recent years it has become part of integrated structural 

analysis and design solutions mainly using an exposed API called OpenSTAAD to access and drive the 

design programs. 

 

E-TABS - ETABS is the integrated software package for the structural analysis and design of buildings. 

ETABS offers 3D object based modelling and visualization tools, fast linear and non-linear analytical 

power, sophisticated and comprehensive design capabilities for a wide-range of materials, and insightful 

graphic displays, reports, and schematic drawings that allow users to quickly and easily decipher and 

understand analysis and design results. 

 

Tekla - Tekla is 3D building information modelling (BIM) software used in the building and construction 

industries for steel and concrete detailing, precast and cast in-situ. The software enables users to create 

and manage 3D structural models in concrete or steel, and guides them through the process from concept 

to fabrication. 

 

In view of the proposed expansion plan, we intend to use `  80.00 million towards enhancement of our 

design and engineering services. For more details of our design and engineering services, refer to the sub-

section titled ñOur Business- Our Product Offerings- Design and Engineering Servicesò on Page 135.  

 

The breakdown of the cost for the proposed expansion of our design and engineering services is as 

follows:    

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Software
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Building_Information_Modeling
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Steel_detailing
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Precast_concrete
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cast_in-situ_concrete


 

98 

S. No. Particulars `  in million  

(i)  Design and engineering software 56.37 

(ii)   Information technology related software 3.76 

(iii)   Information technology related hardware materials  11.56 

(iv)  Office equipment, furniture and fixtures 6.91 

(v)  Contingencies 1.39 

 Total 80.00 

  

The cost estimates based on the quotes received by us are listed below:  

 

(i) Design and engineering software  

 

S. 

No. 

Description of Software Indicative 

quantity 

(No. of 

units) 

Cost per 

unit (`  

in 

million)  

Amount to 

be funded 

out of Net 

proceeds (̀  

in million)  

Name of Supplier Date of 

quotation 

1.  Tekla STD-C domestic 

license (Steel detailing) 

25 1.14 28.61 Tekla India Private 

Limited 

July 23, 2015 

2.  License of Autodesk 

AutoCAD 2015/2016 

(with AMC) 

50 0.27 13.30 Microgenesis CADSoft 

Private Limited 

July 18, 2015 

3.  ETABS NL-V 2014 25 0.34 8.55 CSI Engineering Software 

Private Limited 

July 17, 2015 

4.  STAAD Pro Software - IS 

Code 

20 0.15 2.95 Bentley Systems India 

Private Limited 

July 17, 2015 

5.  STAAD Pro Software - US 

Code 

20 0.15 2.95 Bentley Systems India 

Private Limited 

July 17, 2015 

 Total  56.37  

 

(ii)  Information technology related software 

 

S. 

No. 

Description of Software Indicative 

quantity 

(No. of 

units) 

Cost 

per 

unit 

(` ) 

Amount to 

be funded 

out of Net 

proceeds (̀  

in million)  

Name of Supplier Date of 

quotation 

1.  MS Office Std 2013 SNGL 

OLP NL 

100 13,167 1.32 Bluecom Technologies 

India Private Limited 

July 17, 2015 

2.  WinPro 8.1 SNGL OLP NL 

Legalization GetGenuine 

100 24,479 2.45 Bluecom Technologies 

India Private Limited 

July 17, 2015 

 Total  3.76  

 

(iii)  Information technology related hardware materials 

 

S. 

No. 

Description of Software Indicative 

quantity 

(No. of 

units) 

Cost per 

unit (` ) 

Amount 

to be 

funded 

out of 

Net 

proceeds 

(`  in 

million)  

Name of Supplier Date of 

quotation 

1.  OptiPlex 3020 Minitower 

CTO, Intel Core i3-4150 

Processor, OptiPlex 3020 

Minitower Chasis with 

Standard Power Supply V2 

4GB 1600 MHz  DDR 3 

Non-ECC 500 GB 3.5 inch 

Serial ATA (7,200 Rpm), 

hard drive minitower 

chassis mainstream Heat 

Sink (65 watts) 16XHalf 

100 42,263 4.23 Bulzer Tech July 18, 2015 






















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































